
 

Lloyd White 
Head of Democratic Services 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

Corporate Services 
and Partnerships 
Policy Overview 
Committee 

 

   

Date: TUESDAY, 12 NOVEMBER 
2013 
 

Time: 6.30 PM* PLEASE NOTE 
THE START TIME 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 6 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 
Councillors on the Committee 
 
Richard Lewis (Chairman) 
Richard Mills (Vice-Chairman) 

Beulah East 
Lindsay Bliss 
Wayne Bridges 

Raymond Graham 
Carol Melvin 
 
 

  
Published: 4 November 2013 

 
 
This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in Braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

 Contact:  Khalid Ahmed 
Tel: 01895 250833 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: kahmed@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=243&MId=1692&Ver=4 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

 

Useful information 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for 
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact 
us for further information.  
 
Please switch off any mobile telephones and 
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any 
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either 
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
 
If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will 
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT 
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.    
 

 



 

About this Committee 
 
This Policy Overview Committee (POC) will undertake reviews in the areas covered by the 
Administration and Finance Directorates and can establish a working party (with another 
POC if desired) to undertake reviews if, for example, a topic is cross-cutting.  
 
This Policy Overview Committee will consider and comment on budget and service plan 
proposals for the Administration and Finance Directorates. 
 
The Cabinet Forward Plan is a standing item on the Committee’s agenda.  
 
The Committee will not consider call-ins of Executive decisions or investigate individual 
complaints about the Council’s services. 

 
To perform the policy overview role outlined above in relation to the following matters: 
 

1. Democratic Services 
2. Localism 
3. Central Services, incl. Human Resources, ICT, Communications & Legal 

Services 
4. Capital programme, property, construction & facilities management  
5. Financial Planning & Financial Services  
6. Enforcement and anti-fraud activities  
7. Procurement 
8. Performance Improvement 
9. Economic development & town centres and regeneration 
10. Local commerce, employment, skills and job creation 
11. Local Strategic Partnership and Sustainable Community Strategy; 
12. Community engagement, partnerships and the voluntary sector 
13. Equalities and Community Cohesion 
14. Community Safety  
15. Public Safety & Civil Protection  
16. Energy use and carbon reduction  
17. Health & Safety 
18. Any functions not included within the remit of the other Policy Overview 

Committees 
19. Cross-cutting reviews that cover the remit of other Committees 



 

Agenda 
 
 
 

1 Apologies 

2 Declarations of Interest 

3 Minutes of Meeting held on 15 October 2013  

4 Exclusion of Press and Public  

 To confirm the items of business marked Part I will be considered in public and that 
the items marked Part II will be considered in private.   

5 Single Meeting Review - Annual Holiday for Council Employees  

  

6 Major Review 2013/14 - Reducing our Carbon Footprint  

7 Work Programme 2013/14  

8 Forward Plan  



Minutes 
Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy 
Overview Committee 
Tuesday 15 October 2013 
Meeting held at Committee Room 6 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 

 Members Present: 
Councillors Richard Lewis (Chairman), Lindsay Bliss, Wayne Bridges, Beulah 
East, Raymond Graham, Richard Mills and Carol Melvin.  
 
Officers: 
Richard Coomber (Energy Officer), Tim Edwards (Manager – Public Lighting), 
Jo Gill (Energy Efficiency Officer), David Haygarth (Council’s Energy Manager) 
and Khalid Ahmed (Democratic Services Manager). 
 

20. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 
 
Agreed as an accurate record.  
 

21. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
It was agreed that all items of business would be considered in public. 
 

22. MAJOR REVIEW – REDUCTION OF THE COUNCIL’S 
CARBON FOOTPRINT – WITNESS SESSION 
 
Members were provided with presentations on the following 
areas:- 
 
Reducing the Carbon Footprint of Housing in Hillingdon 
 
The Council’s Energy Efficiency Officer provided Members with 
details of what the Council was doing in relation to reducing the 
Carbon Footprint of Housing in the Borough. 
 
The key drivers to reduce domestic carbon emissions were: 

• Home Energy Conservation Act (1995) – refreshed 
guidance issued to LA’s 

• Green Deal 
• Energy Company Obligation 
• Report by Climate Change Committee – ‘Climate Local’ 
• New Fuel Poverty Strategy & definition 

 
The Committee was made aware of a Fuel Poverty Project 
which the Council worked in partnership with energy providers 
on. The Council had bid for £106,500 funding from the 
Department of Energy and Climate Change.  
 
Reference was made to the Energy Company Obligation 
(ECO), which was a new Government led energy savings 

Action: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



scheme which was funded by energy suppliers. There was an 
Energy Company Obligation of £327,000 with a minimum 
target of achieving 120 heating measures, 10 solid wall 
insulations, 60 loft and cavity wall insulation and 5 hard to treat 
cavity wall insulations. 
 
The main purpose of ECO was to reduce the amount of carbon 
emissions and to help reduce fuel poverty.  
 
With ECO, Energy Companies were obligated in three ways: 

• Home Heating Cost Reduction Obligation (HHRCO) – 
This would fund boiler replacements for those on certain 
benefits but was only for private sector housing. The 
Council would be looking at finding additional funding for 
this.  

• Carbon Emission Reduction Obligation (CERO) – This 
focused on solid wall or hard-to-treat cavity wall 
insulation and applied to all tenures. This amounted to 
around £8-10k per property.  

• Carbon Savings Community Obligation (CSCO) – This 
focused on loft and cavity wall insulation within 15% of 
the most deprived Lower Super Output areas in the 
Borough, and applied to all tenures. 

 
The Committee was made aware of other initiatives which 
included: 
 

• Training and local job creation – the Council was 
working with Job Centre Plus, Uxbridge College and 
Dyson Energy Services. Work was taking place at 
introducing apprenticeships for young people of the 
Borough to be employed by those organisations 
involved in these energy conservation works. 

• Green Deal Communities Fund - Members were 
informed that a new £20 million Green Deal 
Communities scheme had been introduced by 
Department of Energy and Climate Change (DECC) to 
help local authorities drive street-by-street delivery of 
this scheme. There was a potential for Hillingdon to bid 
for £1m. The Council would identify target streets and 
areas in the Borough that could most benefit from the 
Green Deal, and then offer incentives to households in 
these areas to encourage them to install energy 
efficiency home improvements under the Green Deal. 
The Council would propose incentives as part of their 
bids for funding, which would be assessed by DECC. 

• Warmth 4 Winter – The Council was working with local 
partners to reduce excess winter deaths amongst the 
most vulnerable residents. 

• Council Housing – The Council was accessing ECO 
funding for solid wall insulation. 

Action: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



• A Steering Group would be set up to develop a Strategic 
Action Plan for energy efficiency and affordable warmth. 

 
Reference was made to the typical lifetime carbon saving per 
measure:- 

• Solid wall insulation = 44.4 tonnes of carbon 
• Cavity wall insulation = 27.6 tonnes of carbon 
• Loft Insulation = 4.8 tonnes of carbon 
• Gas boiler replacement = 6 tonnes of carbon 

 
The Committee was provided with a graph which provided 
details of the carbon saved by measure and the funding spent 
to achieve this (3,086 tonnes of carbon saved). This proved 
that with a relatively small pot of funding the Council, on behalf 
of its residents, could potentially unlock a lot of funding.     
 
Discussion took place on the publicity for ECO and Members 
were informed that there a national advertising campaign had 
taken place. The Council had also publicised the scheme 
through its public website, through Hillingdon People and at 
numerous community events. 
 
Street Lighting and Illuminated signs 
 
The Committee was informed that the Borough’s street lighting, 
illuminated signs and CCTV was projected to consume 
10,388,332 Kwh of electricity in 2013/14 financial year which 
would produce an estimated 5,620 tonnes of carbon. This 
would be from 23,300 street lights, 4,800 illuminated signs, 
bollards and zebra crossing and from lighting in 12 subways 
and under passes in the Borough. 
 
Members were provided with a variety of current activities 
relating to energy saving and the reduction of on going 
maintenance costs. These included work on Zebra Crossing 
Beacons and associated spot lights, LED lanterns for lighting 
on residential roads, the use of electronic ballasts for discharge 
lamps and illuminated bollards. 
 
In relation to illuminated bollards Members were informed of 
the initiative brought about by the Department for Transport, 
whereby “keep left” signs on bollards were now unnecessary. 
Provided there was no confusion these could now be replaced 
with plain reflectorised bollards. This provided an obvious 
energy saving. 
 
Reference was made to the replacement of Thermal 
Photoelectric photo cells with electronic units of street lights. 
Members were informed that electronic photo cells reduced the 
length of time that street lights were on (50 hours per annum) 
compared with thermal cells. Electronic photo cells were used 

Action: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



on all new installations and would replace any thermal cells 
that failed for the last fifteen years.  
 
The Committee was informed that an energy saving option 
could be the replacement of old street lanterns on residential 
roads with new LED lanterns, utilising the existing columns. 
Much of the existing lighting on residential roads was currently 
low sodium, which produced an orange monochromatic light 
that did not allow colours to be seen. This was a very efficient 
light source but the light was poorly controlled and contributed 
to sky glow. Many of the lanterns were showing wear and tear 
which reduced their efficiency. Members were informed that it 
would be possible to replace these old lanterns with modern 
LED lanterns and that this had been carried out at a few 
locations to provide lighting improvements where new traffic 
calming schemes were built, however, the savings were 
relatively small compared to the investment. This would 
typically result in a payback period in excess of 20 years. 
 
The Committee was informed that with 13,000 of these types of 
lights within the Borough, the lantern replacement would cost 
around £350-400 per column, which would be a total cost of 
£4.5m (65,000 kwh per annum or £6,045 and 35 tonnes carbon 
saving). The Committee noted that this would be prohibitive. 
 
Another initiative which could be used was profiled lighting on 
traffic routes. This was whereby the lighting levels and 
uniformity of the lighting for street lighting on traffic routes was 
determined by the average daily traffic flow. 
 
A detailed analysis of the hourly traffic flow data for various 
sections of road could be carried out and it could be possible to 
reduce the level of lighting at the times when there was less 
traffic. This would reduce the energy consumption and produce 
a carbon reduction. For this to happen, the control gear in each 
lantern would have to be replaced with dimmable units and a 
method of controlling the dimmer function either through a 
central control system or at each unit.  
 
Members expressed an interest in having additional information 
on profiled or part night lighting in residential areas. It was 
noted that where new lighting had been installed in residential 
areas, the lanterns did have the facility to be dimmed at various 
times of the night. This would involve the installation of an 
additional control unit to enable the dimming to take place. 
 
Using Development Planning to Reduce the Carbon 
Footprint 
 
The Council’s Principal Sustainability Officer provided a paper 
which informed Members that the Council had been 
implementing the London Plan requirements for carbon 

Action: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Tim Edwards 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



reductions in new development.  Until 1 October 2013 these 
required new major development to reduce emissions by 25% 
from building regulations (minimum standard). However, from 1 
October 2013 all new major development must demonstrate a 
40% reduction in CO2. Members were informed that this would 
prove a difficult target for all developers to achieve.  
 
The Committee was informed that where a developer could not 
achieve the savings onsite, the Council would ask for offsite 
contributions via Section 106 (i.e. developer funds).  This would 
then enable the Council to make carbon reductions elsewhere.   
 
Members were provided with examples of what work had been 
carried out to ensure developments met the 40% target with off 
site contributions. Particular reference was made to the 
Council’s School Building Programme which had saved £100k 
and ensured improvements to inefficient buildings       
 
The Committee expressed an interest in the concept of  
Decentralised Energy and the sharing heat and power and 
reference was made to the three possible areas this could 
work:- 
 

• A heat network connecting Hillingdon Hospital, Brunel 
University and the Civic Centre, including housing in 
between, and the wider Uxbridge town centre.   
 

• A proposed network in Hayes connecting new 
developments. The network would need a catalyst and 
source for the initial combined heat and power unit to 
serve a new network.  Discussions were taking place on 
identifying a development to act as a catalyst. 
 

• The use of rejected heat from Colnbrook Power station 
near Heathrow, to service a new heat and power 
network along Bath Road.   

 
Urban greening and Off-setting work 
 
Reference was made to the carbon off-setting work (carbon 
sinks) which was taking place through the planning system.  It 
was recognised that the plantation of more trees in the north of 
Borough would be a useful method of providing more carbon 
sinks.  However, of more benefit would be the planting of more 
trees in the south of the Borough as this area suffered some 
harmful air quality and was acknowledged that vegetation not 
only removed carbon dioxide from the atmosphere, but also 
other harmful emissions such as those from transportation.   
 
The Council’s Green Spaces, Sport and Leisure Senior 
Manager provided the Committee with additional information on 
the tree planting which took place in the Borough. In the last 

Action: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



planting season (November - March) the Council planted 704 
street and roadside trees. 
 
Members were informed that the amount of Carbon a tree 
would offset depended on a number of factors, such as the 
type of tree, where it was planted and the amount of room it 
had to grow. On average, one broad leaf tree would absorb in 
the region of 1 tonne of carbon dioxide during its full life-time 
(approximately 100 years).  Therefore with an estimated 
16,000 trees planted alongside the Borough’s roads and 
highways this would absorb around 16,000 tons of carbon. 
 
Members thanked officers for their presentations and asked for  
the following further information and possible future witnesses 
for future meetings:-   
 

• Further information on profile or part night lighting in 
residential areas and the feasibility of doing this. 

• How could the ECO initiative be better communicated to 
residents from the Council? 

• What could the Council do to broker the best energy 
deals for residents? 

• Decentralised Energy: Sharing Heat and Power - The 
Committee asked for more information on the proposed 
network connecting Hillingdon Hospital, Brunel 
University and the Civic Centre.  

• Decentralised Energy: Sharing Heat and Power - In 
addition the feasibility on using Council facilities such as 
Highgrove Pool and the Crematorium.    

• The Committee asked for information on details of the 
Council’s vehicle fleet and what measures were being 
taken to reduce carbon. 

• Electric Vehicles Charging Points – the use of these 
within the Borough 

• Procurement – What was the Council doing to ensure 
that contracts the Council were involved in were carbon 
friendly? Details on the new strategy which the Council 
had in place for the buying of energy 

• Looking at best practise in the private sector which could 
be applied to this Council. 

 
RESOLVED –  
 

1. That the information provided as part of the 
witness session be noted and form part of the 
evidence for the review. 

2. That officers be asked to undertake the actions 
outlined above for the next and future meetings of 
this Committee. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Khalid 
Ahmed / 
David 
Haygarth / 
Richard 
Coomber / 
Tim Edwards 
/ Jo Gill / 
David Fisher 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



 
23. WORK PROGRAMME 

 
Noted.  

 

 
 
 

24. CABINET FORWARD PLAN 
 
Civic Centre Air Handling Units Replacement for Cabinet in 
January 2014 – Contents of this report to be noted as part of 
the Committee’s review into Reduction of the Council’s Carbon 
Footprint.  
 
Noted.  
 

 

 Meeting commenced at 7.30pm and closed at 9.20pm 
Next meeting: 12 November 2013 at 6.30pm      
  

 

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions 
please contact Khalid Ahmed on 01895 250833. These minutes are circulated to Councillors, 
Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.  
  

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview Committee – 12 November 2013 
 
Part I – Members, Public and Press 

 

ANNUAL HOLIDAYS – SINGLE MEETING REVIEW      
                              

Contact Officer: Mike Talbot /Khalid Ahmed 
Telephone: 01895 258681/ 01895 250833 

 
REASON FOR ITEM   
 
In January 2013 a suggestion was submitted via the employee ‘HIP Money Box’ scheme 
concerning the Council’s approach to holiday leave management. It was suggested that 
pressures caused by employees taking holiday at the end of the leave year could be 
alleviated by introducing ‘variable leave years’. Instead of the whole workforce adhering to a 
leave year running from April to March, each employee would have an individual leave year 
dependent on, for example, their own employment start date or their birthday. The HIP 
Steering Group considered this suggestion and recommended that it was forwarded for 
review to the Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview Committee. 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE   
  
1. Members to consider the information contained in the report  
2. To receive evidence from the witnesses present at the meeting. 
3. To consider any recommendations (if necessary) which this Committee would wish to submit to 

the relevant Executive decision maker.  
 
AIM OF THE REVIEW 
 
To review the Council’s current holiday leave management for Council employees and to examine if 
moving to a ‘variable leave year’ would make any improvement on service planning with the 
authority. 
 
TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE REVIEW 
 

• To examine the Council’s current holiday leave management procedure. 
• To assess the statistical information which is available which identifies the patterns of 

holiday taken by the Council’s workforce and to examine if there any emergent patterns 
which could impact on service delivery 

• To examine the alternative holiday leave procedures which could be introduced and to 
assess their feasibility in terms of cost and the suitability of current HR systems. 

• To consider recommendations (if necessary) on the outcome of the review.      
 
KEY ISSUES 
    

• What is the Current Holiday Leave Procedure which this Council has for its 
workforce?  

•  To look at the distribution of holiday leave across the Council and to see if there are patterns 
which may cause problems in any particular service area. 

• To look at the advantages and disadvantages  of the different approaches to ‘Fixed 
Annual Leave Year’ and ‘Variable Leave Year’ Holiday  

• What are the cost implications and HR system changes which would be needed if the holiday 
management system and procedure changed? 

 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 9



 

Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview Committee – 12 November 2013 
 
Part I – Members, Public and Press 

 

 
Current Holiday Leave Procedure 
 

1. The Council currently operates a fixed annual leave year for all employees 
synchronised with the financial year starting on the 1 April and continuing until the 31 
March. Holiday entitlement is calculated and available to employees from the 
beginning of this period. An element of flexibility is provided by the Council’s policy to 
allow employees to ‘carry over’ up to 5 days holiday leave into the following annual 
leave year. 

 
2. Leave entitlement, holiday requests and manager authorisation for leave is 

administered through an online self-service module of the Council’s current HR 
system ResourceLink. 

 
3. Employees are responsible for managing their holiday entitlement and for ensuring 

that they give reasonable notice to their manager when requesting leave. Managers 
should consider the impact of all holiday requests before authorising leave. Managers 
can refuse requests where there would be a detrimental impact to service provision, 
for example where a number of other employees are absent during the requested 
period. 

 
 
Patterns of Holiday Leave Distribution 

 
4. An analysis of the distribution of employees annual holiday for 2012/13 has been 

completed and the results illustrated in figure 1.  
  

 
 

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

9000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

 
 Figure 1: Holiday Leave Distribution 2012/13 
 
5. Unsurprisingly the highest instances of leave correspond with the summer holiday 

period during the school holiday months of July and August. The next most significant 

Page 10



 

Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview Committee – 12 November 2013 
 
Part I – Members, Public and Press 

 

peak is in December, where a significant ‘spike’ occurs corresponding with the 
Christmas and New Year period.  

 
6. A third peak is seen in March, at the end of the holiday leave year. However, the 

March peak is seen as a gradual trend progression rather than a significant ‘spike’. 
This is potentially due to being the spring month equidistant between Christmas and 
Summer and thus a popular time to request leave. It is not clear from this data that 
March is actually a particularly problematic month when it comes to holiday leave. 

 
Relative Benefits of ‘Fixed Annual Leave Year’ and ‘Variable Leave Year’ Approaches 
 

7. The primary argument for the variable leave year approach is that it avoids having a 
single period where all employees are looking to ‘use up’ any outstanding leave 
entitlement. It can prevent ‘bottlenecks’ where employees are refused leave because 
too many requests have been submitted over a set period. Some organisations 
promote the benefit of ‘choice’ where they offer a flexible entitlement start date. 

 
8. The primary argument for an annual leave year is simplicity of managing and 

administrating the process. Service planning and scheduling is simplified when there 
is only the single leave year to consider, rather than having to consider each 
employee’s individual leave year. It is potentially easier to manage larger teams when 
there is a consistent leave year across the team. 

 
Implications and Cost of Change 
 

9. Effective holiday leave management will support effective service delivery, however 
this is more a function of good management rather than HR policy. The major HR 
concern would be the financial and resource cost of transitioning from the current 
annual leave year to a personalised leave year. 

 
10. If the Council did move from an annual leave year to a personalise year, the Council’s 

HR system would need to be reconfigured by the supplier in order to manage any 
changes to the leave year. The Council is planning to move to a new HR platform in 
early 2015 and so there is a diminished return in value for any new development 
investment made to the system. The supplier cannot confirm precisely how long 
reconfiguration would take but with comprehensive testing we would assume at least 
10 days consultancy work which would have an obvious cost implication. 

 
11.  HR and ICT resources would need to be redirected to implement any change. Any 

change would also have accounting implications. It is an accounting requirement that 
any holiday carried over from one leave year to the next is accrued and published in 
the Council’s annual Statement of Accounts as a reserve in the Accumulated Absence 
Account. Currently, because all employees are on the same leave year, this simply 
involves running an accrual report as part of the year end financial processes. If the 
Council chose to move away from a leave year that synchronises with the financial 
year then the HR system would need to be configured to calculate all accruals based 
on individual leave years. This functionality would also require bespoke development 
work by the HR system supplier, which again would incur a considerable cost . 

 

Page 11



 

Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview Committee – 12 November 2013 
 
Part I – Members, Public and Press 

 

12. In order to change to a variable year the Council would need to engage in a 
consultation process with all employees. This would require significant administrative 
support to be directed towards the consultation process. 

 
Analysis 
 

13. The assumption that moving to a variable holiday year would provide significant 
business benefits is currently only based on anecdotal evidence. The distribution of 
holiday leave across 2013/14 indicates that there is no significant ‘spike’ at the end of 
the financial year which would cause service disruption. The holiday leave usage trend 
seems to show natural growth through February and April with a mirrored decrease 
through April and May. The pattern seems to be seasonal rather than due to the 
current holiday leave approach. 

 
14. However an annual year is administered it is the effectiveness of the management 

within the service which determines the effectiveness of workforce planning. Changing 
the process will not necessarily improve holiday planning if it is caused by poor 
management practice. In fact, the added complexity of managing a flexible leave year 
may actually cause more disruption. Managers who are proactive, communicate 
frequently with their teams and prioritise workforce resourcing have no issues with the 
current holiday leave year. 

 
15. The current holiday leave policy which allows employees to carry over up to 5 days 

holiday has the benefit of alleviating any potential ‘bottleneck’ at the end of the holiday 
year. The Statement of Accounts accrual account demonstrate that a significant 
number of employees do carry over a proportion of their holiday into the following 
year. Human Resources indicate that there are no reported cases of employee 
grievances around holiday leave which suggests that this is not an issue within the 
organisation. 

 
16. Transitioning to variable leave years would at this time incur significant financial cost 

and would require considerable resources to be assigned to deliver the change. There 
is no compelling evidence to suggest that there would be any return on this 
investment. However, the transition to a new HR platform in 2015 would provide an 
opportunity to change the approach to holiday planning. Consideration of the 
advantages of variable leave years could be included in the design and development 
stages of the new HR system as the project develops over the next 18 months. The 
decision around which approach to use could be then informed by both stakeholder 
consultation as well as an assessment of technological functionality. 

 
WITNESSES 
 

• Mike Talbot, Council’s Organisational Development Manager 
• Nancy LeRoux – Deputy Director –Strategic Finance 

 
PAPERS WITH THE REPORT 
 
Appendix A – Other HIP Money Box Suggestions which are related to holiday leave 

 
 

Page 12



 

Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview Committee – 12 November 2013 
 
Part I – Members, Public and Press 

 

 

Appendix A  
 
1. September 2009  
 
Change all staff leave year starting dates to the first day of the month after they joined e.g. 
somebody starting in September would start from 1st October. This would prevent problems 
caused in March where lots of staff are taking leave to use up their entitlements making it 
difficult to cover all services efficiently. This system was introduced in a previous authority 
where I worked and the change over was very smooth despite initial fears that it would be 
difficult to implement. It meant that leave was more evenly spread across the whole year. 
 
Response: 
 
This principle has been agreed already, although the Council has already changed its carry 
over provisions to reduce the likelihood of too many employees trying to take leave towards 
the year end.  We would expect managers to be managing the way in which employees use 
their leave so as to avoid such situations, but clearly a more flexible leave year as suggested 
would reduce the problem further. The commencement of the new arrangements is linked to 
changes that are necessary on the Resourcelink HR/Payroll system to make it work. 
 
 
2. October 2011 
 
Change the leave calendar so that peoples leave is based on their birthday year.  For 
example, if your birthday falls on 5th November, you leave year would run for twelve months 
from the 1st December. 
 
By each person having their own leave year, it would eliminate the rush of employees trying 
to take leave at the same time, which can often result in fewer staff around when it is 
potentially a busy time with the new financial year approaching.  This could make the balance 
of people who are in work each month more even throughout the year allowing teams to be 
more efficient and aid their work planning. 
 
Response: 
 
HR have considered the possibility of changing the leave year to be based upon individual's 
birthdays. However, it was determined that at this time it would not be financially viable 
because it would require replacing the Resourcelink / My View holiday booking system to 
accommodate these changes. Indicative costs for implementing a Time & Attendance system 
that could accommodate this and be integrated to our payroll system is £100K with additional 
annual subscriptions circa £25K. A project reviewing the HR systems functionality is now 
underway but changes would not be able to be applied until after September 2013. 
 
Additionally, preventing the build up of holiday accrual at the end of the financial year can be 
achieved in a far more cost effective way through introducing robust holiday planning and 
management across all services. The current leave policies and HR system supports this 
approach. 
 
 
3. January 2013 

Page 13



 

Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview Committee – 12 November 2013 
 
Part I – Members, Public and Press 

 

 
Why doesn't Hillingdon Council introduce a personal leave year for members of staff as part 
of the overall conditions of service review currently underway? 
 
There would be less pressure for annual leave to be taken at a concentrated time of year 
ensuring that leave allocation was dispersed throughout the year. I recognise that 
staff/managers have a responsibility to ensure that leave is well managed but inevitably days 
are held back to cover emergencies and then the pressure is for everyone to have used their 
allocation by 31st March. 
 
Response: 
 

This is an attractive suggestion and Human Resources have considered the possibility of 
changing the leave year to be based upon individual's birthdays. However, it was 
determined that at this time it would not be financially viable because it would require 
replacing the Resourcelink / My View holiday booking system to accommodate these 
changes. Indicative costs for implementing a Time & Attendance system that could 
accommodate this and be integrated to our payroll system is £100K with additional annual 
subscriptions circa £25K.  
 
Also a more cost effective approach would be to prevent the build up of holiday accrual at 
the end of the financial year through introducing robust holiday planning and management 
across all services. The current leave policies and HR system supports this approach. 

 
 

Page 14



Corporate Services & Partnership Policy Overview Committee –12 November 
2013 

Part I – Members, Public and Press 
 

Major Review – Reduction of our Carbon Footprint - Witness Session 
      

      Contact Officer: Khalid Ahmed  
Telephone: 01895 250833 

REASON FOR ITEM   
  
To hear from witnesses who will provide evidence for this Committee’s review 
on how the Council can reduce its Carbon Footprint and to be provided with 
additional information which will help Members with their review.  
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE   
  
1. To question the witnesses who are providing the Committee with 

evidence for the Committee’s review. 
2. To receive further information on areas of the review which were 

requested at the last meeting. 
3. To make amendments to the scoping report for the review if 

necessary (Appendix A).  
 
INFORMATION  
 
1. At the last meeting of the Committee Members heard from witnesses who 

provided Members with details of the initiatives which are taking place to 
reduce this Council’s carbon footprint. The detail is contained in the 
Minutes of the last meeting held on 15 October which is an earlier agenda 
item for this meeting. 

 
2. Officers from the Council’s Energy Team will be in attendance at the 

meeting and will provide expert advice to the Committee. An area which 
the Committee received information on at the first meeting of the review 
was in relation to Anaerobic Digestion (AD). As a reminder, the idea is 
that organic waste, food, grass, slurry etc, is mixed and breaks down to 
form gas. The gas is then used to power an engine which generates heat 
and electricity, which is then sold to the grid and local users through a 
district heat and power network. 

 
4. A good example of this is the new AD plant which has opened in County 

Durham. The new plant will produce 1.56MWh - enough energy to power 
2,000 homes from processing up to 50,000 tonnes of commercial food 
waste.  

 
5. This facility has been developed by food waste recycling specialist 

Emerald Biogas, a heavy-duty de-packaging process means the plant can 
deal with card, plastics and other materials often included in the form of 
packaging in food waste from supermarkets, fast food outlets, businesses 
and schools.  

 
6. This is an area the Committee could further investigate has having such a 

facility in the Borough is quite possible and complimentary to a number of 

Agenda Item 6

Page 15



Corporate Services & Partnership Policy Overview Committee –12 November 
2013 

Part I – Members, Public and Press 
 

aims; reduction of landfill costs, income generation, balancing our carbon 
footprint for example. There could also be long term benefits for a number 
of Council activities and contracts (Waste, vehicles, energy and 
accommodation for example) could benefit.  

 
7. Members raised the issue of Electric Car Charging Points and the use of 

these in the Borough. There are 15 electric vehicle charging point sites in 
Hillingdon available for the public to use.  These units are provided and 
managed by two companies; Chargemaster and Elektromotive.   

  
8. Over the past three years £14,893 has been spent towards facilitating the 

use of electric vehicles.  All of this expenditure was in 2011/12 using the 
Transport for London, Local Implementation Plan budget.  

  
9. The original cost of installing the charging points was funded by the 

Governments Technology Strategy Board and SSE.  This was part of the 
Ford Battery and Electric Vehicle Project of which the London Borough of 
Hillingdon is a partner. 

 
10. The data below has been supplied by Chargemaster and is based on the 

calendar year 2012.  Table 1 below lists the location of the Chargemaster 
points and the number of times each point was used.  Table 2 shows 
Chargemaster points use from 1 January to 23 May 2013.  Elektromotive 
have been able to provide use data for the financial year 2012/13.  This 
data is presented in the table 3.  

  
Table 1. Chargemaster electric vehicle charging points use count 2012 
  

Location 
Number of 
times used 

1. Botwell Sports and Leisure Centre, East Avenue, 
Hayes , Hillingdon, UB3 2HW 2 
  
2. Pump Lane, Hayes, Hillingdon, UB3 3LJ 6 
3. Hillingdon Sports and Leisure Centre, Gatting Way, 
Uxbridge, Hillingdon, London, UB8 1ES 68 
4. The Grainges, Oxford Road, Uxbridge, Hillingdon, 
London, UB8 1BS 319 
5. Brandville Road, West Drayton, Hillingdon, London, 
UB7 7LT 237 
  
6. Fairfield Road, Yiewsley, Hillingdon, UB7 8EY 3 
  
7. Green Lane, Hillingdon, London, HA6 2XP 2 
8. Waitrose, 52 Green Lane, Northwood, Hillingdon, 
London, HA6 2XW 1 
  
9. Pembroke Gardens, Ruislip 

Information 
not available 

Page 16



Corporate Services & Partnership Policy Overview Committee –12 November 
2013 

Part I – Members, Public and Press 
 

  
10. The Chimes, Uxbridge 

Information 
not available 

  
11. Sipson Road, Hillingdon,UB7 0DU 

Information 
not available 

  
12. Bath Road, Hillingdon, TW6 2AA 

Information 
not available 

Source Chargemaster (2013) 
 
Table 2.  Chargemaster use and energy consumption from 1 January to 
23 May 2013 
  

Location 
Number of 
times used 

1. Botwell Sports and Leisure Centre, East Avenue, 
Hayes , Hillingdon, UB3 2HW 1 
  
2. Pump Lane, Hayes, Hillingdon, UB3 3LJ 23 
3. Hillingdon Sports and Leisure Centre, Gatting Way, 
Uxbridge, Hillingdon, London, UB8 1ES 12 
4. The Grainges, Oxford Road, Uxbridge, Hillingdon, 
London, UB8 1BS 118 
5. Brandville Road, West Drayton, Hillingdon, London, 
UB7 7LT 186 
6. Fairfield Road, Yiewsley, Hillingdon, London, UB7 
8EY 5 
  
7. Green Lane, Hillingdon, London, HA6 2XP 

Information 
not available 

8. Waitrose, 52 Green Lane, Northwood, Hillingdon, 
London, HA6 2XW 

Information 
not available 

  
9. Pembroke Gardens, Ruislip 

Information 
not available 

  
10. The Chimes, Uxbridge 

Information 
not available 

  
11. Sipson Road, Hillingdon,UB7 0DU 

Information 
not available 

  
12. Bath Road, Hillingdon, TW6 2AA 

Information 
not available 

Source Chargemaster (2013) 
 
11. Also at the first meeting of the review, the Committee receive information 

on the Carbon Off-Setting work is taking place in relation to tree planting. 
For background information attached as Appendx B to this report is the 
Forestry Commission for England publication on “The Case for Trees in 
Development and the Urban Environment”. 

 
 
 
   

Page 17



Corporate Services & Partnership Policy Overview Committee –12 November 
2013 

Part I – Members, Public and Press 
 

WITNESSES AND FURTHER INFORMATION 
 
11. At the last meeting, a number of areas were asked to be explored by 

Members with a number of potential witnesses indentified. These were as 
follows:- 

 
• The ECO Energy Efficiency  - better communication of this initiative to 

residents – Officers will update Members at the meeting on the 
additional promotional work which will be taking place.  

 
• What could the Council do to broker the best energy deals for 

residents? An update will be provided on this at the meeting. 
 

• The Committee asked for information on details of the Council’s vehicle 
fleet and what measures were being taken to reduce carbon. David 
Fisher  - Transport Services Manager, will attend the meeting and 
provide details for Members on the Council’s Transport Fleet and 
details on the number of vehicles, Litres of diesel and mileage used per 
month and the mpg figures. Other details which will be provided will be 
the improvements made in recent times, such as the better fuel 
efficiency for Council vehicles or any vehicles running on bio-diesel or 
alternative fuels. 

 
• In relation to Electric Car Charging Points and the use of these in the 

Borough, Alan Tilly, Transport Manager will be in attendance to 
answer Members’ questions.  

 
• Further information on profile or part night lighting in residential areas 

and the feasibility of doing this. Officers will provide this information at 
a future meeting of the review. 

 
• Procurement – What was the Council doing to ensure that contracts 

the Council were involved in were carbon friendly? Details on the new 
strategy which the Council had in place for the buying of energy will be 
reported to a future meeting of the review. 

 
• The review will receive information at a later meeting which will provide 

information on best practice in the private sector and whether this could 
be applied to this Council to enable greater carbon efficiencies. 

 
• Lucy Padfield, Energy Manager, from the London Borough of 

Islington will attend the meeting to provide Members with details of the 
work which has been carried out in Islington, which Members could find 
interesting for purposes of the review. 

 
 PAPERS WITH REPORT 
Appendix A – Scoping Report  

Page 18



Corporate Services & Partnership Policy Overview Committee –12 November 
2013 

Part I – Members, Public and Press 
 

Appendix B – Forestry Commission for England publication on “The Case for 
Trees in Development and the Urban Environment” 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



  APPENDIX A 

Corporate Services & Partnership Policy Overview Committee –12 November 
2013 

Part I – Members, Public and Press 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy 
Overview Committee 

Review Scoping Report 2013/14 
 
 
 
OBJECTIVE 
 
 
 
 
 
Aim of review 
 
The Committee wishes to review how the Council can corporately and cost 
effectively further reduce its carbon emissions, i.e. our Carbon Footprint, 
through efficient estate management and service operations.  
 
Terms of Reference 
 

1. To understand the Government’s Carbon Reduction Commitment 
Energy Efficiency Scheme (CRC) and how it affects the Council; 

 
2. To assess the level and types of carbon emissions that Council 

buildings produce; 
 

3. To assess the impact of the removal of Academies and the inclusion of 
Street Lighting in the reporting requirements of the Carbon Reduction 
Commitment; 

 
4. To understand the process of purchasing and surrendering CRC 

allowances for energy emissions and the consequences of breaching 
the CRC Order 2013; 

 
5. To review the energy efficiency measures already in place and those 

that are planned to be introduced to improve the Council’s 
environmental performance and save on fuel and energy costs; 

 

Reducing our Carbon Footprint 

Page 21



  APPENDIX A 

Corporate Services & Partnership Policy Overview Committee –12 November 
2013 

Part I – Members, Public and Press 

6. To examine the carbon off-setting work which has been carried out and 
to suggest other possible work; 

 
7. To better understand Corporate Social Responsibility & sustainability 

strategies in the private and not for profit sectors and how these help 
drive forward a comprehensive approach to tackling carbon emissions;  

 
8. By reviewing best practice and the latest technologies, to identify and 

analyse any new opportunities, innovations and energy efficiency tools 
to further reduce our carbon footprint and; 

 
9. To report to Cabinet on any recommendations which arise out of the 

review, in particular any proposals that would provide savings 
contributing to the Council’s Medium Term Financial Forecast. 

 
Reasons for the review 
 
The Government’s CRC Energy Efficiency Scheme (CRC EES) aims to 
regulate and reduce the carbon emissions (tonnes of carbon dioxide) of large 
consumers of energy in both the private and public sectors.  
 
Participants in CRC EES are required to monitor and report on their energy 
consumption and incentivised to reduce their emissions primarily through a 
financial driver (the purchase of allowances to cover carbon emissions). 
 
The Council has undertaken much work to reduce carbon emissions under its 
purview. The intention is that this review will add value and new ideas to the 
work being achieved by the Council to reduce its carbon footprint. 
 
Supporting the Cabinet & Council’s policies and objectives 
 
The review will examine the Council’s statutory obligations under the CRC 
Energy Efficiency Scheme legislation and support the Cabinet by making 
recommendations to improve the Council’s environmental performance. 
 
INFORMATION AND ANALYSIS 
 
A basic definition of a carbon footprint is the total sets of greenhouse gas 
emissions caused by an organisation, event, product or person. However, 
because calculating total carbon footprints is impossible due to the large 
amount of data required and the fact that carbon dioxide can be produced by 
natural occurrences, a more practicable definition is: 
 
“A measure of the total amount of carbon dioxide and methane emissions of a 
defined population, system or activity, considering all relevant sources, sinks 
and storage within the spatial and temporal boundary of the population, 
system or activity of interest. Calculated as carbon dioxide equivalent using 
the relevant 100 year global warming potential (GWP100).” 
 

Page 22



  APPENDIX A 

Corporate Services & Partnership Policy Overview Committee –12 November 
2013 

Part I – Members, Public and Press 

This Council as with all public sector organisations is required to purchase 
Carbon Reduction Commitment (CRC) allowances from the Department of 
Energy and Climate Change. The Council is required to measure and report 
its electricity and gas related carbon emissions annually, following a specific 
set of measurement rules. Following that measurement and reporting the 
Council is required to buy allowances for every tonne of carbon they emit 
(relating to electricity and gas), the purchase of those allowances for the year 
2012-13 being the subject of recommendation 1 of this report. A reduction in 
the Council’s consumption of electricity and gas could decrease the level of 
spending on the CRC in Phase II and later phases. 
 
The Council’s Carbon Emissions 2012/13 
 
The tonnes of carbon (gas and electric) emitted from Council buildings and 
street lighting for 2012/13 is as follows: 
 

• Academies – 10,941 
• General Fund  – 9,023 (Civic Centre accounts for 50% of General Fund 

emissions)  
• Housing Revenue Account – 237 
• Street Lighting – 5,387 
• LA Schools – 8,949 

 
The above totals 34,536 tonnes of carbon. 
 
Reference was made to the levels of energy costs for this Council. The 
Committee was informed that energy contracts were approximately £21m 
over 4 years with the Council’s Carbon Reduction Commitment (CRC) 
allowances cost being £357,000 per annum. 
 
The Council’s Climate Change Levy is £280,000 per annum. The Levy was 
an environmental tax on energy supplies and was levied to encourage greater 
energy efficiency and lower energy use. 
 
The present total annual budget resource for the Council’s energy was 
£2,047,324 for gas, £3,218,196 for electricity (total £5,265,520). 
 
Energy Hierarchy (see diagram below) is a classification of energy options, 
prioritised to assist progress towards a more sustainable energy system. The 
highest priorities cover the prevention of unnecessary energy usage both 
through eliminating waste and improving energy efficiency. The sustainable 
production of energy resources is the next priority. Depletive and waste-
producing energy generation options are the lowest priority. 
 
For an energy system to be sustainable: the resources applied to producing 
the energy must be capable of lasting indefinitely; energy conversion should 
produce no harmful by-products, including net emissions, nor wastes which 
cannot be fully recycled; and it must be capable of meeting reasonable energy 
demands. 

Page 23



  APPENDIX A 

Corporate Services & Partnership Policy Overview Committee –12 November 
2013 

Part I – Members, Public and Press 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Various energy measures have been introduced by the Council to reduce 
energy costs and these will be examined during the review.  
 
Energy Efficiency Measures which have been implemented  
 
A variety of energy efficiency measures have been undertaken within the 
Civic Centre which have involved improving the building fabric and insulation 
of the building and carrying out an extensive lighting programme which 
included the installation of LED tubes. 
 
A Chiller replacement had taken place with the air conditioning system in the 
Civic Centre. A water chiller was a device used to exchange heat from water 
in a closed loop system to refrigerate.  Heat was then filtered outside and 
chilled water was sent to its location. This was a very cost effective and 
energy efficient improvement and an example of an “Invest to Save” initiative. 
 
Direct Hot Water Services had been introduced into the Civic Centre which 
was a well established means of operating efficient hot water systems. 
 
ICT upgrades had taken place which reduced energy costs and usage. PCs in 
the Civic Centre automatically shut down in the evenings 
 
Carbon Off-setting 
 
A carbon offset is a reduction in emissions of carbon dioxide in order to 
compensate for or to offset an emission made elsewhere. 
 
Possible areas for carbon off-setting which could be investigated during the 
review could be:  
 

• The displacing of energy from power stations. 

Page 24



  APPENDIX A 

Corporate Services & Partnership Policy Overview Committee –12 November 
2013 

Part I – Members, Public and Press 

• The sharing of the Civic Centre and corporate estates heat and power, 
perhaps with other public authorities or large organisations. 

• On-site and off-site generation – Looking at investing facilities 
elsewhere? 

• The use of rural Hillingdon to offset carbon emissions? Increased 
planting of trees and anaerobic digestion as a renewable energy 
source. 

• Receiving credits for fuel poverty initiatives – This could include the 
improvements which have (and would) be made to the Council’s 
housing stock. 

 
Key Issues 
 

1. A summary of site emissions for Council buildings in tonnes of CO2.  
 

2. What are the legal, policy and economic factors around carbon 
footprints? 

 
3. What energy efficiency measures are currently in place and what other 

measures could be introduced to reduce the Council’s carbon emission 
further? 

 
4. What will the impact be of the removal of Academies and schools from 

the reporting requirements of the CRC from 2014/15? 
 

5. What will the impact be of the inclusion of Street Lighting into the 
reporting requirements of the CRC from 2014/15? 

 
6. What initiatives and measures are other large organisations 

undertaking which this Council could apply to the Civic Centre and 
corporate estate?    

 
Local and National context 
 
For this review, Members should be aware of the wider local, national and 
international context. 
 
It is essential that that the work carried out and the proposals which arise out 
of the review link with this Council’s Local Development Plan in relation to 
sustainability.  
 
Climate Local – This is an initiative, led by Local Government for Local 
Government, to drive, inspire and support council action on carbon reduction 

 
http://www.local.gov.uk/the-lga-and-climate-change/-
/journal_content/56/10180/3574359/ARTICLE 
 
Department of Energy & Climate Change – Reducing the UK’s greenhouse 
gas emissions by 80% by 2050 

 

Page 25



  APPENDIX A 

Corporate Services & Partnership Policy Overview Committee –12 November 
2013 

Part I – Members, Public and Press 

https://www.gov.uk/government/policies/reducing-the-uk-s-greenhouse-gas-
emissions-by-80-by-2050/supporting-pages/carbon-budgets 
 
 
Key information required 
 
EVIDENCE & ENQUIRY 
 
This will include witness sessions looking at the matter from a local and wider 
perspective, including possible site visit to an exemplar organisation of best 
practice in reducing carbon use in their estate and service operations. 
 
Locally, witnesses would include officers working on carbon reduction 
corporately and in their service i.e the Council’s Energy Manager, officers 
responsible for Street Lighting, Open Spaces and Rural Hillingdon, officers 
working on housing energy efficiencies and Sustainability Officers working on 
developments and district heating. Officers in Procurement may also be 
invited to attend to review how contracts and agreements with suppliers are 
consistent with reducing energy use and emissions. 
 
From a wider perspective, the review could invite witnesses from other local 
authorities, academics in this field and counterparts in the private sector. It will 
be useful for the Committee to better understand Corporate Social 
Responsibility & sustainability strategies in the private and not for profit 
sectors. 
 
LOGISTICS 
 
Proposed timeframe & milestones  
 
Meeting 
Date * 

Action Purpose / Outcome 

15 October 
2013 

Agree Scoping Report and 
first witness session 
(reviewing local efforts) 

Information and analysis. 
Evidence & enquiry from Council 
Officers 
 

12 
November 
2013 

Witness Session 2  
 

Evidence and enquiry from 
external witnesses and to assess 
best practice. 

Site Visit  Site Visit   
(to visit a private or not for 
profit organisation) 

To seek out best practice, new 
technologies and cost-effective 
solutions. 

14 January 
2014 

Witness Session 3  
(looking at the wider 
perspective) 

Evidence and enquiry from 
external witnesses and to assess 
best practice. 

12 February 
2014 

Consideration of draft final 
report and recommendations 

 

20 March 
2013 

Target date for Cabinet 
consideration 

 

Page 26



  APPENDIX A 

Corporate Services & Partnership Policy Overview Committee –12 November 
2013 

Part I – Members, Public and Press 

 
 
* Specific meetings can be shortened or extended to suit the review topic and 
needs of the Committee 
 
Risk assessment 

Failure to secure witnesses to provide evidence and advice to the Committee 
will impact on the thoroughness and completeness of the review.  

 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Th
e 

ca
se

fo
r t

re
es

in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
th

e 
ur

ba
n 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t

Page 29



Foreword
Trees are

important to

people – the

overriding

response from a

recent public

consultation we

conducted as to what the public wanted from the

Forestry Commission was simply, ‘Plant more trees!’

Trees are important to politicians too. Most recent party

manifestos have contained pledges about protecting

and increasing tree and woodland cover. Pledges that

have been translated into action, as in the

Government’s commitment, ‘to launch a national tree

planting campaign’.

That might sound like it should consist only of large

areas of new woodland set out in the countryside,

or perhaps on restored ‘brownfield’ land. There is no

doubt that we need to encourage increased planting

across the country – to help meet carbon targets – and

every tree can count towards those targets as part of a

renewed national effort to increase the country’s overall

woodland canopy.

But it's not all about carbon; there is a growing

realisation among academics about the important role

trees play in our urban as well as the rural

environment. It has long been accepted and confirmed

by numerous studies that trees absorb pollutants in our

cities with measurable benefits to people’s health –

such as reducing asthma levels. Yet trees also deliver

a whole host of other extraordinary economic,

environmental and social benefits. Studies show that

where industrial areas and work places include trees,

employees are more productive and have a greater

sense of job satisfaction! And trees increase economic

as well as personal wellbeing, with property values

boosted by their presence.

For all their myriad benefits, trees are not always

valued. Too often, they are seen as additional, rather

than fundamental to good development. Generally

unfounded fears over safety or through root

disturbance to foundations have seen their removal

rather than integration into development.

This report, bringing together a rich resource of

research and practical examples, seeks to persuade

everyone involved in planning policy and practice to

think positively about trees – and to become their

champions and advocates. I also hope that it inspires

many mre people and organisations to have a say and

get involved in planning their local and – hopefully –

green environment. The development of the space in

which we live and work represents an opportunity for

change that may not be repeated for many years.

Making the right decisions at these pivotal moments

can influence peoples’ sense of place, health and

wellbeing for generations.

Naturally, I commend this summary case for trees

to you. 

Pamela Warhurst, CBE,

Chair Executive Board, July 2010 

Page 30



W
ith

ou
t t

re
es

?W
he

re
 w

ou
ld

 y
ou

 w
an

t t
o 

liv
e? O

r w
ith

 tr
ee

s?
 

Page 31



Th
e 

ca
se

 fo
r 

tr
ee

s 
is

 c
le

ar

Page 32



Tr
ee

s 
tra

ns
fo

rm
 o

ur
 b

ui
lt 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t

Tr
ee

s 
dr

am
at

ic
al

ly
 im

pr
ov

e 
ap

pe
ar

an
ce

s 
Bu

t t
he

ir 
va

lu
e 

is
 c

on
si

de
ra

bl
y 

m
or

e 
th

an
 th

ei
r e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n.

 T
he

y 
he

lp
 c

om
ba

t c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
. T

he
y 

ca
n

de
liv

er
 a

n 
ec

on
om

ic
 d

iv
id

en
d.

 F
ur

th
er

 th
ey

 p
ro

vi
de

 n
um

er
ou

s
so

ci
al

 b
en

ef
its

.

Th
is

 b
ro

ch
ur

e 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
s 

th
e 

m
an

y 
w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 tr
ee

s
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 e

ve
ry

 s
tre

et
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

Page 33



Climate change

Environment

Economic

Social

Th
e 

m
ul

tip
le

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
re

es
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 p
la

ce
s

Page 34



Climate change

TR
EE

S 
IN

C
RE

A
SE

RE
SI

LI
EN

C
E 

TO
C

LI
M

AT
E 

C
H

A
N

G
E

Co
un

te
rin

g 
cl

im
at

e
ch

an
ge

1

Tr
ee

s 
na

tu
ra

lly
 a

bs
or

b 
CO

2,
 a

 k
ey

gr
ee

nh
ou

se
 g

as
, t

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

ph
ot

os
yn

th
es

is
. T

hu
s 

tre
es

 h
el

p 
to

 c
re

at
e

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 c
ar

bo
n 

si
nk

, s
eq

ue
st

er
in

g

ca
rb

on
 to

 b
en

ef
it 

ev
er

yo
ne

 th
ro

ug
h 

a

na
tu

ra
l p

ro
ce

ss
.

Th
e 

U
K'

s 
fo

re
st

s 
an

d 
w

oo
dl

an
ds

 c
on

ta
in

ar
ou

nd
 1

50
 m

ill
io

n 
to

nn
es

 o
f c

ar
bo

n 
an

d

ac
t a

s 
an

 o
n-

go
in

g 
ca

rb
on

 s
in

k 
by

re
m

ov
in

g 
a 

fu
rth

er
 4

 m
ill

io
n 

to
nn

es
 o

f i
t

fro
m

 th
e 

at
m

os
ph

er
e 

ev
er

y 
ye

ar
2 . 

Fo
r t

he

U
K 

it 
ha

s 
be

en
 c

al
cu

la
te

d 
th

at
 a

 3
3%

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 w

oo
dl

an
d 

co
ve

r w
ou

ld
 d

el
iv

er

an
 e

m
is

si
on

s 
ab

at
em

en
t e

qu
iv

al
en

t t
o

10
%

 o
f g

re
en

ho
us

e 
ga

s 
em

is
si

on
s 

by
 th

e

20
50

's
.

Th
e 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 lo

w
-c

ar
bo

n 
op

tio
ns

3 ,

su
ch

 a
s 

tim
be

r i
n 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n,

 is
 a

ls
o

be
ne

fic
ia

l. 
Ev

er
y 

cu
bi

c 
m

et
re

 o
f w

oo
d 

th
at

is
 u

se
d 

as
 a

 s
ub

st
itu

te
 fo

r o
th

er
 b

ui
ld

in
g

m
at

er
ia

ls
 s

av
es

 a
ro

un
d 

2 
to

nn
es

 o
f C

O
2.

In
 th

e 
U

K 
m

or
e 

ex
te

ns
iv

e 
us

e 
of

 ti
m

be
r i

n

th
is

 w
ay

 c
ou

ld
 s

to
re

 1
0 

m
ill

io
n 

to
nn

es
 o

f

ca
rb

on
 (e

qu
iv

al
en

t t
o 

37
 m

ill
io

n 
to

nn
es

 o
f

CO
2)

 b
y 

20
20

.

3

“T
re

es
 a

re
 a

 k
ey

 p
ar

t o
f

ou
r a

rm
ou

ry
 to

 c
om

ba
t

cl
im

at
e 

ch
an

ge
”

Th
e 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 u

se
 o

f t
re

es
 a

s 
a 

so
ur

ce
 o

f

re
ne

w
ab

le
 e

ne
rg

y 
– 

w
oo

df
ue

l –
 h

as
 a

 fu
rth

er

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 m
ak

e.
 B

y 
re

pl
ac

in
g

fo
ss

il 
fu

el
s,

 s
us

ta
in

ab
ly

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
w

oo
df

ue
l c

ou
ld

re
du

ce
 C

O
2

em
is

si
on

s 
by

 a
s 

m
uc

h 
as

 7
 m

ill
io

n

to
nn

es
 p

er
 y

ea
r w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

4 .

N
ot

 s
ur

pr
is

in
gl

y,
 th

er
ef

or
e,

 th
e 

Fo
re

st
ry

Co
m

m
is

si
on

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
en

co
ur

ag
es

 tr
ee

 p
la

nt
in

g 
in

bo
th

 u
rb

an
 a

nd
 ru

ra
l a

re
as

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
fig

ht

ag
ai

ns
t c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

.

Te
m

pe
rin

g 
se

ve
re

 w
ea

th
er

Th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
f t

re
es

 to
 a

tte
nu

at
e 

w
at

er
 fl

ow

re
du

ce
s 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f h
ea

vy
 ra

in
 a

nd
 fl

oo
ds

 a
nd

ca
n 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 S
us

ta
in

ab
le

U
rb

an
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Sy
st

em
s5 .

M
od

er
at

in
g 

te
m

pe
ra

tu
re

s
Th

ro
ug

h 
a 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 re

fle
ct

in
g 

su
nl

ig
ht

,

pr
ov

id
in

g 
sh

ad
e 

an
d 

ev
ap

or
at

in
g 

w
at

er
 th

ro
ug

h

tra
ns

pi
ra

tio
n,

 tr
ee

s 
se

rv
e 

to
 li

m
it 

th
e 

‘u
rb

an
 h

ea
t-

is
la

nd
’ e

ffe
ct

6 .

Tr
ee

s 
m

od
er

at
e 

lo
ca

l m
ic

ro
cl

im
at

es
 –

ur
ba

n 
ar

ea
s

w
ith

 tr
ee

s 
ar

e 
co

ol
er

 in
 s

um
m

er
 a

nd
 w

ar
m

er
 in

w
in

te
r7

an
d 

ca
n 

he
lp

 to
 a

lle
vi

at
e 

fu
el

 p
ov

er
ty

.

W
el

l-p
os

iti
on

ed
 tr

ee
s 

al
so

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f b

ui
ld

in
gs

 b
y 

ac
tin

g

as
 a

 b
uf

fe
r o

r '
ov

er
co

at
’, 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
er

m
al

 g
ai

n

in
 s

um
m

er
.

4

Page 35



Environment

A
dd

in
g 

to
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
Tr

ee
s 

en
ha

nc
e 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

8 . 
A

 m
at

ur
e 

oa
k 

ca
n

ho
st

 u
p 

to
 5

,0
00

 d
iff

er
en

t s
pe

ci
es

 o
f i

nv
er

te
br

at
e

th
at

 w
ill

 fo
rm

 th
e 

ba
si

s 
fo

r a
 h

ea
lth

y 
fo

od
 c

ha
in

th
at

 b
en

ef
its

 b
ird

s 
an

d 
m

am
m

al
s.

 A
s 

a 
pl

at
fo

rm
fo

r b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 tr
ee

s 
ca

n 
lin

k 
po

ck
et

s 
of

 w
ild

lif
e

th
at

, i
n 

tim
e,

 h
el

ps
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 it
 a

nd
 th

us
 b

rin
g

pe
op

le
 c

lo
se

r t
o 

na
tu

re
9 .

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
ai

r q
ua

lit
y

Lo
ca

l a
ir 

qu
al

ity
 is

 im
pr

ov
ed

 a
s 

tre
es

 c
ut

 th
e 

le
ve

l
of

 a
irb

or
ne

 p
ar

tic
ul

at
es

10
an

d 
ab

so
rb

 n
itr

og
en

di
ox

id
e,

 s
ul

ph
ur

 d
io

xi
de

 a
nd

 o
zo

ne
.

G
ro

w
in

g 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ts

 w
ith

 tr
ee

s 
ar

e 
m

or
e 

ro
bu

st
. W

at
er

qu
al

ity
 is

 im
pr

ov
ed

11
as

 tr
ee

s 
ac

t a
s 

na
tu

ra
l f

ilt
er

s.
Th

e 
ro

ot
 s

ys
te

m
s 

of
 tr

ee
s 

al
so

 c
ou

nt
er

 s
oi

l
er

os
io

n12
an

d 
th

us
 k

ee
p 

ab
so

rb
ed

 c
ar

bo
n 

lo
ck

ed
in

. T
og

et
he

r t
he

se
 fa

ct
or

s 
m

ea
n 

la
nd

sc
ap

es
 w

ith
tre

es
 a

re
 m

or
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 la
st

 –
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 a
s 

so
m

e
tre

es
 c

an
 li

ve
 fo

r m
an

y 
hu

nd
re

ds
 o

f y
ea

rs
.

Tr
an

sf
or

m
in

g 
ap

pe
ar

an
ce

s
M

os
t p

eo
pl

e 
en

jo
y 

se
ei

ng
 a

nd
 b

ei
ng

 a
m

on
gs

t
tre

es
. T

he
 in

cl
us

io
n 

of
 tr

ee
s 

in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 c
an

tra
ns

fo
rm

 th
e 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
 o

f s
ite

s 
fo

r t
he

 b
et

te
r

an
d 

cr
ea

te
 a

 m
or

e 
di

ve
rs

e 
an

d 
pl

ea
si

ng
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t13
.

TR
EE

S 
M

A
K

E 
A

SI
G

N
IF

IC
A

N
T

EN
VI

RO
N

M
EN

TA
L

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N

5

“T
re

es
 m

ea
n 

a 
m

or
e 

ro
bu

st
co

un
try

si
de

 w
ith

 e
nh

an
ce

d
flo

ra
 a

nd
 fa

un
a”

6

Page 36



Economic

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
pr

of
ita

bl
e

by
-p

ro
du

ct
s

U
rb

an
 tr

ee
s 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 d

iff
er

en
t

by
-p

ro
du

ct
s 

– 
fro

m
 s

m
al

l a
m

ou
nt

s 
of

 ti
m

be
r,

to
 m

ul
ch

 a
nd

, o
f c

ou
rs

e,
 fr

ui
t. 

Pl
us

, i
n 

ru
ra

l a
re

as

th
er

e 
is

 th
e 

gr
ow

in
g 

im
po

rta
nc

e 
of

 w
oo

df
ue

l,

w
ith

 it
s 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 to
 lo

ca
l

ec
on

om
ie

s.

Co
nt

rib
ut

in
g 

in
di

re
ct

ly
 to

lo
ca

l e
co

no
m

ie
s

Th
en

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
th

e 
m

an
y 

w
ay

s 
in

 w
hi

ch
 tr

ee
s 

ca
n

in
di

re
ct

ly
 c

on
tri

bu
te

14
. T

he
 p

os
iti

ve
 im

pa
ct

 o
f

br
oa

dl
ea

ve
d 

w
oo

dl
an

d 
on

 p
ro

pe
rty

 p
ric

es
 is

 w
el

l

kn
ow

n,
 w

ith
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

in
 p

ro
pe

rty
 v

al
ue

s 
ra

ng
in

g

fro
m

 5
 –

 1
8%

15
. T

he
 la

rg
er

 th
e 

tre
es

 a
re

 th
en

 th
e

gr
ea

te
r t

he
ir 

pr
op

or
tio

na
l v

al
ue

. 

In
du

st
ria

l a
re

as
 a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t s

ite
s 

w
ith

 a
cc

es
s

to
 n

at
ur

al
 g

re
en

sp
ac

e 
ca

n 
ha

ve
 m

or
e 

pr
od

uc
tiv

e

em
pl

oy
ee

s16
. T

he
y 

te
nd

 to
 h

av
e 

gr
ea

te
r j

ob

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

to
o17

. R
et

ai
l a

re
as

 w
ith

 tr
ee

s 
pe

rfo
rm

be
tte

r t
ha

n 
sh

op
pi

ng
 c

en
tre

s 
w

ith
ou

t t
he

m
,

as
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
ar

e 
fo

un
d 

to
 s

pe
nd

 b
ot

h 
m

or
e 

tim
e

an
d 

m
on

ey
!18

Th
e 

to
ur

is
t a

ttr
ac

tio
n 

of
 w

oo
de

d

ar
ea

s 
is

 w
id

el
y 

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
ed

 w
ith

 m
an

y 
lo

ca
l

ec
on

om
ie

s 
be

ne
fit

in
g 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

19
.

A
s 

a 
co

ns
eq

ue
nc

e 
of

 a
ll 

of
 th

es
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

,

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 u
rb

an
 a

re
as

 w
ith

 g
oo

d 
tre

e 
co

ve
r

te
nd

 to
 a

ttr
ac

t h
ig

he
r l

ev
el

s 
of

 in
w

ar
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
t20

.

Re
du

ci
ng

 g
re

en
sp

ac
e

m
an

ag
em

en
t c

os
ts

G
re

en
sp

ac
e 

w
ith

 g
oo

d 
le

ve
ls

 o
f t

re
e 

co
ve

r i
s

pr
ov

en
 to

 b
e 

m
uc

h 
le

ss
 c

os
tly

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
an

gr
as

se
d 

ar
ea

s21
.

A
ss

et
 m

an
ag

em
en

t
Tr

ee
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
se

en
 a

s 
as

se
ts

 a
s 

th
ey

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
ss

et
 v

al
ue

(s
ee

 'C
al

cu
la

tin
g 

tre
es

 v
al

ue
' o

n 
pa

ge
 2

3)
.

TR
EE

S 
C

A
N

 A
D

D
 D

IR
EC

T 
A

N
D

IN
D

IR
EC

T 
VA

LU
E 

TO
 A

N
Y 

A
RE

A

“T
re

es
 c

re
at

e 
an

d 
su

st
ai

n
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
ea

lth
”

7
8

Page 37



BR
EA

D
TH

 O
F 

BE
N

EF
IT

S 
FR

O
M

 T
RE

ES

D
el

iv
er

in
g 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l

he
al

th
 b

en
ef

its
Th

e 
pr

es
en

ce
 o

f t
re

es
 o

fte
n 

en
co

ur
ag

es
 p

eo
pl

e

to
 e

xe
rc

is
e,

 th
er

eb
y 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

in
ci

de
nc

e 
of

he
ar

t a
tta

ck
s 

an
d 

Ty
pe

 2
 D

ia
be

te
s22

. T
re

es

ab
so

rb
 c

on
si

de
ra

bl
e 

qu
an

tit
ie

s 
of

 a
irb

or
ne

po
llu

ta
nt

s 
an

d 
th

e 
re

su
lti

ng
 c

le
an

er
 a

ir 
cu

ts

as
th

m
a 

le
ve

ls
23

.

W
oo

de
d 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ts

 a
re

 k
no

w
n 

to
 c

al
m

pe
op

le
, r

el
ie

ve
 s

tre
ss

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 s

pi
rit

ua
l

va
lu

e 
th

at
 s

up
po

rts
 im

pr
ov

ed
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth

an
d 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
24

. W
he

n 
th

ey
 c

an
 s

ee
 tr

ee
s 

fro
m

th
ei

r b
ed

s,
 p

at
ie

nt
s’

 re
co

ve
ry

 ti
m

es
 a

re
 fa

st
er

as
 w

el
l25

.

Th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l h

ea
lth

 d
iv

id
en

d 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
tre

es

ha
s 

be
en

 s
ci

en
tif

ic
al

ly
 p

ro
ve

n 
–

D
ut

ch
 re

se
ar

ch

sh
ow

s 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

 w
ith

 g
oo

d 
tre

e 
co

ve
r

ar
e,

 s
ta

tis
tic

al
ly

 s
pe

ak
in

g,
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 h

ea
lth

ie
r

th
an

 le
ss

 g
re

en
 u

rb
an

 a
re

as
26

. T
he

 p
os

iti
ve

be
ne

fit
s 

of
 tr

ee
s 

do
 n

ot
 s

to
p 

th
er

e.
 B

ec
au

se

th
ey

 p
ro

vi
de

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
sh

ad
e,

 th
e 

ris
k 

of
 s

ki
n

ca
nc

er
 in

 tr
ee

-c
ov

er
ed

 a
re

as
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

lo
w

er
27

.

Co
nt

rib
ut

in
g 

to
 u

rb
an

 li
vi

ng
So

m
e 

of
 th

e 
po

si
tiv

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 fr

om
 tr

ee
s 

to

ur
ba

n 
liv

in
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
w

er
e 

no
te

d 
ab

ov
e.

 In

ad
di

tio
n 

tre
es

 n
ea

r t
o 

bu
ild

in
gs

 c
an

 im
pr

ov
e

ho
m

e 
en

er
gy

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
28

. W
he

re
 th

er
e 

ar
e

tre
es

, p
ed

es
tri

an
 s

af
et

y 
at

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
po

in
ts

 is

im
pr

ov
ed

29
. A

ls
o,

 a
s 

tre
es

 b
af

fle
 s

ou
nd

, t
ra

ffi
c

no
is

e 
le

ve
ls

 a
re

 c
ut

30
. C

rim
e 

is
 re

du
ce

d 
w

he
re

st
re

et
s 

ar
e 

‘g
re

en
ed

'31
. F

in
al

ly,
 v

is
ua

lly

un
ap

pe
al

in
g 

as
pe

ct
s 

or
 fe

at
ur

es
 c

an
 b

e

hi
dd

en
 fr

om
 v

ie
w

 b
y 

tre
es

.

Cr
ea

tin
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

pi
rit

Fa
m

ily
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ts

 a
re

 m
uc

h

m
or

e 
ha

rm
on

io
us

 a
nd

 c
lo

se
ly

 k
ni

t w
he

re
 th

e

ur
ba

n 
se

tti
ng

 in
cl

ud
es

 tr
ee

s32
. A

 s
en

se
 o

f p
la

ce

an
d 

a 
fe

el
in

g 
of

 p
rid

e 
in

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

s 
ar

e 
al

so

he
ig

ht
en

ed
.

En
ha

nc
in

g 
ed

uc
at

io
n

Th
e 

su
pe

rio
r e

du
ca

tio
na

l v
al

ue
 o

f ‘
gr

ee
n’

cl
as

sr
oo

m
s 

is
 n

ow
 w

id
el

y 
ac

ce
pt

ed
33

. T
he

re
 is

al
so

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
to

 s
ug

ge
st

 th
at

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
pe

rfo
rm

be
tte

r i
n 

pr
em

is
es

 w
he

re
 p

la
nt

s 
ar

e 
pr

es
en

t34
.

“T
re

es
 s

tre
ng

th
en

 a
nd

im
pr

ov
e 

pe
op

le
’s 

liv
es

”

9

Social

Page 38



Cl
im

at
e 

ch
an

ge
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns

Co
un

te
rin

g 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 
�

Tr
ee

s 
re

m
ov

e 
CO

2
to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
ca

rb
on

 s
in

k
�

 Tr
ee

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 lo
w

-c
ar

bo
n 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r b
ui

ld
in

g 
an

d 
en

er
gy

Te
m

pe
rin

g 
se

ve
re

 w
ea

th
er

�
Th

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 o

f t
re

es
 to

 a
tte

nu
at

e 
he

av
y 

ra
in

s 
an

d 
flo

od
w

at
er

 s
lo

w
s 

ru
n-

of
f a

nd
re

nd
er

s 
Su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
U

rb
an

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Sy

st
em

s 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e

M
od

er
at

in
g 

te
m

pe
ra

tu
re

s
�

Th
e 

ab
ilit

y 
of

 tr
ee

s 
to

 e
va

po
ra

te
 w

at
er

, r
ef

le
ct

 s
un

lig
ht

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
ha

de
co

m
bi

ne
 to

 c
ut

 th
e 

‘u
rb

an
 h

ea
t-

is
la

nd
’ e

ffe
ct

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t

ad
va

nt
ag

es

Va
lu

ab
le

 a
es

th
et

ic
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
�

M
or

e 
at

tra
ct

iv
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e
�

Ey
e-

so
re

s 
hi

dd
en

�
G

re
en

er
 m

or
e 

na
tu

ra
l

�
 Li

nk
in

g 
to

w
n 

to
 c

ou
nt

ry

Cu
tti

ng
 s

oi
l e

ro
si

on
�

 P
re

se
rv

es
 th

e 
va

lu
ab

le
 s

oi
l r

es
ou

rc
e 

an
d 

ke
ep

s 
ca

rb
on

 lo
ck

ed
 in

Po
si

tiv
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
w

at
er

 q
ua

lit
y

�
Tr

ee
s 

ac
t a

s 
na

tu
ra

l f
ilt

er
s

Co
nt

rib
ut

in
g 

to
 w

ild
lif

e
�

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 a

s 
co

un
try

si
de

 b
ec

om
es

 m
or

e 
po

ro
us

 w
ith

 e
xt

ra
 li

nk
s

�
 B

rin
gs

 w
ild

lif
e 

cl
os

er
 to

 p
eo

pl
e

Ec
on

om
ic

di
vi

de
nd

s

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
pr

of
ita

bl
e 

by
-p

ro
du

ct
s

�
Fi

re
w

oo
d/

w
oo

dc
hi

p
�

Co
m

po
st

/l
ea

f l
itt

er
 m

ul
ch

�
 R

en
ew

ab
le

 fu
el

 –
 v

ia
 c

op
pi

ci
ng

�
Tim

be
r  

 �
Fr

ui
t –

 c
om

m
un

ity
 o

rc
ha

rd
s

Re
du

ci
ng

 g
re

en
sp

ac
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
os

ts
�

Tr
ee

s 
ar

e 
m

uc
h 

le
ss

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 in
te

ns
iv

e

Co
nt

rib
ut

in
g 

in
di

re
ct

ly
 to

 lo
ca

l e
co

no
m

ie
s

�
Pe

op
le

 m
or

e 
pr

od
uc

tiv
e

�
Jo

b 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
in

cr
ea

se
d

�
Jo

bs
 c

re
at

ed
 

�
In

w
ar

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

t e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d

�
Re

ta
il 

ar
ea

s 
w

ith
 tr

ee
s 

pe
rfo

rm
 b

et
te

r
�

In
cr

ea
se

d 
pr

op
er

ty
 v

al
ue

s
�

A
dd

s 
to

ur
is

m
 a

nd
 re

cr
ea

tio
na

l r
ev

en
ue

So
ci

al
 b

en
ef

its

D
el

iv
er

in
g 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 h

ea
lth

 b
en

ef
its

 

�
Cl

ea
ne

r a
ir 

m
ea

ns
 le

ss
 a

st
hm

a
�

Lo
w

er
 ri

sk
 o

f s
ki

n 
ca

nc
er

�
 Q

ui
ck

er
 p

at
ie

nt
 re

co
ve

ry
 ti

m
es

   
�

Re
du

ce
d 

st
re

ss
�

 P
os

iti
ve

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

�
 E

nc
ou

ra
ge

s 
ex

er
ci

se
 th

at
 c

an
 c

ou
nt

er
ac

t h
ea

rt 
di

se
as

e 
an

d 
Ty

pe
 2

 D
ia

be
te

s

A
ss

is
tin

g 
ur

ba
n 

liv
in

g
�

Im
pr

ov
es

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
’ e

ne
rg

y 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

an
d 

ca
n 

he
lp

 a
lle

vi
at

e 
fu

el
 p

ov
er

ty
�

Im
pr

ov
ed

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

in
 w

in
te

r
�

In
cr

ea
se

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

sa
fe

ty
�

Ba
ffl

es
 n

oi
se

 
�

M
od

er
at

ed
 m

ic
ro

-c
lim

at
e

�
In

cr
ea

se
d 

CO
2

ab
so

rp
tio

n
�

Re
du

ce
d 

cr
im

e 
le

ve
ls

 

A
dd

in
g 

to
 s

oc
ia

l v
al

ue
s

�
M

or
e 

ha
rm

on
io

us
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ts
�

H
ei

gh
te

ne
d 

se
ns

e 
of

 p
rid

e 
in

 p
la

ce
�

G
re

at
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n

O
ffe

rin
g 

sp
iri

tu
al

 v
al

ue
�

H
ei

gh
te

ne
d 

se
lf 

es
te

em
 

�
Pu

ts
 p

eo
pl

e 
m

or
e 

in
 to

uc
h 

w
ith

 N
at

ur
e 

an
d 

th
e 

se
as

on
s

�
Sy

m
pt

om
s 

of
 a

nx
ie

ty
, d

ep
re

ss
io

n 
an

d 
in

so
m

ni
a 

al
le

vi
at

ed

Be
ne

fit
in

g 
ed

uc
at

io
n

�
Co

nc
en

tra
tio

n 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

in
 ‘n

at
ur

al
’ c

la
ss

ro
om

s
�

Be
tte

r l
ea

rn
in

g 
ou

tc
om

es

10

TH
E 

M
U

LT
IP

LE
 V

A
LU

E 
O

F 
TR

EE
S

FO
R 

PE
O

PL
E 

A
N

D
 P

LA
C

ES

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 g

re
en

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
tre

e
nu

m
be

rs
 is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 re
m

ai
n 

on
e 

of
th

e 
m

os
t e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

to
ol

s 
fo

r m
ak

in
g

ur
ba

n 
ar

ea
s 

m
or

e 
co

nv
iv

ia
l: 

Page 39



Ill
us

tr
at

in
g 

th
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

of
 tr

ee
s

Th
e 

m
an

y 
w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 tr
ee

s
pe

rfo
rm

 v
al

ua
bl

e 
ro

le
s 

in
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 a

re
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
d

by
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ca
se

 s
tu

di
es

.

Th
es

e 
ca

se
s 

co
ve

r a
 s

pe
ct

ru
m

 o
f

co
nt

ex
ts

 fo
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
G

re
en

 In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 –

fro
m

 c
ity

 c
en

tre
s 

ou
t t

o 
ru

ra
l a

re
as

:

11

C
ity

 c
en

tr
e

St
 J

oh
n'

s 
G

ar
de

n,
 W

es
tm

in
st

er
, L

on
do

n

U
rb

an
 a

re
a

Lo
nd

on
’s 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
s

Su
bu

rb
an

 w
oo

dl
an

d
Th

e 
Q

ue
en

's
 In

cl
os

ur
e,

 H
av

an
t, 

H
an

ts

Pe
ri-

ur
ba

n
W

at
er

ha
ye

s,
 N

ew
ca

st
le

-u
nd

er
-L

ym
e,

 S
ta

ffs

Ru
ra

l c
on

te
xt

Th
ey

do
n 

Bo
is

, E
ss

ex

R
U

R
A

L
U

R
B

A
N

Page 40



ILLUSTRATING THE BENEFITS OF TREES

Tr
ee

s'
 v

al
ue

:Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 p

la
ce

 is
 c

on
si

de
ra

bl
y 

en
ha

nc
ed

 b
y

re
ta

in
in

g 
do

m
in

an
t e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
tre

es
.

12

R
U

R
A

L
U

R
B

A
N

C
IT

Y 
C

EN
TR

E
St

 J
oh

n'
s 

G
ar

de
n,

 W
es

tm
in

st
er

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l a
dv

an
ta

ge
s

Im
pr

ov
ed

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

; a
es

th
et

ic
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

Ec
on

om
ic

 d
iv

id
en

ds
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 p
ro

du
ct

iv
ity

 in
cr

ea
se

d;
 p

ro
pe

rty
 v

al
ue

s 
in

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

ar
ea

s 
im

pr
ov

ed

So
ci

al
 b

en
ef

its
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 e
nh

an
ce

d;
 s

tre
ss

 re
du

ce
d;

 a
 h

ea
lth

 d
iv

id
en

d
w

ith
 re

du
ce

d 
no

is
e 

le
ve

ls
 a

nd
 lo

ca
lly

 im
pr

ov
ed

 a
ir 

qu
al

ity

�
Ce

nt
ra

l L
on

do
n'

s 
St

 J
oh

n’
s 

G
ar

de
n 

w
as

re
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

by
 W

es
tm

in
st

er
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
in

 2
00

1.

�
Re

te
nt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
Lo

nd
on

 P
la

ne
 tr

ee
s 

in
 th

is

ga
rd

en
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t b

uf
fe

re
d 

th
e 

no
is

e 
of

 tr
af

fic

fro
m

 n
ea

r-
by

 s
tre

et
s.

�
It 

al
so

 c
ou

nt
er

ac
te

d 
th

e 
st

ar
k 

sy
m

m
et

ry
 o

f t
he

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

bu
ild

in
gs

 to
 in

st
il 

a 
se

ns
e 

of
 th

e

na
tu

ra
l w

or
ld

 in
to

 a
 d

om
in

an
t c

ity
sc

ap
e.

�
A

 p
eo

pl
e-

fri
en

dl
y 

se
tti

ng
 w

as
 c

re
at

ed
 th

at

at
tra

ct
s 

w
or

ke
rs

 a
nd

 s
ch

oo
lc

hi
ld

re
n.

�
Th

e 
Lo

nd
on

 P
la

ne
 h

as
 p

ro
ve

d 
to

le
ra

nt
 to

po
llu

tio
n 

an
d 

dr
ou

gh
t.

�
Th

e 
Pl

an
e’

s 
ro

ot
 s

ys
te

m
s 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 a
ffe

ct
ed

th
e 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

bu
ild

in
gs

’ f
ou

nd
at

io
ns

 o
r

tri
gg

er
ed

 s
ub

si
de

nc
e.

�
D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e,
 e

xt
re

m
e

ca
re

 w
as

 ta
ke

n 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

tre
es

 s
o 

as
 n

ot
 to

da
m

ag
e 

th
e 

Pl
an

es
' r

oo
t s

ys
te

m
s.

A
 p

eo
pl

e-
fr

ie
nd

ly
 c

on
te

xt
 th

at
 n

at
ur

al
ly

at
tr

ac
ts

, a
nd

 is
 ja

m
m

ed
 a

t l
un

ch
 ti

m
es

 o
n

su
nn

y 
da

ys
 w

ith
 w

or
ke

rs
 a

nd
 s

ch
oo

lc
hi

ld
re

n

as
 th

ey
 s

oa
k 

up
 th

e 
ca

lm
 th

is
 tr

ee
-d

om
in

at
ed

sp
ac

e 
de

liv
er

s.

Page 41



ILLUSTRATING THE BENEFITS OF TREES

�
A

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 s

tre
et

 tr
ee

 p
la

nt
in

g 
w

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

Lo
nd

on
 P

la
n 

– 
Sp

at
ia

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
tra

te
gy

35
.

�
Th

e 
Lo

nd
on

 P
la

n 
is

 m
ul

ti-
fa

ce
te

d 
an

d,
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 a
n 

ur
ba

n

gr
ee

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e,

 th
er

e 
is

 a
n 

ex
te

ns
iv

e 
tre

e-
pl

an
tin

g

pr
oj

ec
t.

�
O

ve
r t

he
 n

ex
t f

or
ty

 y
ea

rs
 m

ill
io

ns
 o

f t
re

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
pl

an
te

d 
in

Lo
nd

on
's

 s
tre

et
s.

�
Ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f r

es
ea

rc
h 

by
 M

an
ch

es
te

r U
ni

ve
rs

ity
,

a 
10

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

Ca
pi

ta
l's

 tr
ee

 c
ov

er
 c

ou
ld

 re
du

ce
 th

e

ci
ty

's
 s

ur
fa

ce
 te

m
pe

ra
tu

re
 b

y 
3-

4 
ºC

36
.

�
To

 id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

op
tim

um
 re

gi
m

e 
to

 a
do

pt
, a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 u
rb

an

gr
ee

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

tri
ed

 a
nd

 v
ar

ia
tio

ns
 in

te
m

pe
ra

tu
re

 re
du

ct
io

n 
ou

tc
om

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
no

te
d.

Tr
ee

s 
in

 L
on

do
n 

al
re

ad
y 

en
ha

nc
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

 a
nd

,

in
 ti

m
e,

 w
ill

 h
el

p 
to

 li
m

it 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 to
o.

Tr
ee

s'
 v

al
ue

: S
tre

et
 tr

ee
 p

la
nt

in
g 

ca
n 

co
un

te
ra

ct
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

.

Ki
ng

sw
ay

 'b
ef

or
e'

 (1
95

0)

an
d 

'a
fte

r' 
(2

00
8)

13

U
RB

A
N

 A
RE

A
Lo

nd
on

’s 
st

re
et

 tr
ee

s

R
U

R
A

L
U

R
B

A
N

C
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 a

da
pt

at
io

n 
be

ne
fit

s

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l a
dv

an
ta

ge
s

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
; a

tte
nu

at
io

n 
of

 ra
in

w
at

er
 ru

n-
of

f

Ec
on

om
ic

 d
iv

id
en

ds
En

ha
nc

ed
 c

en
tre

s 
of

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t i
m

pr
ov

e 
st

af
f p

ro
du

ct
iv

ity
; t

ur
no

ve
r b

en
ef

its
fo

r r
et

ai
l o

ut
le

ts

So
ci

al
 b

en
ef

its
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 b
et

te
r; 

ai
r q

ua
lit

y 
im

pr
ov

ed
 a

nd
 a

st
hm

a 
in

ci
de

nc
e 

re
du

ce
d;

tra
ffi

c 
no

is
e 

lo
w

er

Page 42



ILLUSTRATING THE BENEFITS OF TREES

�
D

at
in

g 
fro

m
 th

e 
18

80
's

, t
he

 In
cl

os
ur

e 
in

H
av

an
t i

s 
a 

40
 h

a 
w

oo
dl

an
d 

co
nt

ai
ni

ng
 tr

ac
ts

 o
f

bo
th

 A
nc

ie
nt

 S
em

i-N
at

ur
al

 W
oo

dl
an

d 
(A

SN
W

)

an
d 

m
od

er
n 

pl
an

ta
tio

ns
.

�
It 

is
 a

n 
in

tri
ns

ic
 p

ar
t o

f a
 w

id
er

 in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
co

nn
ec

t a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

 w
oo

ds
 a

cr
os

s

H
am

ps
hi

re
.

�
Th

e 
Fo

re
st

ry
 C

om
m

is
si

on
's

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f

th
e 

si
te

 is
 c

om
pl

ex
 a

s 
it 

ha
s 

ov
er

la
pp

in
g

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 to

:

�
en

ha
nc

e 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty

�
pr

ot
ec

t a
rc

ha
eo

lo
gi

ca
l f

ea
tu

re
s

�
im

pr
ov

e 
ac

ce
ss

 fo
r r

es
id

en
ts

�
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 ti

m
be

r p
ro

du
ct

io
n

A
 g

en
ui

ne
ly

 p
ro

du
ct

iv
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
th

at
 is

al
so

 a
 v

al
ue

d 
po

ck
et

 o
f t

he
 c

ou
nt

ry
si

de
,

co
ns

id
er

ab
ly

 e
nh

an
ci

ng
 it

s 
ur

ba
n

su
rr

ou
nd

in
gs

.

Tr
ee

s'
 v

al
ue

: P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
of

 re
lic

t w
oo

dl
an

d 
de

liv
er

s 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

 a
nd

 a
m

en
ity

 v
al

ue
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
.

Q
u

e
e

n
’s

 In
cl

o
su

re
Q

u
e

e
n

’s
 In

cl
o

su
re

14

SU
BU

RB
A

N
 W

O
O

D
LA

N
D

Th
e 

Q
ue

en
's

 In
cl

os
ur

e,
 H

av
an

t

R
U

R
A

L
U

R
B

A
N

C
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Lo
ca

lly
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t m
iti

ga
tio

n 
be

ne
fit

s 
an

d 
ca

rb
on

 s
in

k 
ca

pa
ci

ty

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l a
dv

an
ta

ge
s

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r a

nd
 v

is
ua

l a
m

en
ity

; s
oi

l e
ro

si
on

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n;

ha
ve

n 
fo

r w
ild

lif
e 

an
d 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

Ec
on

om
ic

 d
iv

id
en

d
Tim

be
r p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
re

so
ur

ce

So
ci

al
 b

en
ef

its
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
; s

en
se

 o
f p

la
ce

Page 43



ILLUSTRATING THE BENEFITS OF TREES

�
19

90
s 

ho
us

in
g 

es
ta

te
s 

ha
d 

be
en

 c
re

at
ed

w
ith

 a
 'g

re
en

 d
es

er
t' 

ar
ou

nd
 th

em
 a

nd
 to

ke
n

tre
e 

pl
an

tin
g.

�
Th

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
of

 th
e 

gr
as

se
d 

ar
ea

s 
to

 th
e

lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
’ q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 w
as

 d
ee

m
ed

 lo
w

an
d 

th
e 

on
-g

oi
ng

 c
os

t o
f t

ra
di

tio
na

l b
ul

k

gr
as

s-
cu

tti
ng

 w
as

 h
ig

h.

�
Th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h'
s 

'Tr
ee

s 
no

t T
ur

f' 
sc

he
m

e 
w

as
 in

re
sp

on
se

 to
 th

es
e 

tw
in

 p
ro

bl
em

s.
 T

hi
s 

sc
he

m
e

ai
m

ed
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
11

 p
ub

lic
ly

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e

w
oo

dl
an

ds
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
es

ta
te

s 
co

nc
er

ne
d.

 

�
W

at
er

ha
ye

s 
w

as
 o

ne
 s

uc
h 

es
ta

te
. I

t i
s 

a

17
.5

 h
a 

si
te

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 6

.2
 h

a 
of

 w
oo

dl
an

d 
w

as

pl
an

te
d 

in
 tw

o 
ph

as
es

.

�
A

re
as

 fo
r w

al
ki

ng
 a

nd
 p

la
yi

ng
 g

am
es

 w
er

e

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
m

on
gs

t t
he

 m
ea

do
w

s 
an

d 
tre

es
.

Th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

su
pp

or
t o

f t
he

 F
or

es
tr

y

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s 
En

gl
is

h 
W

oo
dl

an
d 

G
ra

nt

Sc
he

m
e 

(E
W

G
S)

 th
is

 a
re

a 
w

as
 im

pr
ov

ed

ec
ol

og
ic

al
ly

, i
ts

 a
m

en
ity

 v
al

ue
 s

ub
st

an
tia

lly

in
cr

ea
se

d 
an

d 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

co
ns

id
er

ab
ly

 re
du

ce
d.

Tr
ee

s'
 v

al
ue

: I
nc

re
as

ed
 a

m
en

ity
 v

al
ue

 b
y 

re
tro

-p
la

nt
in

g 
tre

es
an

d 
w

oo
dl

an
d,

 p
lu

s 
im

pr
ov

ed
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 a

nd
 re

du
ce

d
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

os
ts

.

15

PE
RI

-U
RB

A
N

W
at

er
ha

ye
s,

 N
ew

ca
st

le
-u

nd
er

-L
ym

e

R
U

R
A

L
U

R
B

A
N

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l a
dv

an
ta

ge
s

Im
pr

ov
ed

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

; a
es

th
et

ic
al

ly
 e

nh
an

ce
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

e

Ec
on

om
ic

 d
iv

id
en

ds
37

Re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 o
n-

go
in

g 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

os
ts

; i
m

pr
ov

ed
 p

ro
pe

rty
 v

al
ue

s

So
ci

al
 b

en
ef

its
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 e
nh

an
ce

d;
 s

tre
ss

 re
du

ce
d;

 a
 h

ea
lth

 d
iv

id
en

d 
ac

hi
ev

ed
w

ith
 re

du
ce

d 
no

is
e 

le
ve

ls
 a

nd
 lo

ca
lly

 c
ou

nt
er

ac
te

d 
po

llu
tio

n

Page 44



ILLUSTRATING THE BENEFITS OF TREES

Tr
ee

s'
 v

al
ue

:T
o 

cr
ea

te
 d

es
ira

bl
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ts

 fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
th

at
 a

ls
o

se
rv

e 
as

 n
at

ur
al

 n
et

w
or

ks
 fa

ci
lit

at
in

g 
w

ild
lif

e 
co

nn
ec

tiv
ity

.

�
Th

e 
W

oo
dl

an
d 

Tr
us

t p
ur

ch
as

ed
 3

8 
ha

 o
f a

ra
bl

e 
la

nd
 o

n

th
e 

ed
ge

 o
f t

he
 M

11
 in

 2
00

6.

�
W

ith
 s

up
po

rt 
fro

m
 th

e 
Fo

re
st

ry
 C

om
m

is
si

on
's

 E
W

G
S 

th
e

Tr
us

t p
la

nt
ed

 o
ve

r 5
0,

00
0 

tre
es

, i
ns

ta
lle

d 
2.

5 
km

 o
f

re
cr

ea
tio

na
l t

ra
ils

 a
nd

 c
re

at
ed

 a
 m

ul
ti-

fu
nc

tio
na

l g
re

en
sp

ac
e

fo
r l

oc
al

 re
si

de
nt

s 
to

 e
nj

oy
.

�
Th

is
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t r

ep
re

se
nt

ed
 o

ne
 a

sp
ec

t o
f t

he

G
re

en
A

rc
's

38
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 w

as
 p

ar
t o

f i
ts

 e
ffo

rts
 to

co
nn

ec
t t

he
 a

nc
ie

nt
 fo

re
st

s 
of

 H
ai

na
ul

t a
nd

 E
pp

in
g.

�
Su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l w
ild

lif
e 

co
rr

id
or

s 
w

er
e 

cr
ea

te
d 

to
 a

ct
 a

s

bu
ffe

rs
 fo

r t
hi

s 
an

ci
en

t w
oo

dl
an

d.

16

RU
RA

L
Th

ey
do

n 
Bo

is
, E

ss
ex

R
U

R
A

L
U

R
B

A
N

C
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 m

iti
ga

tio
n 

be
ne

fit
s 

an
d 

ca
rb

on
 s

in
k 

ca
pa

ci
ty

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l a
dv

an
ta

ge
s

Im
pr

ov
ed

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

; a
es

th
et

ic
al

ly
 e

nh
an

ce
d

So
ci

al
 b

en
ef

its
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 e
nh

an
ce

d;
 s

tre
ss

 re
du

ce
d;

 a
 h

ea
lth

 d
iv

id
en

d
se

cu
re

d 
w

ith
 a

dd
ed

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s,
 p

lu
s 

re
du

ce
d

no
is

e 
le

ve
ls

 a
nd

 lo
ca

lly
 c

ou
nt

er
ac

te
d 

po
llu

tio
n

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t h

as
 im

pr
ov

ed
 a

cc
es

s

an
d 

is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 m

ak
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 a

nd

m
od

er
at

in
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f c
lim

at
e

ch
an

ge
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

.

Page 45



Th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

of
 tr

ee
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s

is
 c

on
si

de
ra

bl
e.

 A
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
ho

w
n,

 th
ei

r v
al

ue
 is

 n
ot

co
nf

in
ed

 to
 m

od
er

at
in

g 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 o
r s

us
ta

in
in

g 
th

e
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t. 
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 e
co

no
m

ic
 d

iv
id

en
ds

 a
nd

 a
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l s
oc

ia
l d

im
en

si
on

-g
ai

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
o.

 T
hu

s 
an

y
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

je
ct

 th
at

 in
cl

ud
es

 tr
ee

s 
pr

ov
id

es
nu

m
er

ou
s 

be
ne

fit
s,

 w
hi

ch
 in

cr
ea

se
 w

ith
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 la
rg

er
tre

es
 a

nd
 g

re
at

er
 c

an
op

y 
co

ve
r. 

A
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

tre
es

 a
nd

w
oo

ds
 fe

at
ur

e 
ex

te
ns

iv
el

y 
in

 U
K 

pl
an

ni
ng

 s
ta

tu
te

s.

Th
is

 ta
bl

e 
sh

ow
s 

th
e 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
tre

es
 c

an
m

ak
e 

to
 n

at
io

na
l P

la
nn

in
g 

Po
lic

y 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

. Y
et

 th
e 

va
lu

e
th

at
 tr

ee
s 

br
in

g 
to

 p
la

ce
s 

is
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e,
 o

fte
n 

ov
er

lo
ok

ed
an

d 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 in
tro

du
ce

 th
em

 in
to

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
m

is
se

d.
Th

is
 ta

bl
e 

al
so

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

s 
th

at
 p

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r t

re
es

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

pr
io

rit
y:

Tr
ee

s 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 –

N
at

io
na

l L
ev

el

17

Th
e 

na
tio

na
l p

la
nn

in
g 

po
lic

y 
ba

ck
dr

op

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n

St
at

ut
es

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 tr

ee
s

Th
e 

To
w

n 
&

 C
ou

nt
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

ct
19

90

Pa
rt 

8 
(S

pe
ci

al
 C

on
tro

ls
), 

Ch
ap

te
r 1

 (T
re

es
): 

Se
ct

io
n 

19
7 

–
w

he
n 

gr
an

tin
g 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
er

m
is

si
on

s 
pl

an
ni

ng
au

th
or

iti
es

 a
re

 to
 p

re
se

rv
e 

an
d 

pl
an

t t
re

es

Se
ct

io
ns

 19
8-

20
2 

–
Tr

ee
 P

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s 

(T
PO

s)
 d

ef
in

ed

Se
ct

io
ns

 2
03

-2
05

 –
TP

O
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

Se
ct

io
ns

 2
06

-2
10

 –
le

ga
l c

on
se

qu
en

ce
s 

of
 T

PO
 re

m
ov

al
 s

pe
ci

fie
d

Se
ct

io
ns

 2
11

-2
14

 –
tre

es
 in

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
ar

ea
s

Se
ct

io
n 

30
0 

–
Cr

ow
n 

la
nd

 d
is

po
sa

l a
nd

 T
PO

s
N

ot
e:

 th
e 

Fo
re

st
ry

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 is
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

on
su

lte
e 

fo
r L

oc
al

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

ca
se

 o
f m

in
er

al
 s

ite
 re

st
or

at
io

n 
an

d 
af

te
rc

ar
e

Th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
A

ct
19

91
Pa

rt 
1, 

su
b-

ch
ap

te
r '

Co
nt

ro
ls

 o
ve

r p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 m

at
te

rs
' –

Se
ct

io
n 

23
 –

su
bs

tit
ut

es
 S

ec
tio

n 
20

7 
of

 th
e 

A
ct

 a
bo

ve
co

nc
er

ni
ng

 c
on

se
qu

en
ce

s 
of

 T
PO

 re
m

ov
al

Th
e 

To
w

n 
&

 C
ou

nt
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
(Tr

ee
s)

(E
ng

la
nd

) R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 19
99

Th
es

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 m
ak

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 fo

rm
 o

f T
PO

s 
an

d 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 w

or
k 

on
 th

em

Th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 C

om
pu

ls
or

y
Pu

rc
ha

se
 A

ct
 2

00
4

Pa
rt 

7,
 C

ha
pt

er
 1,

 s
ub

-c
ha

pt
er

 ‘T
re

es
’, 

se
ct

io
ns

 8
5 

&
 8

6 
ar

e 
su

bs
tit

ut
io

ns
 fo

r s
ec

tio
ns

 2
00

 &
 2

11
 o

f t
he

 19
90

 A
ct

co
nc

er
ni

ng
 C

ro
w

n 
ac

tiv
ity

 fe
at

ur
in

g 
TP

O
s 

an
d 

tre
es

 in
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

as

Th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 A
ct

 2
00

8
Pa

rt 
9,

 C
ha

pt
er

 2
, s

ub
-c

ha
pt

er
 ‘T

re
es

’, 
se

ct
io

ns
 19

2 
&

 19
3 

am
en

d 
se

ct
io

ns
 19

8,
 19

9,
 2

01
, 2

02
 a

nd
 2

03
-2

05
 o

f
th

e 
19

90
 A

ct
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 T
PO

s

Th
e 

To
w

n 
&

 C
ou

nt
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g
(Tr

ee
s)

 (E
ng

la
nd

) (
A

m
en

dm
en

t)
Re

gu
la

tio
ns

 2
00

8
Th

es
e 

20
08

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

m
en

d 
th

e 
19

90
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
1A

PP
 to

 a
pp

ly
 fo

r T
PO

 c
on

se
nt

Th
e 

Fo
re

st
ry

 A
ct

 19
67

(a
s 

am
en

de
d)

Pa
rt 

1, 
Se

ct
io

n 
1 s

et
s 

ou
t t

he
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 b
as

is
 o

f t
he

 F
or

es
try

 C
om

m
is

si
on

; S
ec

tio
n 

2 
co

ve
rs

 c
on

st
itu

tio
na

l m
at

te
rs

;
Se

ct
io

n 
3 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f F
or

es
try

 la
nd

 o
f w

hi
ch

 P
ar

t 2
 in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r t

re
e-

fe
llin

g
N

ot
e:

 w
he

re
ve

r p
la

nn
in

g 
ha

s 
be

en
 g

ra
nt

ed
 th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 a

 fe
llin

g 
lic

en
ce

 fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f u
nd

er
ta

ki
ng

 th
e

ac
tu

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Th
e 

Cl
im

at
e 

Ch
an

ge
 A

ct
, 2

00
8

Th
e 

w
or

ld
’s 

fir
st

 le
ga

lly
 b

in
di

ng
 lo

ng
-t

er
m

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
to

 c
ut

 c
ar

bo
n 

em
is

si
on

s.
 It

 a
ls

o 
cr

ea
te

s 
a 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r
ad

ap
tin

g 
th

e 
U

K 
to

 c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
, p

lu
s 

th
e 

ro
le

 o
f t

re
es

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
su

ch
 a

da
pt

at
io

n

Page 46



Th
e 

po
lic

y 
co

nt
ex

t a
nd

pl
an

ni
ng

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
is

pr
es

en
tly

 e
vo

lv
in

g.
N

ev
er

th
el

es
s,

 th
e

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 li

st
 o

f
po

lic
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

ou
tli

ne
d 

in
 th

is
 ta

bl
e

m
ak

es
 it

 p
la

in
 th

at
 th

e
ro

le
 o

f t
re

es
 in

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

s
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l, 
va

rie
d 

an
d

lik
el

y 
to

 re
m

ai
n 

so
:

18

G
ov

er
nm

en
t p

ol
ic

y 
do

cu
m

en
ts

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 tr

ee
s

•
Th

e 
Co

al
iti

on
: O

ur
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fo

r g
ov

er
nm

en
t39

•
Co

ns
er

va
tiv

e 
Lib

er
al

 D
em

oc
ra

t C
oa

lit
io

n 
N

eg
ot

ia
tio

ns
: 

A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 re
ac

he
d40

•
Bu

ild
in

g 
th

e 
bi

g 
so

ci
et

y41

•
Q

ue
en

’s 
Sp

ee
ch

 2
01

0,
 to

 b
ot

h 
H

ou
se

s 
of

 P
ar

lia
m

en
t42

•
Bu

dg
et

 2
01

043

Th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 p

la
nt

 tr
ee

s,
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
 g

re
en

sp
ac

es
 a

nd
 w

ild
lif

e 
co

rr
id

or
s 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

re
ne

w
ab

le
 e

ne
rg

y 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

w
oo

df
ue

l) 
is

st
re

ss
ed

. T
he

re
 a

re
 a

im
s 

to
 re

du
ce

 u
rb

an
 d

en
si

ty
 to

 m
ak

e 
sp

ac
e 

fo
r t

re
es

 in
 u

rb
an

 a
re

as
, w

hi
ls

t t
he

 re
su

lti
ng

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
fo

r d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n

th
e 

co
un

try
si

de
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

th
e 

im
po

rta
nt

 ro
le

 o
f w

oo
ds

 a
nd

 fo
re

st
s 

as
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t m

iti
ga

tio
n 

Fo
re

st
ry

 p
ol

ic
y 

do
cu

m
en

ts

Th
e 

U
K 

Fo
re

st
ry

 S
ta

nd
ar

d
Th

is
 s

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 re

gu
la

to
ry

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

es
 th

e 
im

po
rta

nc
e 

of
 u

rb
an

 w
oo

dl
an

d

A
 s

tra
te

gy
 fo

r E
ng

la
nd

's
 tr

ee
s,

 w
oo

ds
 a

nd
 fo

re
st

s
Tr

ee
s 

an
d 

w
oo

ds
 in

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 G
re

en
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ar
e 

re
ga

rd
ed

 a
s 

an
 im

po
rta

nt
 c

om
m

un
ity

 re
so

ur
ce

 th
at

 in
st

ils
 a

 s
en

se
 o

f p
la

ce

Ke
ep

er
s 

of
 ti

m
e:

 A
 s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f p

ol
ic

y 
fo

r E
ng

la
nd

's
an

ci
en

t a
nd

 n
at

iv
e 

w
oo

dl
an

d

It 
is

 im
po

rta
nt

 th
at

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

te
ct

s 
ex

is
tin

g 
an

ci
en

t w
oo

dl
an

d 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

na
tiv

e 
w

oo
dl

an
d 

co
ve

r. 
A

cc
or

di
ng

ly
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

pr
op

os
al

s 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 m
us

t e
ns

ur
e 

tre
es

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
, s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

w
ild

lif
e 

an
d 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

, p
lu

s 
cu

ltu
ra

l
he

rit
ag

e 
an

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
e

PP
S:

1. 
D

el
iv

er
in

g 
Su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Tr
ee

s 
al

le
vi

at
e 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 th

ro
ug

h 
ca

rb
on

 s
eq

ue
st

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
lo

ca
l c

lim
at

e 
re

gu
la

tio
n.

 Tr
ee

s 
al

so
 im

pr
ov

e
ai

r q
ua

lit
y

Su
pp

le
m

en
t t

o 
PP

S 
1: 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 C

lim
at

e 
Ch

an
ge

Tr
ee

s 
ha

ve
 a

 fu
nd

am
en

ta
l r

ol
e 

in
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 re
si

lie
nc

e 
an

d 
fo

r c
on

se
rv

in
g 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

3.
 H

ou
si

ng
Th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r a
cc

es
s 

to
 G

I n
et

w
or

ks
 fo

r s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 is
 fu

nd
am

en
ta

l. 
Tr

ee
s 

ha
ve

 a
 k

ey
 ro

le
 to

 p
la

y 
in

 th
is

 p
ro

vi
si

on

4.
 P

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 E

co
no

m
ic

 G
ro

w
th

Tr
ee

s 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l, 
so

ci
al

 a
nd

 e
co

no
m

ic
 s

us
ta

in
ab

ilit
y 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 is

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

e 
an

d 
th

ei
r p

re
se

nc
e 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s

ca
n 

he
lp

 a
ttr

ac
t i

nw
ar

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

t a
nd

 th
er

eb
y 

in
cr

ea
se

 a
n 

ar
ea

's
 p

ro
sp

er
ity

5.
 P

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 H

is
to

ric
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t
Tr

ee
s,

 w
oo

ds
 a

nd
 fo

re
st

s 
ar

e 
fu

nd
am

en
ta

l e
le

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 h
is

to
ric

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t, 

w
hi

ch
 c

on
tri

bu
te

s 
hu

ge
ly

 to
 a

 s
en

se
 o

f p
la

ce

7.
 S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
Ru

ra
l A

re
as

Tr
ee

s 
im

pr
ov

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
en

ha
nc

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
cc

es
s,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

en
su

rin
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 G

re
en

 In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
is

 s
en

si
tiv

e 
to

co
un

try
si

de
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

 in
 ru

ra
l a

re
as

9.
 B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 &

 G
eo

lo
gi

ca
l C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

Tr
ee

s 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 h

ab
ita

t c
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

 a
nd

 re
te

nt
io

n/
pl

an
tin

g 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 e

nh
an

ce
 a

 s
ite

's
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity

22
. R

en
ew

ab
le

 E
ne

rg
y

Pr
om

ot
es

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 re

ne
w

ab
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
– 

w
oo

df
ue

l h
as

 s
ub

st
an

tia
l p

ot
en

tia
l i

n 
th

is
 re

sp
ec

t

23
. P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 P

ol
lu

tio
n 

Co
nt

ro
l

Tr
ee

s 
se

rv
e 

a 
va

lu
ab

le
 m

iti
ga

tin
g 

ro
le

 fo
r p

ol
lu

te
d 

la
nd

 a
nd

 c
an

 b
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 c
om

po
ne

nt
 o

f l
an

d 
re

m
ed

ia
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts

25
. D

ev
el

op
m

en
t &

 F
lo

od
 R

is
k

Tr
ee

s'
 a

tte
nu

at
io

n 
of

 w
at

er
 c

on
tri

bu
te

s 
to

 th
e 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f f

un
ct

io
na

l f
lo

od
pl

ai
ns

 a
nd

 c
an

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 U
rb

an
D

ra
in

ag
e 

Sy
st

em
s 

(S
U

D
S)

PP
G

:

2.
 G

re
en

 B
el

ts
Tr

ee
s 

an
d 

w
oo

ds
 in

 th
e 

ur
ba

n 
fri

ng
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 to

 la
nd

sc
ap

e,
 h

is
to

ric
, b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 a

nd
 re

cr
ea

tio
na

l v
al

ue
s

17
. P

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e,
 S

po
rt 

&
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
W

oo
dl

an
d 

an
d 

ur
ba

n 
fo

re
st

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
co

ns
id

er
ab

le
 p

ub
lic

 b
en

ef
it.

 T
he

 F
or

es
try

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 h
ol

ds
 v

al
ua

bl
e 

da
ta

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
Lo

ca
l P

la
nn

in
g

A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 P
PG

17
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts

Po
lic

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts

Page 47



Lo
ca

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Fr

am
ew

or
ks

G
iv

en
 th

e 
vo

lu
m

e 
of

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

on
 tr

ee
s 

an
d 

w
oo

ds
,

th
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 a

nd
 v

ar
ie

d 
ro

le
s 

th
ey

 c
an

 p
la

y 
ac

ro
ss

a 
w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 p
la

nn
in

g 
po

lic
y 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 a

nd
 th

ei
r

vu
ln

er
ab

ili
ty

 to
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

th
er

e 
is

 a
 n

ee
d 

to

ad
op

t m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 o
r i

nc
re

as
e 

th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f

tre
e 

ca
no

py
 in

 L
oc

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

ra
m

ew
or

ks

(L
D

Fs
).

It 
is

 n
ow

 a
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t t

ha
t e

ve
ry

 L
D

F

in
co

rp
or

at
es

 a
n 

ou
tli

ne
 o

f a
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
G

re
en

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
in

te
nt

io
ns

, a
s 

th
e 

H
av

en
 G

at
ew

ay

pr
op

os
al

s 
ill

us
tra

te
d 

he
re

 e
xe

m
pl

ify
. N

at
ur

al
ly

 L
D

Fs

al
so

 n
ee

d 
to

 re
fle

ct
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 w

oo
dl

an
d 

st
ra

te
gy

or
 fo

re
st

 fr
am

ew
or

k.

In
 p

rin
ci

pl
e,

 th
e 

Fo
re

st
ry

 C
om

m
is

si
on

's
 m

in
im

um

po
lic

y 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

is
 th

at
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

ug
ht

, t
hr

ou
gh

G
re

en
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n,
 to

 le
ad

 to
 a

n

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 tr

ee
 c

an
op

y 
co

ve
r b

y 
5%

. A
n 

ex
ce

lle
nt

ex
em

pl
ar

 th
at

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 p
ol

ic
y

w
ith

in
 L

D
Fs

 is
 th

e 
Lo

nd
on

 P
la

n 
re

fe
rr

ed
 to

 in
 th

e

's
tre

et
 tr

ee
s'

 c
as

e 
st

ud
y 

(p
ag

e 
13

 a
bo

ve
). 

Th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

dr
af

t r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
la

n 
of

 O
ct

ob
er

20
09

 re
fle

ct
s 

th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 o

f t
he

 'T
re

e 
an

d

W
oo

dl
an

d 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r L

on
do

n'
. T

hi
s 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

Pl
an

 p
ro

m
ot

es
 th

e 
gu

id
in

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
e 

of
 ‘r

ig
ht

 tr
ee

,

rig
ht

 p
la

ce
’ t

ha
t t

ak
es

 in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t

w
ith

in
 w

hi
ch

 a
 tr

ee
 is

 to
 b

e 
pl

an
te

d 
an

d 
ad

dr
es

se
s

th
e 

is
su

e 
of

 p
la

nt
in

g 
sp

ec
ie

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to

ex
pe

ct
ed

 fu
tu

re
 c

lim
at

es
. T

he
 P

la
n 

is
 a

ls
o 

al
ig

ne
d

w
ith

 th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fo

r t
he

 C
ap

ita
l

'Le
ad

in
g 

to
 a

 G
re

en
er

 L
on

do
n'

, w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es

ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r G

re
en

 In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
tre

e 
co

ve
r. 

Ch
ap

te
r f

iv
e 

of
 th

is
 P

la
n 

re
la

te
s 

to
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

an
d 

po
lic

y 
5.

11
 c

on
si

de
rs

 u
rb

an
 g

re
en

in
g 

an
d 

se
ts

ou
t s

up
po

rt 
fo

r i
t, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
tre

e 
pl

an
tin

g 
an

d 
G

re
en

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 It

 s
ug

ge
st

s 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

po
sa

ls

sh
ou

ld
 in

te
gr

at
e 

G
I f

ro
m

 th
e 

ou
ts

et
 a

nd
 m

aj
or

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
po

sa
ls

 s
ho

ul
d 

id
en

tif
y 

ho
w

 ta
rg

et
s

w
ill

 b
e 

m
et

. C
ha

pt
er

 s
ev

en
 is

 e
nt

itl
ed

 'l
iv

in
g 

sp
ac

es

an
d 

pl
ac

es
' a

nd
 p

ol
ic

y 
7.

21
 re

la
te

s 
to

 tr
ee

s 
an

d

w
oo

dl
an

ds
, e

m
ph

as
is

in
g 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t t

o

pr
ot

ec
t, 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

d 
en

ha
nc

e 
tre

es
 a

nd

w
oo

dl
an

ds
 a

nd
 s

ta
te

s 
th

at
 e

xi
st

in
g 

tre
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be

re
ta

in
ed

 a
nd

 a
ny

 lo
ss

 re
su

lti
ng

 fr
om

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
44

.

M
od

el
 p

ol
ic

ie
s:

W
hi

ls
t b

ot
h 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

an
d 

po
lic

y 
ar

e 
co

ns
ta

nt
ly

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
ch

an
ge

, t
he

re
 a

re
 s

om
e 

co
ns

ta
nt

s 
th

at
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
bo

rn
 in

 m
in

d:

Tr
ee

s 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 –

lo
ca

l l
ev

el

19

U
rb

an
 a

re
a

Ke
y 

ex
is

tin
g

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

N
at

ur
al

G
re

en
sp

ac
e

Ke
y 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
ac

ce
ss

 c
or

rid
or

O
th

er
 p

ot
en

tia
l

ac
ce

ss
 ro

ut
e

Po
te

nt
ia

l g
re

en
co

rr
id

or
 p

ro
je

ct

Po
te

nt
ia

l
ar

ea
-w

id
e 

pr
oj

ec
t

M
od

el
 p

ol
ic

y 
–

th
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e-
sc

al
e 

H
av

en
 G

at
ew

ay
 in

 th
e

Ea
st

 o
f E

ng
la

nd
, a

le
rt 

to
 c

re
at

in
g 

a 
ne

tw
or

k 
of

 g
re

en

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
in

 th
e 

su
b-

re
gi

on
.

Page 48



Co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 T

re
e 

an
d

W
oo

dl
an

d 
St

ra
te

gi
es

Su
ch

 s
tra

te
gi

es
 p

er
fo

rm
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f f

un
ct

io
ns

.

U
lti

m
at

el
y 

th
ey

 m
ay

 b
ec

om
e 

a 
m

at
er

ia
l

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
in

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
, t

he
y 

co
ul

d

al
so

 s
er

ve
 m

an
ag

er
ia

l a
nd

/o
r p

er
fo

rm

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 ro
le

s.

A
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
tre

e 
an

d 
w

oo
dl

an
d 

st
ra

te
gy

co
ul

d 
be

 a
do

pt
ed

 a
s 

a 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g

D
oc

um
en

t (
SP

D
) s

o 
th

at
 it

 c
ou

ld
 th

en
 b

e 
pa

rt 
of

 it
s

LD
F. 

O
nc

e 
fo

rm
al

ly
 a

do
pt

ed
, t

re
e 

st
ra

te
gi

es

co
ns

tit
ut

e 
a 

m
at

er
ia

l c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
in

 th
e

de
te

rm
in

at
io

n 
of

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
.

Su
ch

 s
tra

te
gi

es
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

ov
er

 a
ll 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 tr

ee
s

an
d 

w
oo

ds
 in

 a
n 

ar
ea

, p
ro

vi
di

ng
 d

et
ai

ls
 a

s 
to

:

�
po

lic
y 

di
re

ct
io

n 
an

d

�
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s

Th
es

e 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t o

nl
y 

sp
ec

ify
 th

e

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

tre
e 

st
oc

k 
to

 h
ig

h

st
an

da
rd

s,
 b

ut
 a

ls
o 

co
m

m
it 

to
 th

e 
pl

an
tin

g 
of

 n
ew

tre
es

, a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 tr

ee
s 

in
 n

ew

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

. T
hu

s 
th

ey
 c

ou
ld

 in
vo

lv
e 

pu
rs

ui
ng

:

�
in

cr
ea

se
d 

ca
no

py
 c

ov
er

�
gr

ea
te

r p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f l
ar

ge
 tr

ee
s

O
n 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 fr
on

t i
t i

s 
he

lp
fu

l i
f t

he
y

ad
di

tio
na

lly
:

�
ad

vo
ca

te
 tr

ee
 p

la
nt

in
g

�
ou

tli
ne

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

fo
r b

ot
h 

tre
e

pl
an

tin
g 

an
d 

af
te

rc
ar

e

�
co

nt
ai

n 
a 

va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

tre
e

st
oc

k 
(s

ee
 p

ag
e 

23
 b

el
ow

)

Fi
na

lly
, a

 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 tr

ee
 a

nd
 w

oo
dl

an
d

st
ra

te
gy

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 re

ga
rd

ed
 a

s 
a 

di
st

in
ct

 s
tra

te
gy

bu
t, 

at
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

tim
e,

 b
e 

lin
ke

d 
w

ith
 a

ll 
ot

he
r

re
le

va
nt

 lo
ca

l s
tra

te
gi

es
, s

uc
h 

as
 o

pe
n/

gr
ee

ns
pa

ce
, p

la
y,

 tr
an

sp
or

t a
nd

 c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
.

In
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

tre
e 

an
d 

w
oo

dl
an

d 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 a
re

ex
tre

m
el

y 
va

rie
d.

 In
 th

e 
ca

se
 o

f t
he

 S
ou

th

Ca
m

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

'Tr
ee

s 
an

d

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
ite

s 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g

D
oc

um
en

t'45
th

is
 to

pi
c 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

SP
D

 fo
rm

s 
pa

rt 
of

th
e 

So
ut

h 
Ca

m
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 L
D

F. 
Th

is
 in

iti
at

iv
e 

is
 a

po
lic

y 
do

cu
m

en
t c

on
fin

ed
 to

 g
ui

di
ng

 th
e 

us
e 

of

tre
es

 in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
po

sa
ls

 (a
s 

th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

's

ne
w

 s
et

tle
m

en
t, 

Ca
m

bo
ur

ne
 a

m
pl

y

de
m

on
st

ra
te

s)
.

Be
in

g 
to

pi
c 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

th
is

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 S

PD
 d

oe
s

no
t c

on
st

itu
te

 a
 fu

ll 
st

ra
te

gy
, a

s 
it 

do
es

 n
ot

 c
ov

er

th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

's
 e

nt
ire

 tr
ee

 s
to

ck
, w

hi
ch

 a
 ty

pi
ca

l f
ul

l

tre
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 s
ho

ul
d.

 B
y 

w
ay

 o
f a

 c
on

tra
st

 th
e

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f I
sl

in
gt

on
's

 T
re

e 
St

ra
te

gy
46

,

w
hi

ch
 is

 w
id

el
y 

ci
te

d 
as

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e,
 o

ffe
rs

 a

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 tr

ee
s 

an
d 

w
oo

dl
an

ds
 p

ol
ic

y.

Th
is

 s
tra

te
gy

 d
es

cr
ib

es
 th

e 
ba

se
lin

e 
si

tu
at

io
n 

an
d

id
en

tif
ie

s 
cu

rr
en

t m
an

ag
em

en
t c

ha
lle

ng
es

 fo
r t

he

Bo
ro

ug
h'

s 
Tr

ee
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t. 
W

hi
le

 C
ou

nc
il-

ow
ne

d

tre
es

 a
re

 th
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

fo
cu

s 
of

 th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

, t
he

re
 is

so
m

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f p

riv
at

el
y

ow
ne

d 
tre

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
, t

re
e

pr
es

er
va

tio
n 

or
de

rs
 a

nd
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

ar
ea

s.

Pu
bl

ic
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
s 

ad
di

tio
na

lly
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

d

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
tre

e 
sp

on
so

rs
hi

p 
sc

he
m

e

Th
e 

Is
lin

gt
on

 T
re

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 re

la
te

s 
w

el
l t

o 
th

e

Bo
ro

ug
h’

s 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 fo
r s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

, c
lim

at
e

ch
an

ge
 a

nd
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
. A

ls
o,

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

ho
ld

s

an
 in

ve
nt

or
y 

of
 th

e 
tre

e 
st

oc
k 

an
d 

is
 w

or
ki

ng

to
w

ar
ds

 a
llo

tti
ng

 e
ac

h 
tre

e 
a 

CA
VA

T 
sc

or
e

(s
ee

 p
ag

e 
23

 b
el

ow
).

Th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 P

la
n 

en
co

ur
ag

es
ea

ch
 B

or
ou

gh
 to

 p
ro

du
ce

 it
s

ow
n 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 tr

ee
 s

tra
te

gy
co

ve
rin

g 
th

e 
au

di
t, 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n,
pl

an
tin

g 
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f

tre
es

 a
nd

 w
oo

dl
an

d.

20

M
od

el
 p

ol
ic

y 
–

a 
m

os
ai

c 
of

ho
us

in
g 

an
d 

gr
ee

ns
pa

ce
 a

t

Ca
m

bo
ur

ne
 in

 S
ou

th

Ca
m

br
id

ge
sh

ire
.

Page 49



21

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n

pr
oc

es
s

Tr
ee

s 
an

d 
w

oo
ds

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
st

ar
t

of
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s:

a.
 P

re
-a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
di

sc
us

si
on

s

Th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 A
dv

is
or

y 
Se

rv
ic

e 
po

in
ts

 to
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f

be
ne

fit
s 

ar
is

in
g 

fro
m

 in
ci

si
ve

 p
re

-a
pp

lic
at

io
n

di
sc

us
si

on
s.

 T
he

se
 in

cl
ud

e:

�
Av

oi
di

ng
 in

co
m

pl
et

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 th

at
 c

an
no

t b
e 

re
gi

st
er

ed

�
Re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f u

ns
uc

ce
ss

fu
l p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

�
Sa

vi
ng

 ti
m

e 
an

d 
m

on
ey

�
Av

oi
di

ng
 c

on
fro

nt
at

io
n

�
Ra

is
in

g 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

�
G

ai
ni

ng
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
cc

ep
ta

nc
e

W
he

n 
m

ak
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r t

re
es

 in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

pr
oj

ec
ts

 it
 is

 v
ita

l t
ha

t p
re

-a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

ar
e

ex
pl

oi
te

d.

Id
ea

lly
, f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

e 
m

an
da

to
ry

 s
ur

ve
y 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

tre
es

(s
ee

 s
te

p 
2 

op
po

si
te

), 
tre

es
 a

re
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e

co
nc

ep
t a

nd
 d

es
ig

n 
st

ag
e.

 T
he

 o
pt

im
al

 le
ve

l o
f t

re
e

ca
no

py
 c

ov
er

 s
ho

ul
d 

al
so

 b
e 

en
vi

sa
ge

d 
at

 th
is

 ti
m

e 
an

d,

w
ith

 th
e 

he
lp

 o
f a

rb
or

ic
ul

tu
ris

ts
, t

he
 m

os
t a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te

tre
es

 c
an

 th
en

 b
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 a
nd

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e

am
en

dm
en

ts
 m

ad
e 

to
 a

llo
w

 th
em

 to
 g

ro
w

 to
 m

at
ur

ity
.

Bi
g 

is
 b

et
te

r
It 

is
 n

ot
 s

im
pl

y 
a 

m
at

te
r o

f t
re

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n,

 fo
r i

t s
ho

ul
d 

be

re
co

gn
is

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
se

le
ct

io
n 

of
 la

rg
er

 tr
ee

s 
in

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 b
rin

g 
pr

op
or

tio
na

te
ly

 g
re

at
er

 b
en

ef
its

.

Sh
ad

e,
 s

he
lte

r, 
w

at
er

 a
tte

nu
at

io
n,

 im
pr

ov
ed

 a
ir 

qu
al

ity
,

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

 a
nd

 a
es

th
et

ic
 v

al
ue

s 
ar

e 
al

l i
nc

re
as

ed
.

Th
er

ef
or

e 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 la

rg
er

 tr
ee

s 
br

in
gs

 b
ig

ge
r

be
ne

fit
s.

U
se

 o
f d

uc
ts

Th
e 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 s

ha
re

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
du

ct
s 

fo
r u

til
ity

ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
is

 c
ru

ci
al

. F
or

 in
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

th
is

 d
ec

is
io

n 
no

t o
nl

y

le
av

es
 m

or
e 

ro
om

 to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

la
rg

er
 tr

ee
s 

in

pr
oj

ec
ts

, b
ut

 s
uc

h 
du

ct
in

g 
ca

n 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 s

us
ta

in
in

g

th
e 

tre
es

 o
ve

r t
im

e 
as

 w
el

l.

Ea
rly

 in
cl

us
io

n 
ad

va
nt

ag
eo

us
Th

in
ki

ng
 a

bo
ut

 tr
ee

s 
la

te
 o

n 
in

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

,

or
 a

fte
r p

la
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

ra
w

n 
up

, o
fte

n 
pr

ev
en

ts
 th

e

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 la
rg

er
 tr

ee
s.

 A
ls

o,
 b

y 
no

t p
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r t
re

es

in
 a

dv
an

ce
, s

ub
se

qu
en

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
an

 p
ro

ve
 to

 b
e

m
or

e 
ex

pe
ns

iv
e.

b.
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n

Lo
ca

l P
la

nn
in

g 
A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ha

ve
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

ut
y 

to

co
ns

ul
t t

he
 F

or
es

try
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r m
in

er
al

s 
an

d 
w

as
te

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 w
he

n 
an

 a
fte

rc
ar

e 
co

nd
iti

on
 re

la
te

s 
to

fo
re

st
ry

. T
he

 In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 h

as
 a

st
at

ut
or

y 
du

ty
 to

 c
on

su
lt 

th
e 

Fo
re

st
ry

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 fo
r a

ll

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 im
pa

ct
in

g 
on

 th
e 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
or

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f

fo
re

st
s 

an
d 

w
oo

dl
an

ds
. T

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t r
ec

om
m

en
ds

th
at

 th
e 

Fo
re

st
ry

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

on
su

lte
d 

fo
r

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
an

ci
en

t w
oo

dl
an

d 
(w

he
n 

an
y 

pa
rt

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

 is
 a

nc
ie

nt
 w

oo
dl

an
d,

 o
r i

s 
w

ith
in

50
0 

m
et

re
s 

of
 a

nc
ie

nt
 w

oo
dl

an
d)

, v
et

er
an

 tr
ee

s 
an

d

w
he

n 
m

in
er

al
s 

af
te

rc
ar

e 
sc

he
m

es
 a

re
 s

up
po

rte
d 

by

Fo
re

st
ry

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 g
ra

nt
s 

or
 in

cl
ud

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

pl
an

tin
g.

c.
 D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n

A
ll 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 fo
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

re

de
te

rm
in

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

LD
F, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
G

re
en

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
(G

I) 
in

te
nt

io
ns

, p
ol

ic
ie

s 
fo

r p
ro

te
ct

in
g

ex
is

tin
g 

tre
es

 a
nd

/o
r e

nc
ou

ra
gi

ng
 p

la
nt

in
g,

 u
nl

es
s 

th
er

e

ar
e 

m
at

er
ia

l c
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
. W

he
re

 F
or

es
try

Co
m

m
is

si
on

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 o
r p

ol
ic

ie
s 

ar
e

re
le

va
nt

, t
he

y 
ar

e 
re

ga
rd

ed
 a

s 
m

at
er

ia
l.

d.
 P

la
nn

in
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
an

d 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

Pl
an

ni
ng

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 s

ho
ul

d 
re

qu
ire

 tr
ee

 p
la

nt
in

g 
or

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
tre

es
 w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

. P
la

nn
in

g

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 s

ho
ul

d 
en

su
re

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 fu
nd

s 
fo

r G
I.

Tr
ee

s 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 –

pr
ac

tic
al

iti
es

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t c

he
ck

lis
t

Tr
an

sl
at

in
g 

po
lic

y 
in

to
 re

al
ity

 –
as

 e
ve

ry
 s

ite
 is

 d
iff

er
en

t w
e 

co
nf

in
e 

ou
rs

el
ve

s 
he

re
 to

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
in

g
so

m
e 

pr
ac

tic
al

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f a
 c

he
ck

lis
t o

f t
ip

s 
an

d 
ke

y 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

:

1

Page 50



 Th
e 

1A
PP

Th
e 

st
an

da
rd

 1
A

PP
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
rm

47

re
qu

ire
s 

tre
es

 o
r h

ed
ge

s 
on

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

ite
 to

 b
e 

su
rv

ey
ed

 a
nd

 a
 d

et
ai

le
d

tre
e 

co
nd

iti
on

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t p

ro
vi

de
d.

 A
pp

lic
an

ts

ar
e 

al
so

 a
sk

ed
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

w
he

th
er

 th
er

e 
ar

e

tre
es

 o
r h

ed
ge

s 
on

 la
nd

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

th
e

pr
op

os
ed

 s
ite

 th
at

 c
ou

ld
 in

flu
en

ce
 th

e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

or
 m

ig
ht

 b
e 

im
po

rta
nt

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of

th
e 

lo
ca

l l
an

ds
ca

pe
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

.

W
he

re
 tr

ee
s 

or
 h

ed
ge

s 
ar

e 
on

, o
r a

dj
ac

en
t t

o

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

ite
, t

he
 re

qu
ire

m
en

t t
o

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
fu

ll 
tre

e 
su

rv
ey

 w
ill

 o
nl

y 
be

 m
et

 if
 it

 is

co
m

pl
ia

nt
 w

ith
 B

rit
is

h 
St

an
da

rd
 5

83
7 

(s
ee

 s
te

p 
6

rig
ht

).

Tr
ee

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n
O

rd
er

s 
(T

PO
)

TP
O

s48
pr

ot
ec

t t
re

es
 fo

r t
he

 b
en

ef
it 

of
 p

ub
lic

am
en

ity
, e

nj
oy

m
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t. 

TP
O

s

m
ay

 a
pp

ly
 to

 in
di

vi
du

al
 tr

ee
s,

 g
ro

up
s 

of
 tr

ee
s,

ar
ea

s 
or

 w
oo

ds
. T

PO
s 

pr
oh

ib
it 

th
e 

cu
tti

ng
 d

ow
n,

to
pp

in
g,

 lo
pp

in
g,

 u
pr

oo
tin

g 
an

d 
w

ilf
ul

 d
am

ag
e

or
 d

es
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 tr

ee
s,

 w
ith

ou
t

pe
rm

is
si

on
 fr

om
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l P

la
nn

in
g 

A
ut

ho
rit

y.

Br
ea

ch
 o

f a
 T

PO
 is

 a
n 

of
fe

nc
e.

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

A
re

as
W

hi
ls

t f
oc

us
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 b
ui

lt

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t, 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

ar
ea

s 
al

so
 p

ro
te

ct

tre
es

 a
nd

 w
oo

dl
an

ds
. T

re
es

 in
 s

uc
h 

ar
ea

s 
ov

er

7.
5 

cm
 in

 d
ia

m
et

er
 c

an
no

t b
e 

fe
lle

d,
 lo

pp
ed

 o
r

up
ro

ot
ed

 w
ith

ou
t m

ak
in

g 
a 

Se
ct

io
n 

21
1 

N
ot

ic
e 

to

th
e 

Lo
ca

l P
la

nn
in

g 
A

ut
ho

rit
y49

. A
lth

ou
gh

 th
is

no
tic

e 
ha

s 
no

 p
re

sc
rib

ed
 fo

rm
, t

he
 a

pp
lic

an
t

m
us

t i
de

nt
ify

 th
e 

tre
e 

an
d 

de
ta

il 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f

th
e 

w
or

ks
. T

he
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

th
en

 h
as

 s
ix

 w
ee

ks
 to

ei
th

er
 s

er
ve

 a
 T

PO
 o

r g
iv

e 
no

tic
e 

to
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
t

th
at

 th
ey

 m
ay

 p
ro

ce
ed

.

Tr
ee

 fe
lli

ng
 li

ce
nc

es
To

 h
el

p 
pr

ot
ec

t B
rit

ai
n'

s 
fo

re
st

s,
 a

 tr
ee

 fe
lli

ng

lic
en

ce
50

is
 re

qu
ire

d 
fro

m
 th

e 
Fo

re
st

ry

Co
m

m
is

si
on

. W
he

th
er

 o
r n

ot
 a

 T
PO

 is
 in

 fo
rc

e,

a 
lic

en
ce

 is
 re

qu
ire

d 
if 

m
or

e 
th

an
 fi

ve
 c

ub
ic

m
et

re
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
cu

t (
th

is
 m

ig
ht

 a
m

ou
nt

 to
 o

ne

la
rg

e 
tre

e)
, u

nl
es

s 
an

 e
xe

m
pt

io
n 

ap
pl

ie
s,

 fo
r

ex
am

pl
e,

 in
 c

er
ta

in
 lo

ca
tio

ns
, l

es
s 

th
an

pr
es

cr
ib

ed
 tr

un
k 

di
am

et
er

s,
 o

r i
f t

re
es

 a
re

ac
tu

al
ly

 d
an

ge
ro

us
 o

r a
re

 c
au

si
ng

 a
 n

ui
sa

nc
e.

Br
iti

sh
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

58
37

BS
 5

83
7:

20
05

51
gi

ve
s 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
nd

gu
id

an
ce

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 to

 b
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to

ac
hi

ev
e 

a 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
ju

xt
ap

os
iti

on
 o

f t
re

es
,

in
cl

ud
in

g 
sh

ru
bs

, h
ed

ge
s 

an
d 

he
dg

er
ow

s,

w
ith

 s
tru

ct
ur

es
.

Co
un

te
rin

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
da

m
ag

e
W

ha
te

ve
r t

re
es

 a
re

 re
ta

in
ed

 in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

pr
op

os
al

s,
 th

ey
 m

us
t b

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

fro
m

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

da
m

ag
e 

w
ith

 fe
nc

in
g.

 M
os

t t
re

e

ro
ot

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ar

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

to
p 

60
0 

m
m

 o
f t

he

so
il,

 e
xt

en
di

ng
 fo

r d
is

ta
nc

es
 th

at
 a

re
 fr

eq
ue

nt
ly

in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 th
e 

he
ig

ht
 o

f t
he

 tr
ee

. S
o 

pr
ot

ec
tiv

e

fe
nc

in
g 

w
ill

 o
fte

n 
ne

ed
 to

 c
ov

er
 a

 z
on

e 
la

rg
er

th
an

 th
e 

ca
no

py
 a

re
a 

to
 a

vo
id

 d
am

ag
in

g

co
m

pa
ct

io
n.

2
5 6

3 4

22

Page 51



C
al

cu
la

tin
g 

tr
ee

s 
va

lu
e

1.
 C

AV
AT

A
 c

om
pa

ra
tiv

e 
st

ud
y 

of
 v

al
ua

tio
n 

m
et

ho
ds

 b
y 

th
e

Tr
ee

 a
nd

 D
es

ig
n 

A
ct

io
n 

G
ro

up
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

in
 2

00
8

in
di

ca
te

s 
th

at
 th

e 
m

os
t e

ffi
ci

en
t w

ay
 o

f d
ea

lin
g 

w
ith

la
rg

e 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f t
re

es
 is

 th
e 

Ca
pi

ta
l A

ss
et

 V
al

ue

A
m

en
ity

 T
re

es
 m

et
ho

d 
–

or
 C

AV
AT

 fo
r s

ho
rt.

�
D

ev
el

op
ed

 in
 th

e 
ni

ne
tie

s 
in

 th
e 

U
K,

 th
e 

CA
VA

T

sy
st

em
 u

se
s 

a 
ha

nd
-h

el
d 

sc
an

ne
r t

ha
t c

an

do
w

nl
oa

d 
di

re
ct

 to
 a

 d
at

ab
as

e.

�
A

 v
al

ue
 fo

r a
 tr

ee
 is

 a
sc

rib
ed

 th
at

 h
as

 b
ee

n

pr
ed

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
its

 s
iz

e.

�
Th

e 
sy

st
em

 th
en

 a
dj

us
ts

 th
e 

tre
e'

s 
va

lu
e

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 a
 w

id
e 

se
t o

f f
ac

to
rs

/b
en

ef
its

 to

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
m

ea
su

re
 o

f t
he

 in
di

vi
du

al
 tr

ee
's

 v
al

ue
.

�
CA

VA
T 

su
pp

lie
s 

a 
lim

ite
d 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f

so
ci

al
/c

ul
tu

ra
l v

al
ue

s 
an

d,
 u

nl
ik

e 
an

y 
ot

he
r s

ys
te

m
 

it 
fa

ct
or

s 
in

 n
at

ur
e 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

an
d 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

.

�
U

se
fu

lly
, t

he
re

 is
 a

ls
o 

a 
qu

ic
k 

m
et

ho
d 

fo
r

as
se

ss
in

g 
la

rg
er

 tr
ee

 p
op

ul
at

io
ns

 w
ith

 le
ss

 d
et

ai
l.

2.
 i-

Tr
ee

Th
e 

se
co

nd
 m

et
ho

d,
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

U
S 

Fo
re

st
ry

Se
rv

ic
e,

 is
 c

al
le

d 
i-T

re
e.

�
Th

is
 c

om
pu

te
r-

ba
se

d 
sy

st
em

 u
se

s 
a 

m
od

ul
e 

or

su
b-

sy
st

em
 c

al
le

d 
ST

RA
TU

M
 th

at
 w

as
 s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 a

ss
es

s 
la

rg
e 

po
pu

la
tio

ns
 o

f s
tre

et

tre
es

.

�
Lik

e 
CA

VA
T, 

i-T
re

e 
is

 a
ls

o 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 fo
r v

al
ui

ng

tre
e 

po
pu

la
tio

ns
 o

ve
r w

id
e 

ar
ea

s.

�
i-T

re
e 

of
fe

rs
 a

 li
m

ite
d 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f

so
ci

al
/c

ul
tu

ra
l v

al
ue

. A
lto

ge
th

er
 it

 h
as

 th
e

ad
va

nt
ag

e 
of

 fl
ex

ib
ili

ty
, d

et
ai

le
d 

ou
tp

ut
 a

nd

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f a
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 b
en

ef
its

 (a
lth

ou
gh

no
t a

s 
w

id
e 

as
 C

AV
AT

).

�
W

hi
le

 it
s 

ou
tp

ut
 is

 a
ut

om
at

ed
 it

 is
 n

ot
 w

id
el

y

us
ed

 in
 th

e 
U

K,
 p

os
si

bl
y 

be
ca

us
e 

it 
re

qu
ire

s 
m

or
e

de
ta

ile
d 

in
pu

t t
ha

n 
CA

VA
T.

3.
 H

el
liw

el
l

D
es

pi
te

 b
ei

ng
 s

lo
w

er
 th

an
 th

e 
ot

he
r m

et
ho

ds
,

th
is

 m
an

ua
l s

ys
te

m
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ex
te

ns
iv

el
y 

us
ed

 in

th
e 

U
K.

�
D

ev
el

op
ed

 in
 th

e 
si

xt
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

U
K,

 th
is

 m
et

ho
d

ap
pl

ie
s 

ex
pe

rt 
ju

dg
em

en
ts

, o
n 

a 
tre

e-
by

-t
re

e 
ba

si
s,

to
 e

st
im

at
e 

an
 in

di
vi

du
al

 tr
ee

's
 a

m
en

ity
 v

al
ue

,

ex
pr

es
se

d 
in

 p
ou

nd
s 

st
er

lin
g.

�
H

el
liw

el
l d

oe
s 

no
t c

on
si

de
r e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l, 

so
ci

al

or
 c

ul
tu

ra
l b

en
ef

its
.

�
It 

se
em

s 
be

st
 s

ui
te

d 
to

 s
in

gl
e 

tre
e 

an
d 

sm
al

l

co
m

m
un

ity
 e

va
lu

at
io

ns
 o

r u
rb

an
 w

oo
dl

an
ds

.

4.
 D

RC
Th

e 
se

co
nd

 m
an

ua
l m

et
ho

d 
is

 D
ep

re
ci

at
ed

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t C

os
t (

D
RC

).

�
D

ev
el

op
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Co
un

ci
l f

or
 T

re
e 

an
d

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

pp
ra

is
er

s 
in

 th
e 

U
S,

 th
is

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
is

ba
se

d 
on

 a
 re

co
gn

is
ed

 m
et

ho
d 

of
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

ss
et

ap
pr

ai
sa

l.

�
To

 a
rr

iv
e 

at
 a

 fi
na

l v
al

ue
 fo

r a
 g

iv
en

 tr
ee

,

th
is

 m
et

ho
d 

us
es

 a
 fo

rm
ul

a 
co

ve
rin

g 
its

 v
ar

io
us

ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s,
 c

on
di

tio
n 

an
d 

lo
ca

tio
n.

�
Th

e 
fo

rm
ul

a'
s 

va
lu

at
io

n 
is

 th
en

 c
or

re
ct

ed
 fo

r

de
pr

ec
ia

tio
n.

Th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 e

st
im

at
e 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
 tr

ee
In

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 tr

ee
 o

w
ne

rs
 a

re
 re

co
gn

is
in

g 
th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 v
al

ue
 th

ei
r t

re
e 

st
oc

k52
,

in
 m

uc
h 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
w

ay
 a

s 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
va

lu
e 

th
ei

r i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

an
d

bu
ild

in
g 

st
oc

k,
 o

r d
ev

el
op

er
s 

th
ei

r a
ss

et
s.

 B
y 

at
ta

ch
in

g 
a 

ge
ne

ra
l v

al
ue

 to
tre

es
 th

ey
 a

re
 th

en
 m

or
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 p

ro
pe

rly
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r.

D
ef

in
iti

ve
 v

al
ue

s 
ca

n 
be

 c
al

cu
la

te
d

W
hi

ch
ev

er
 v

al
ua

tio
n 

m
et

ho
d 

pl
an

ne
rs

 o
r d

ev
el

op
er

s 
ch

oo
se

, a
 ri

go
ro

us
 m

ea
su

re
 o

f a
 tr

ee
's

 v
al

ue
 c

an

be
 c

al
cu

la
te

d54
. O

nc
e 

tre
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

ss
ig

ne
d 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 v

al
ue

s,
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r r
et

ai
ni

ng
 o

r p
la

nt
in

g

ne
w

 o
r r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t t

re
es

 in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 b
ec

om
es

 fa
r m

or
e 

ev
id

en
t. 

Th
at

 tr
ee

s 
ca

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 v
al

ue

as
 th

ey
 m

at
ur

e 
m

ay
 a

ct
 a

s 
a 

fu
rth

er
 in

ce
nt

iv
e 

fo
r r

et
en

tio
n.

 F
in

al
ly,

 it
 is

 a
ls

o 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 u
se

 th
es

e

m
et

ho
ds

 to
 p

re
di

ct
 a

 tr
ee

's
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t v
al

ue
 a

t m
at

ur
ity

 a
nd

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 h
ow

 th
is

 m
ig

ht
 p

os
iti

ve
ly

en
ha

nc
e 

a 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t's
 fu

tu
re

 re
sa

le
 v

al
ue

.

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
fo

ur
 m

et
ho

ds
53

of
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 th
es

e 
ou

tc
om

es
:

23Page 52



 Th
e 

Fo
re

st
ry

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 c
an

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 in

 m
an

y 
w

ay
s.

 F
or

 in
st

an
ce

 in
 th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 lo
ca

l
po

lic
y 

an
d,

 e
ith

er
 d

ire
ct

ly
 a

nd
 in

di
re

ct
ly,

 to
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s.

 A
s 

is
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
d 

be
lo

w
, t

he
 F

or
es

try
Co

m
m

is
si

on
 h

as
 th

e 
sk

ill
s 

an
d 

ca
pa

bi
lit

y 
to

 d
ire

ct
ly

 c
re

at
e 

G
re

en
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

 O
r, 

de
pe

nd
in

g 
on

 a
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t’s
 lo

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
m

an
ne

r i
n 

w
hi

ch
 tr

ee
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
, a

 m
ix

 o
f e

xp
er

t a
dv

ic
e

an
d/

or
 fi

na
nc

ia
l c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 g

re
en

sp
ac

es
 fe

at
ur

in
g 

tre
es

:

24

A
dv

ic
e

Fo
re

st
ry

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 W
oo

dl
an

d 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 c

an
 h

el
p

w
ith

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

a 
va

rie
ty

 o
f w

ay
s.

U
su

al
ly

 tr
ai

ne
d 

as
 fo

re
st

er
s,

 th
ey

 c
an

 d
el

iv
er

 a

w
ea

lth
 o

f p
ra

ct
ic

al
 a

dv
ic

e,
 s

uc
h 

as
 h

ow
 to

 a
vo

id

so
il 

co
m

pa
ct

io
n 

fro
m

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 o

n 
si

te
.

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

w
ith

 s
to

ck
 m

ix
es

 a
nd

 s
el

ec
tio

n,

pl
an

tin
g 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ha

ve
 a

ls
o

pr
ov

ed
 v

al
ua

bl
e 

ov
er

 th
e 

ye
ar

s.
 T

he
y 

ca
n 

dr
aw

 o
n

th
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
of

 F
or

es
t R

es
ea

rc
h55

(th
e 

Fo
re

st
ry

Co
m

m
is

si
on

's
 in

-h
ou

se
 re

se
ar

ch
 a

ge
nc

y)
 a

nd
 m

ay

be
 a

bl
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

up
po

rt 
to

o.
 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
W

he
re

ve
r t

he
re

 is
 u

nc
er

ta
in

ty
 a

bo
ut

 th
e

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e 

or
 u

se
 o

f t
re

es
 in

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
, t

he
re

 is

co
ns

id
er

ab
le

 p
ub

lic
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

an
d 

te
ch

ni
ca

l

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fre
el

y 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fro
m

 th
e 

Fo
re

st
ry

Co
m

m
is

si
on

.

Th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

an
 ta

p 
in

to
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 is

su
es

 o
n

th
e 

Fo
re

st
ry

 C
om

m
is

si
on

's
 w

eb
si

te
. F

or
 in

st
an

ce
,

th
er

e 
is

 a
dv

ic
e 

on
 th

e 
ph

ys
ic

al
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 fo

r

la
rg

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
tre

es
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
bu

ild
in

gs
, e

ns
ur

in
g

bo
th

 a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 c
o-

ex
is

t, 
or

 w
hi

ch
 tr

ee
s 

ar
e 

m
os

t

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 fo

r e
ac

h 
so

il 
ty

pe
, c

on
di

tio
n 

an
d

si
tu

at
io

n.

G
ra

nt
s

G
ra

nt
 s

up
po

rt 
is

 n
o 

le
ss

 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
. F

un
de

d

by
 D

ef
ra

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
Ru

ra
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
m

e

fo
r E

ng
la

nd
 (R

D
PE

), 
fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fro

m
 th

e

En
gl

is
h 

W
oo

dl
an

d 
G

ra
nt

 S
ch

em
e56

(E
W

G
S)

.

W
he

th
er

 it
 is

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
w

oo
dl

an
d,

 o
r

cr
ea

te
 n

ew
 w

oo
ds

, g
ra

nt
s 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e.
 In

 fa
ct

th
er

e 
is

 a
 s

ui
te

 o
f s

ix
 w

oo
dl

an
d 

aw
ar

d 
sc

he
m

es
 to

su
pp

or
t d

iff
er

en
t t

yp
es

 o
r a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t

pr
oj

ec
ts

. E
nh

an
ce

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
is

 u
su

al
ly

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r

pr
oj

ec
ts

 c
lo

se
 to

 la
rg

e 
ur

ba
n 

ce
nt

re
s,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

to

th
os

e 
th

at
 d

el
iv

er
 o

n 
ot

he
r p

rio
rit

ie
s,

 s
uc

h 
as

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

 o
r p

ub
lic

 a
cc

es
s.

To
 q

ua
lif

y,
 th

e 
la

nd
 a

nd
/o

r t
he

 d
ev

el
op

er
 n

ee
ds

 to

be
 re

gi
st

er
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t m

us
t b

e 
se

en
 to

m
ee

t n
at

io
na

l o
r r

eg
io

na
l o

bj
ec

tiv
es

.

Av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

va
rie

s 
by

 re
gi

on
, s

o 
it 

is
 a

ls
o 

vi
ta

l t
ha

t

th
e 

Fo
re

st
ry

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 w
eb

si
te

 is
 c

on
su

lte
d 

fo
r

th
e 

la
te

st
 s

itu
at

io
n 

(w
w

w
.fo

re
st

ry
.g

ov
.u

k/
ew

gs
).

It 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

no
te

d 
th

at
, o

ve
r a

nd
 a

bo
ve

 th
e

ge
ne

ra
l g

ra
nt

 s
ch

em
es

, p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 c
er

ta
in

 ta
rg

et

ar
ea

s 
m

ay
 q

ua
lif

y 
fo

r f
ur

th
er

 s
pe

ci
al

 fu
nd

in
g.

G
I d

el
iv

er
y 

ca
pa

bi
lit

y
A

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 e
xt

en
si

ve
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t o
ve

r m
an

y

ye
ar

s 
w

ith
 G

re
en

 In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
th

e 
Fo

re
st

ry

Co
m

m
is

si
on

 h
as

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
,

4-
st

ag
e 

G
I p

ro
gr

am
m

e.
 T

hi
s 

de
liv

er
y 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm

no
t o

nl
y 

tra
ns

fo
rm

s 
la

nd
sc

ap
es

, b
ut

 a
ls

o 
liv

es
57

.

O
ve

r t
he

 la
st

 d
ec

ad
e 

th
e 

Fo
re

st
ry

 C
om

m
is

si
on

's

m
ul

ti-
di

sc
ip

lin
ar

y 
G

I t
ea

m
s,

 d
ra

w
n 

fro
m

 h
un

dr
ed

s

of
 in

-h
ou

se
 s

pe
ci

al
is

ts
, h

av
e 

w
or

ke
d 

al
on

gs
id

e

nu
m

er
ou

s 
pa

rtn
er

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 to

 c
re

at
e

al
m

os
t 4

,0
00

 h
a 

of
 n

ew
 G

I a
cr

os
s 

En
gl

an
d 

– 
to

 th
e

be
ne

fit
 o

f h
un

dr
ed

s 
of

 th
ou

sa
nd

s 
of

 p
eo

pl
e.

Th
e 

po
si

tiv
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

th
is

 m
ul

ti-
di

sc
ip

lin
ar

y

ap
pr

oa
ch

 m
ak

es
 to

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
 is

 w
el

l

un
de

rs
to

od
. F

ur
th

er
, t

he
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l i
m

pa
ct

 th
is

 G
I

ca
n 

ha
ve

 o
n 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t a

nd
 in

 lo
ca

lly

co
un

te
rin

g 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 is
 re

ad
ily

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
ed

 to
o.

 W
hi

le
 th

e 
te

am
s'

 g
ro

w
in

g

em
ph

as
is

 o
n 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f p
ro

du
ct

iv
e

la
nd

sc
ap

es
 is

 p
re

se
nt

in
g 

th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 fo

r a

va
lu

ab
le

 e
co

no
m

ic
 d

iv
id

en
d 

as
 w

el
l. 

Th
e

co
m

bi
ne

d 
re

su
lt 

is
 th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

,

m
ul

ti-
fu

nc
tio

na
l, 

tru
ly

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 G
I –

 tr
an

sf
or

m
in

g

la
nd

sc
ap

es
 a

nd
 li

ve
s58

.

Tr
ee

s 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 –

en
ab

lin
g 

de
liv

er
y

Page 53



    Re
fe

re
nc

es
/l

in
ks

1. 
Th

e 
Fo

re
st

ry
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 is

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
in

vo
lv

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

is
su

e 
an

d 
de

ta
ils

 o
f i

ts
 v

ar
io

us
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 c
an

 b
e 

fo
un

d 
at

:
w

w
w

.fo
re

st
ry

.g
ov

.u
k/

cl
im

at
ec

ha
ng

e 
Se

e 
al

so
 'C

om
ba

tin
g 

cl
im

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 –

a 
ro

le
 fo

r U
K 

fo
re

st
s.

 A
n 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f t
he

 p
ot

en
tia

l o
f t

he
 U

K'
s 

tre
es

 a
nd

w
oo

dl
an

ds
 to

 m
iti

ga
te

 a
nd

 a
da

pt
 to

 c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
. T

he
 s

yn
th

es
is

 re
po

rt'
,

Re
ad

 D
J,

 F
re

er
-S

m
ith

 P
H

, M
or

is
on

 J
IL,

 H
an

le
y 

N
, W

es
t C

C,
 a

nd
 S

no
w

do
n 

P
(e

ds
), 

Th
e 

St
at

io
ne

ry
 O

ffi
ce

, E
di

nb
ur

gh
, 2

00
9.

 B
ot

h 
th

e 
sy

nt
he

si
s 

an
d 

m
ai

n
sc

ie
nc

e 
re

po
rt 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fro

m
: w

w
w

.fo
re

st
ry

.g
ov

.u
k/

re
ad

re
po

rt

2.
 A

 re
ce

nt
 s

tu
dy

 o
f K

ie
ld

er
 F

or
es

t's
 15

0 
m

illi
on

 tr
ee

s 
in

di
ca

te
d 

th
ey

 s
eq

ue
st

er
82

,0
00

 to
nn

es
 o

f c
ar

bo
n 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r –
 s

o 
it 

is
 c

al
cu

la
te

d 
th

at
 e

ac
h 

tre
e 

is
lo

ck
in

g 
up

 0
.5

46
kg

 o
f c

ar
bo

n 
an

nu
al

ly,
 e

qu
iv

al
en

t t
o 

2k
g 

of
 C

O
2.

 A
 s

tu
dy

 b
y

La
nc

as
te

r U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f t
re

es
 in

 th
e 

W
es

t M
id

la
nd

s 
es

tim
at

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
to

ta
l

am
ou

nt
 o

f c
ar

bo
n 

st
or

ed
 in

 tr
ee

s 
w

ith
in

 th
at

 c
on

ur
ba

tio
n 

re
pr

es
en

te
d 

th
e

eq
ui

va
le

nt
 o

f t
hr

ee
 w

ee
k'

s 
CO

2
em

is
si

on
s.

 F
in

al
ly,

 in
 'F

or
es

try
 M

at
te

rs
',

pu
bl

is
he

d 
by

 F
or

es
try

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 S
co

tla
nd

 a
re

 a
 n

um
be

r i
f i

nt
er

es
tin

g
co

m
pa

ra
tiv

e 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f t
re

es
' c

ap
ac

ity
 to

 s
to

re
 c

ar
bo

n 
in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 ty

pi
ca

l
en

er
gy

 u
sa

ge
s,

 e
.g

. 5
 c

ub
ic

 c
m

 o
f S

itk
a 

sp
ru

ce
 c

on
ta

in
s 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f

ca
rb

on
 a

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

em
itt

ed
 b

y 
a 

bo
ilin

g 
ke

ttl
e,

 w
hi

le
 6

 c
ub

ic
 m

 o
f t

im
be

r
(i.

e.
 a

 ti
m

be
r-f

ra
m

ed
 h

ou
se

) i
s 

eq
ui

va
le

nt
 to

 d
riv

in
g 

an
 a

ve
ra

ge
 p

et
ro

l c
ar

 fo
r a

ye
ar

 (1
1,0

00
 m

ile
s)

.

3.
 S

ee
 'P

re
ve

nt
in

g 
gr

ee
nh

ou
se

 g
as

 e
m

is
si

on
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

w
oo

d 
su

bs
tit

ut
io

n'
,

Jo
ur

na
l o

f F
or

es
try

, C
ha

pt
er

 3
, 2

00
8.

4.
 D

at
a 

so
ur

ce
d 

fro
m

 'T
he

 U
K 

Lo
w

-c
ar

bo
n 

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 P
la

n'
. A

lth
ou

gh
bu

rn
in

g 
w

oo
d 

re
le

as
es

 C
O

2,
 th

is
 is

 o
ffs

et
 b

y 
th

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l C

O
2

be
in

g
ab

so
rb

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ne

w
 tr

ee
s 

pl
an

te
d 

in
 p

la
ce

 o
f t

ho
se

 h
ar

ve
st

ed
 a

s 
w

oo
df

ue
l.

Se
e 

al
so

 F
or

es
t R

es
ea

rc
h'

s 
'W

oo
d 

Fu
el

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Pa
ck

' a
va

ila
bl

e 
at

:
w

w
w

.fo
re

st
re

se
ar

ch
.g

ov
.u

k/
w

oo
df

ue
l

5.
 E

ve
ry

 5
%

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 tr

ee
 c

ov
er

 re
du

ce
d 

w
at

er
 ru

n-
of

f b
y 

2%
, c

ite
d 

in
'T

he
 ro

le
 o

f w
oo

dl
an

d 
in

 fl
oo

d 
co

nt
ro

l: 
a 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

e'
. N

is
be

t T
R,

Th
om

as
 H

, F
or

es
t R

es
ea

rc
h;

 'I
de

nt
ifi

ed
 B

en
ef

its
 o

f C
om

m
un

ity
 Tr

ee
s 

an
d

Fo
re

st
s'

, C
od

er
 K

D
, U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f G

eo
rg

ia
 C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
e 

–
Fo

re
st

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 P

ub
lic

at
io

n 
FO

R9
6-

39
, 1

99
6;

 'H
ow

 tr
ee

s 
fig

ht
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

',
A

m
er

ic
an

 F
or

es
ts

, 1
99

9;
 'O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 M

ap
pi

ng
 fo

r W
oo

dl
an

d 
to

 re
du

ce
flo

od
in

g 
in

 th
e 

Yo
rk

sh
ire

 a
nd

 th
e 

H
um

be
r r

eg
io

n'
, B

ro
ad

m
ea

do
w

 S
.

&
 N

is
be

t T
., 

Fin
al

 re
po

rt 
to

 F
or

es
try

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 E
ng

la
nd

 2
00

9;
 'L

os
s 

of
 tr

ee
s

in
cr

ea
se

s 
st

or
m

 w
at

er
 ru

no
ff 

in
 A

tla
nt

a'
, S

ol
tis

 D
, i

n 
W

at
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

an
d

M
an

ag
em

en
t 1

44
, 1

99
7.

6.
 'T

he
 p

ot
en

tia
l o

f v
eg

et
at

io
n 

in
 re

du
ci

ng
 s

um
m

er
 c

oo
lin

g 
lo

ad
s 

in
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l
bu

ild
in

gs
', 

H
ua

ng
 Y

J,
 A

kb
ar

i H
, T

ah
a 

H
 &

 R
os

en
fie

ld
 A

H
, J

ou
rn

al
 o

f C
lim

at
e

an
d 

A
pp

lie
d 

M
et

eo
ro

lo
gy

 2
6,

 19
78

; '
 Im

pr
ov

in
g 

ur
ba

n 
pa

rk
s,

 p
la

ys
 a

re
as

 a
nd

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
es

', 
D

un
ne

tt 
N

, S
w

an
w

ic
k 

C,
 W

oo
lle

y,
 H

., 
U

rb
an

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
Pa

pe
r,

D
TL

R,
 M

ay
 2

00
2;

 'Q
ua

nt
ify

in
g 

ur
ba

n 
fo

re
st

 s
tru

ct
ur

e,
 fu

nc
tio

n 
an

d 
va

lu
e:

 th
e

Ch
ic

ag
o 

U
rb

an
 F

or
es

t C
lim

at
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t',

 M
cP

he
rs

on
 E

.G
., 

N
ow

ak
 D

., 
H

ei
sl

er
 G

,
G

rim
m

on
d 

S,
 S

ou
ch

 C
, G

ra
nt

 R
, R

ow
nt

re
e 

R,
 U

rb
an

 E
co

sy
st

em
s 

1, 
49

–6
1, 

19
97

;
'B

en
ef

its
 o

f u
rb

an
 tr

ee
s'

, M
ic

hi
ga

n 
St

at
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 E

xt
en

si
on

, #
07

26
95

01
;

'A
da

pt
in

g 
ci

tie
s 

fo
r c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

: t
he

 ro
le

 o
f g

re
en

 in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e'
, G

ill 
SE

,
H

an
dl

ey
 J

F, 
En

no
s 

A
R 

&
 P

au
le

it 
S,

 B
ui

lt 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t 3
3,

 2
00

7;
 ‘T

he
 e

ss
en

tia
l

ro
le

 o
f t

re
es

 –
 a

da
pt

in
g 

to
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 b
e 

m
an

ag
in

g 
hi

gh
 te

m
pe

ra
tu

re
s

an
d 

re
du

ci
ng

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
on

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
sy

st
em

s’
, G

ill 
S 

in
 p

ro
ce

ed
in

gs
 Tr

ee
s 

an
d

U
rb

an
 C

lim
at

e 
A

da
pt

io
n:

 a
 s

oc
ia

bl
e 

ag
en

da
 fo

r l
iv

in
g 

ci
tie

s,
 19

 N
ov

em
be

r
20

09
.

7.
 It

 is
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 th
at

 tr
ee

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
sh

el
te

r a
nd

 re
du

ce
 w

in
d 

sp
ee

d,
th

er
eb

y 
cu

tti
ng

 h
ea

t l
os

s 
fro

m
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 d
ur

in
g 

w
in

te
r. 

W
hi

le
 th

ei
r a

dd
ed

sh
ad

e 
in

 th
e 

su
m

m
er

 c
an

 c
ut

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
 te

m
pe

ra
tu

re
s 

an
d 

re
du

ce
 th

e
de

m
an

d 
fo

r e
ne

rg
y-

hu
ng

ry
 a

ir-
co

nd
iti

on
in

g.

8.
 'B

ird
 li

fe
 o

f w
oo

dl
an

d 
an

d 
fo

re
st

', 
Fu

lle
r R

J,
 C

am
br

id
ge

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 P

re
ss

,
19

95
, w

ho
 s

tre
ss

ed
 th

e 
im

po
rta

nc
e 

of
 w

oo
dl

an
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
al

on
gs

id
e 

tre
e

sp
ec

ie
s 

co
m

po
si

tio
n;

 'S
m

al
l u

rb
an

 w
oo

dl
an

ds
 a

s 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n

ho
t-s

po
t: 

a 
m

ul
ti-

ta
xo

n 
ap

pr
oa

ch
', 

Cr
oc

i S
, B

ut
et

 A
, G

eo
rg

es
 A

, A
gu

ej
da

d 
R 

&
Cl

er
ge

au
 P

, L
an

ds
ca

pe
 E

co
lo

gy
, 2

3(
10

), 
pp

11
71

-8
6,

 2
00

8.

9.
 'B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 b

y 
D

es
ig

n:
 A

 g
ui

de
 fo

r s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

' T
ow

n 
an

d
Co

un
try

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
(T

CP
A

), 
Lo

nd
on

, 2
00

4;
 'C

op
in

g 
w

ith
 A

D
D

 –
 T

he
Su

rp
ris

in
g 

Co
nn

ec
tio

n 
to

 G
re

en
 P

la
y 

se
tti

ng
s'

 Ta
yl

or
 A

F, 
Ku

o 
FE

, S
ul

liv
an

 W
C,

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t a

nd
 B

eh
av

io
ur

 3
3 

(1)
, p

p5
4-

77
, 2

00
1.

10
. I

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 th
at

 a
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
pi

tc
h-

si
ze

d 
ar

ea
 o

f w
oo

dl
an

d
re

m
ov

es
 a

 s
ac

k 
of

 p
ot

at
oe

s 
w

ei
gh

t o
f p

ar
tic

ul
at

es
 in

 a
 y

ea
r.

11
. '

Ec
ol

og
ic

al
 F

un
ct

io
ns

 w
ith

in
 a

 S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 U
rb

an
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Sy
st

em
', 

Ja
ck

so
n

JI 
&

 B
ou

tle
 R

, 1
1th

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

on
 U

rb
an

 D
ra

in
ag

e,
 E

di
nb

ur
gh

,
Sc

ot
la

nd
 2

00
8;

 'I
de

nt
ifi

ed
 b

en
ef

its
 o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 tr

ee
s 

an
d 

fo
re

st
s'

, D
r. 

Ki
m

 D
.

Co
de

r, 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f G

eo
rg

ia
, O

ct
 19

96
; '

Tr
ee

s 
an

d 
W

at
er

 –
 A

 F
or

es
try

Pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
e'

, N
is

be
t T

R,
 T

ho
m

as
 H

 &
 B

ro
ad

m
ea

do
w

 S
B,

 J
ou

rn
al

 o
f P

ra
ct

ic
al

Ec
ol

og
y 

an
d 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

7(
1):

 p
p1

00
-1

03
, 2

00
8.

12
. '

U
si

ng
 w

oo
dl

an
d 

fo
r s

oi
l p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
an

d 
se

di
m

en
t c

on
tro

l',
 N

is
be

t T
R,

 O
rr

 H
,

an
d 

Br
oa

dm
ea

do
w

 S
B,

 In
 P

ro
ce

ed
in

gs
 o

f t
he

 S
A

C 
an

d 
SE

PA
 B

ie
nn

ia
l

Co
nf

er
en

ce
 o

n 
La

nd
 M

an
ag

em
en

t i
n 

a 
Ch

an
gi

ng
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
Ed

in
bu

rg
h,

26
-2

7 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

8,
 p

p 
84

-9
0,

 2
00

8.

13
. '

St
re

ss
 re

co
ve

ry
 d

ur
in

g 
ex

po
su

re
 to

 n
at

ur
al

 a
nd

 u
rb

an
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ts
',

U
lri

ch
 R

S,
 S

im
m

on
s 

RF
, L

os
ito

 B
D

, F
io

rit
y 

E,
 M

ile
s 

M
A

 a
nd

 Z
ei

so
n 

M
, J

ou
rn

al
 o

f
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l P

sy
ch

ol
og

y 
11

, 1
99

1; 
'R

es
to

ra
tiv

e 
qu

al
iti

es
 o

f f
av

ou
rit

e 
pl

ac
es

'
Ko

rp
el

a 
K 

&
 H

ar
tig

 T,
 J

ou
rn

al
 o

f E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l P
sy

ch
ol

og
y 

16
: p

p2
21

-2
33

,
19

96
; '

A
ss

es
si

ng
 p

ub
lic

 p
er

ce
pt

io
n 

of
 la

nd
sc

ap
e:

 th
e 

LA
N

D
M

A
P 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e'
,

Sc
ot

t A
, L

an
ds

ca
pe

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
27

, p
p2

71
-2

95
, 2

00
2.

14
. '

M
ak

in
g 

th
e 

lin
ks

: g
re

en
sp

ac
e 

an
d 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

', 
La

nd
 U

se
 C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
20

05
, d

em
on

st
ra

te
d 

th
e 

co
nv

er
se

 w
he

n 
th

ey
 re

po
rte

d 
th

at
 p

oo
r q

ua
lit

y
gr

ee
ns

pa
ce

 c
an

 n
eg

at
iv

el
y 

af
fe

ct
 lo

ca
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

se
s,

 u
nd

er
m

in
in

g
an

 a
re

a'
s 

im
ag

e 
an

d 
th

e 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 o
f b

ot
h 

lo
ca

l i
nh

ab
ita

nt
s 

an
d 

po
te

nt
ia

l
in

ve
st

or
s.

15
. R

es
ea

rc
h 

by
 C

A
BE

 S
pa

ce
 in

 'D
oe

s 
m

on
ey

 g
ro

w
 o

n 
tre

es
?'

, C
A

BE
 2

00
5,

re
po

rte
d 

th
at

, i
n 

th
e 

8 
U

K 
pa

rk
s 

th
ey

 s
tu

di
ed

, p
ro

xi
m

ity
 to

 th
em

 a
dd

ed
 a

pr
em

iu
m

 to
 h

ou
se

 p
ric

es
 o

f b
et

w
ee

n 
5-

7%
; W

hi
le

 a
 U

S 
st

ud
y 

of
 p

ar
ks

 c
la

im
ed

ho
us

e 
va

lu
es

 w
er

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
10

-2
0%

 h
ig

he
r; 

Th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 U
S 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
in

 tr
ee

lin
ed

 a
re

as
 w

as
 e

st
im

at
ed

 a
s 

be
in

g 
6%

 h
ig

he
r b

y 
'U

rb
an

 F
or

es
t V

al
ue

s:
Ec

on
om

ic
 B

en
ef

its
 o

f T
re

es
 in

 C
iti

es
', 

W
ol

f K
, U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
Co

lle
ge

of
 F

or
es

t R
es

ou
rc

es
, F

ac
ts

he
et

 2
9,

 19
98

; '
Be

ne
fit

s 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 tr

ee
s'

, N
ow

ak
D

J,
 U

SD
A

 F
or

es
t S

er
vi

ce
 G

en
er

al
 Te

ch
ni

ca
l R

ep
or

t; 
'T

he
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
of

 tr
ee

s 
to

re
si

de
nt

ia
l p

ro
pe

rty
 v

al
ue

', 
M

or
al

es
 D

J,
 J

ou
rn

al
 o

f A
rb

or
ic

ul
tu

re
 6

, 1
98

0.

16
. '

U
rb

an
 N

at
ur

e 
Be

ne
fit

s:
 P

sy
ch

o-
So

ci
al

 D
im

en
si

on
s 

of
 P

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
Pl

an
ts

',
W

ol
f K

, U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

Co
lle

ge
 o

f F
or

es
t R

es
ou

rc
es

, F
ac

ts
he

et
 1,

19
98

.

17
. '

Th
e 

ro
le

 o
f N

at
ur

e 
in

 th
e 

w
or

kp
la

ce
', 

Ka
pl

an
 R

, L
an

ds
ca

pe
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

Pl
an

ni
ng

, 2
6,

 p
p1

93
-2

01
, 1

99
3.

 T
hi

s 
st

ud
y 

no
te

d 
th

at
 o

ffi
ce

 w
or

ke
rs

 w
er

e 
le

ss
fru

st
ra

te
d,

 m
or

e 
pa

tie
nt

 a
nd

 d
is

pl
ay

ed
 h

ig
he

r o
ve

ra
ll 

jo
b 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

w
he

re
ve

r

th
ey

 c
ou

ld
 s

ee
 tr

ee
s;

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 th

es
e 

fin
di

ng
s 

w
as

 'U
rb

an
 F

or
es

try
:

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
in

g 
ur

ba
n 

gr
ee

ns
pa

ce
s'

, M
ille

r R
W

, s
ec

on
d 

ed
iti

on
Pr

en
tic

e-
H

al
l, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 19

97
 w

hi
ch

 re
po

rte
d 

th
at

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
ho

 c
ou

ld
 s

ee
tre

es
 o

ut
 o

f t
he

ir 
of

fic
e 

w
in

do
w

 w
er

e 
ha

pp
ie

r a
t w

or
k.

18
. S

ev
er

al
 s

tu
di

es
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
U

S 
ha

ve
 re

ve
al

ed
 m

an
y 

be
ne

fit
s 

fo
r

bu
si

ne
ss

 d
is

tri
ct

s 
w

ith
 tr

ee
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
cu

st
om

er
s'

 p
re

pa
re

dn
es

s 
to

 p
ay

 m
or

e
fo

r p
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 g
oo

ds
 (b

et
w

ee
n 

9-
12

%
 m

or
e 

fo
r s

om
e 

pr
od

uc
ts

) i
n

la
nd

sc
ap

ed
 m

al
ls

. T
he

se
 s

tu
di

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
'Tr

ee
s 

in
 B

us
in

es
s 

D
is

tri
ct

s 
– 

Po
si

tiv
e

Ef
fe

ct
s 

on
 C

on
su

m
er

 B
eh

av
io

ur
', 

W
ol

f K
, U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f

Fo
re

st
 R

es
ou

rc
es

, F
ac

ts
he

et
 3

0;
 'G

ro
w

 fo
r t

he
 G

ol
d'

, W
ol

f K
 [i

n]
 Tr

ee
 L

in
k 

14
,

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

St
at

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f N

at
ur

al
 R

es
ou

rc
es

, 1
99

9;
 'P

ub
lic

 R
es

po
ns

e 
to

th
e 

U
rb

an
 F

or
es

t i
n 

In
ne

r-C
ity

 B
us

in
es

s 
D

is
tri

ct
s,

' W
ol

f K
, J

ou
rn

al
 o

f
A

rb
or

ic
ul

tu
re

 2
9(

3)
, 2

00
3.

 T
he

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
al

on
g 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 ro
ut

es
 to

bu
si

ne
ss

 d
is

tri
ct

s 
po

si
tiv

el
y 

in
flu

en
ce

d 
co

ns
um

er
 p

er
ce

pt
io

ns
, v

iz
. '

Co
m

m
un

ity
Im

ag
e 

– 
Ro

ad
si

de
 S

et
tin

gs
 a

nd
 P

ub
lic

 P
er

ce
pt

io
ns

, W
ol

f K
, U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

Co
lle

ge
 o

f F
or

es
t R

es
ou

rc
es

, F
ac

ts
he

et
 3

2,
 2

00
0.

19
. '

Re
ve

al
in

g 
th

e 
Tr

ue
 V

al
ue

 o
f t

he
 N

at
ur

al
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
n 

En
gl

an
d'

, D
ef

ra
,

20
04

. B
y 

w
ay

 o
f a

n 
ex

am
pl

e,
 e

st
im

at
es

 fo
r t

he
 E

as
t o

f E
ng

la
nd

 s
ug

ge
st

 it
s

w
oo

dl
an

d 
"c

on
tri

bu
te

s 
to

 a
bo

ut
 2

0%
 o

f t
he

 re
gi

on
's

 'o
ut

 o
f t

ow
n'

 a
ttr

ac
tio

ns
" –

ci
te

d 
in

 'R
eg

io
na

l W
oo

dl
an

d 
St

ra
te

gy
 fo

r t
he

 E
as

t o
f E

ng
la

nd
, D

ra
ft

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n'

, J
un

e 
20

03
.

20
. '

M
an

ag
in

g 
U

rb
an

 S
pa

ce
s 

in
 To

w
n 

Ce
nt

re
s 

– 
G

oo
d 

Pr
ac

tic
e 

G
ui

de
', 

D
oE

an
d 

Th
e 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 To

w
n 

Ce
nt

re
 M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
19

97
.

21
. A

lth
ou

gh
 g

ra
ss

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ra
ct

ic
es

 v
ar

y 
co

ns
id

er
ab

ly
 a

nd
 it

 is
 d

iff
ic

ul
t

to
 a

rr
iv

e 
at

 n
at

io
na

l a
ve

ra
ge

s,
 a

n 
es

tim
at

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

Co
st

s 
fo

r
Lo

nd
on

, w
hi

ch
 a

ss
um

es
 m

ow
n 

gr
as

s 
re

ce
iv

es
 a

ro
un

d 
6 

cu
ts

 a
 y

ea
r, 

in
di

ca
te

s
an

 a
nn

ua
l m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

os
t a

pp
ro

ac
hi

ng
 £

4,
00

0 
pe

r h
a 

pe
r a

nn
um

.
W

he
re

as
 tr

ee
/w

oo
dl

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, e
xc

lu
di

ng
 fe

nc
in

g 
an

d 
m

am
m

al
co

nt
ro

l, 
al

th
ou

gh
 a

ls
o 

va
ry

in
g 

co
ns

id
er

ab
ly,

 w
as

 n
ev

er
 m

or
e 

th
an

 £
2,

00
0 

pe
r

ha
 p

er
 a

nn
um

. T
hi

s 
is

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t c
os

t a
dv

an
ta

ge
 th

at
, w

he
n 

co
ns

id
er

ed
al

on
gs

id
e 

th
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l p
os

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 g

re
en

sp
ac

e 
w

ith
 tr

ee
s 

be
ne

fit
in

g 
fro

m
w

oo
dl

an
d 

gr
an

ts
 (E

W
G

S)
, m

ak
es

 th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 tr

ee
s 

in
to

 g
re

en
sp

ac
e

do
ub

ly
 a

ttr
ac

tiv
e.

22
. '

G
re

en
sp

ac
e,

 u
rb

an
ity

 a
nd

 h
ea

lth
: r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 in
 E

ng
la

nd
', 

M
itc

he
ll 

R 
&

Po
ph

am
 F,

 J
ou

rn
al

 o
f E

pi
de

m
io

lo
gy

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 H

ea
lth

. 6
1: 

pp
68

1-
68

3,
20

07
.

23
. '

Ch
ild

re
n 

liv
in

g 
in

 a
re

as
 w

ith
 m

or
e 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
s 

ha
ve

 lo
w

er
 p

re
va

le
nc

e 
of

as
th

m
a'

, L
ov

as
i G

S,
 Q

ui
nn

 J
W

, N
ec

ke
rm

an
 K

M
, P

er
za

no
w

sk
i M

S,
 R

un
dl

e 
A

,
Jo

ur
na

l o
f E

pi
de

m
io

lo
gy

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 H

ea
lth

 6
2(

7)
: p

p6
47

-9
, 2

00
7;

 'T
re

es
an

d 
ou

r a
ir'

, G
al

ve
st

on
-H

ou
st

on
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
fo

r S
m

og
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n,
 J

an
ua

ry
19

99
; '

Th
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

of
 u

rb
an

 tr
ee

s 
on

 a
ir 

qu
al

ity
', 

N
ow

ak
 D

.J
., 

U
SD

A
 F

or
es

t
Se

rv
ic

e,
 S

yr
ac

us
e 

N
Y.

24
. '

A
gg

re
ss

io
n 

an
d 

Vi
ol

en
ce

 in
 th

e 
In

ne
r C

ity
 –

 E
ffe

ct
s 

of
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t v
ia

M
en

ta
l F

at
ig

ue
', 

Ku
o 

FE
 a

nd
 S

ul
liv

an
 W

C,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 B
eh

av
io

ur
 3

3 
(4

),
pp

54
3-

57
1, 

20
01

; '
O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e 
– 

a 
Lit

er
at

ur
e 

Re
vi

ew
', 

M
or

ris
, N

., 
Ed

in
bu

rg
h,

20
03

; '
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 s
tre

ss
', 

G
ra

hn
 P

 &
 S

tig
sd

ot
te

r U
A

, U
rb

an
Fo

re
st

ry
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 G
re

en
in

g 
2 

(1)
: p

p1
-1

8,
 2

00
3.

25
. '

Vi
ew

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
w

in
do

w
 m

ay
 in

flu
en

ce
 re

co
ve

ry
 fr

om
 s

ur
ge

ry
', 

U
lri

ch
 R

S,
Sc

ie
nc

e 
Jo

ur
na

l 2
24

, p
p4

20
-4

21
, 1

98
4;

 'S
tre

ss
 re

co
ve

ry
 d

ur
in

g 
ex

po
su

re
 to

na
tu

ra
l a

nd
 u

rb
an

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ts

', 
U

lri
ch

 R
S,

 S
im

m
on

s 
RF

, e
t a

l, 
Jo

ur
na

l o
f

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l P
sy

ch
ol

og
y 

11
, p

p2
01

-2
30

, 1
99

1; 
'U

rb
an

 N
at

ur
e 

Be
ne

fit
s:

Ps
yc

ho
-S

oc
ia

l D
im

en
si

on
s 

of
 P

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
Pl

an
ts

', 
W

ol
f K

, o
p.

 c
it.

REFERENCES/GLOSSARY

25Page 54



26
. '

Ph
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

 a
s 

a 
po

ss
ib

le
 m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
be

hi
nd

 th
e 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p

be
tw

ee
n 

gr
ee

ns
pa

ce
 a

nd
 h

ea
lth

: A
 m

ul
til

ev
el

 a
na

ly
si

s'
, M

aa
s 

J,
 V

er
he

ij 
RA

,
Sp

re
eu

w
en

be
rg

 P
, G

ro
en

ew
eg

en
 P

P,
 B

M
C 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lth

 8
, 2

00
8.

27
. T

he
re

 is
 a

 s
ol

id
 th

eo
re

tic
al

 li
nk

 b
et

w
ee

n 
U

VB
/s

ha
di

ng
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

ed
 s

ki
n

pr
ot

ec
tio

n.

28
. '

A
da

pt
in

g 
ci

tie
s 

fo
r c

lim
at

ic
 c

ha
ng

e:
 th

e 
ro

le
 o

f G
I',

 G
ill

 S
E,

 H
an

dl
ey

 J
F,

En
os

s 
A

R 
&

 P
au

le
it 

S,
 B

ui
lt 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t 3

3 
(1)

, p
p1

15
-1

33
, 2

00
7;

 'T
he

 p
ot

en
tia

l
of

 v
eg

et
at

io
n 

in
 re

du
ci

ng
 s

um
m

er
 c

oo
lin

g 
lo

ad
s 

in
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l b
ui

ld
in

gs
',

H
ua

ng
 Y

J,
 A

ta
w

i H
, T

ah
a 

H
, R

os
en

fie
ld

 A
H

, J
ou

rn
al

 o
f C

lim
at

e 
an

d 
A

pp
lie

d
M

et
eo

ro
lo

gy
 2

6 
(9

), 
pp

11
03

-1
10

6,
 1

99
7.

29
. T

re
e 

lin
ed

 ro
ut

es
 n

ot
 o

nl
y 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
bu

ffe
r b

et
w

ee
n 

ve
hi

cl
es

 a
nd

pe
de

st
ria

ns
, b

ut
 a

pp
ar

en
tly

 s
uc

h 
ro

ut
es

 g
iv

e 
th

e 
im

pr
es

si
on

 to
 d

riv
er

s 
of

na
rr

ow
in

g 
th

e 
st

re
et

, w
hi

ch
 d

ul
y 

en
co

ur
ag

es
 s

lo
w

er
 d

riv
in

g.

30
. '

A
ss

es
si

ng
 th

e 
Be

ne
fit

s 
an

d 
Co

st
s 

of
 th

e 
U

rb
an

 F
or

es
t, 

D
w

ye
r J

F,
M

cP
he

rs
on

 E
G

, S
ch

ro
ed

er
 H

W
 &

 R
ow

nt
re

e 
R,

 J
ou

rn
al

 o
f A

rb
or

ic
ul

tu
re

 1
8 

(5
),

pp
22

7-
23

4,
 1

99
2;

 'I
de

nt
ifi

ed
 B

en
ef

its
 o

f C
om

m
un

ity
 T

re
es

 a
nd

 F
or

es
ts

', 
Co

de
r

KD
, U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f G

eo
rg

ia
 C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
e 

– 
Fo

re
st

 R
es

ou
rc

es
Pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
FO

R9
6-

39
, 1

99
6.

31
. ‘

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t a

nd
 C

rim
e 

in
 th

e 
In

ne
r C

ity
. D

oe
s 

Ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
Re

du
ce

 C
rim

e?
'

Ku
o 

FE
 &

 S
ul

liv
an

 W
C,

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t a

nd
 B

eh
av

io
ur

 3
3 

(3
), 

pp
 3

43
-3

67
, 2

00
1;

'A
gg

re
ss

io
n 

an
d 

Vi
ol

en
ce

 in
 th

e 
in

ne
r c

ity
: E

ffe
ct

s 
of

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t v

ia
 M

en
ta

l
Fa

tig
ue

', 
Pr

of
. K

uo
 F

E 
&

 S
ul

liv
an

 W
C,

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t a

nd
 B

eh
av

io
ur

 3
3 

(4
) J

ul
y,

pp
 5

43
-5

71
, 2

00
1.

32
. '

Pe
op

le
, p

ar
ks

 a
nd

 th
e 

ur
ba

n 
gr

ee
n:

 a
 s

tu
dy

 o
f p

op
ul

ar
 m

ea
ni

ng
s 

an
d

va
lu

es
 fo

r o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

 in
 th

e 
ci

ty
', 

Bu
rg

es
s 

M
, H

ar
ris

on
 C

M
, L

im
b 

M
, U

rb
an

St
ud

ie
s.

 2
5,

 4
55

-4
73

, 1
98

8;
 'T

he
 p

ow
er

 o
f t

re
es

', 
Tin

a 
Pr

ow
, U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f

Ill
in

oi
s,

 H
um

an
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l R

es
ea

rc
h 

Lib
ra

ry
.

33
. R

es
ea

rc
h 

fro
m

 N
or

w
ay

 s
ug

ge
st

s 
th

at
 s

pe
nd

in
g 

pa
rt 

of
 s

ch
oo

l t
im

e 
in

sm
al

l w
oo

dl
an

ds
 h

as
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 in
flu

en
ce

 o
n 

5-
7 

ye
ar

 o
ld

s'
 m

ot
or

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

ki
lls

 –
 c

ite
d 

in
 'R

eg
io

na
l W

oo
dl

an
d 

St
ra

te
gy

 fo
r t

he
 E

as
t o

f
En

gl
an

d,
 D

ra
ft 

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n'

, J
un

e 
20

03
.

34
. A

m
an

da
 R

en
d 

of
 th

e 
Ro

ya
l C

ol
le

ge
 o

f A
gr

ic
ul

tu
re

, U
K 

fo
un

d 
th

at
 p

la
nt

s 
in

le
ct

ur
e 

ha
lls

 h
ad

 p
os

iti
ve

 e
ffe

ct
s 

on
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

an
d 

no
te

d 
th

at
 in

at
te

nt
iv

e
be

ha
vi

ou
r s

ig
ns

 w
er

e 
m

uc
h 

lo
w

er
.

35
. T

he
 M

ay
or

’s 
Lo

nd
on

 P
la

n 
is

 a
 s

pa
tia

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
tra

te
gy

 th
at

 s
et

s 
ou

t
an

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 e

co
no

m
ic

, e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l, 
tra

ns
po

rt 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r
th

e 
Ca

pi
ta

l's
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

ve
r t

he
 n

ex
t 2

0-
25

 y
ea

rs
. W

eb
 li

nk
:

w
w

w
.lo

nd
on

.g
ov

.u
k/

th
el

on
do

np
la

n

36
. A

n 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

by
 M

an
ch

es
te

r U
ni

ve
rs

ity
, a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 a
 w

id
er

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e

of
 re

se
ar

ch
 in

to
 A

da
pt

at
io

n 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 fo
r C

lim
at

e 
Ch

an
ge

 in
 th

e 
U

rb
an

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t (

A
SC

CU
E)

, f
oc

us
se

d 
on

 th
e 

ur
ba

n 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t, 
as

se
ss

ed
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 im
pa

ct
s 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
an

d 
te

st
ed

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
da

pt
at

io
n

re
sp

on
se

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
sp

at
ia

l p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
ur

ba
n 

de
si

gn
. C

on
tin

ui
ng

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
in

di
ca

te
s 

th
at

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 tr

ee
 c

ov
er

 b
y 

te
n 

pe
rc

en
t c

an
 re

du
ce

th
e 

su
rfa

ce
 te

m
pe

ra
tu

re
 o

f a
 c

ity
 b

y 
be

tw
ee

n 
3-

4º
C 

th
er

eb
y 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
e

‘u
rb

an
 h

ea
t-

is
la

nd
’ e

ffe
ct

.

37
. T

he
 s

el
ec

tio
n 

of
 m

or
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 tr

ee
 s

pe
ci

es
 c

an
 a

ls
o 

pr
es

en
t a

pr
od

uc
tiv

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
.

38
. T

he
 G

re
en

A
rc

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

's
 c

om
m

itm
en

t i
s 

to
: c

on
se

rv
e 

th
e 

G
re

en
 B

el
t

an
d 

en
ha

nc
e 

its
 p

ub
lic

 u
se

, l
an

ds
ca

pe
 a

nd
 w

ild
lif

e;
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

nd
 e

xp
an

d 
th

e
op

en
 s

pa
ce

 a
nd

 g
re

en
 c

or
rid

or
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r p
ub

lic
 e

nj
oy

m
en

t a
cr

os
s 

th
e

ar
ea

; p
ro

te
ct

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

 a
nd

 w
ild

lif
e.

39
.‘T

he
 C

oa
lit

io
n:

 O
ur

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r g

ov
er

nm
en

t’,
 C

ab
in

et
 O

ffi
ce

, M
ay

 2
01

0

40
. C

ab
in

et
 O

ffi
ce

, 1
1t

h 
M

ay
 2

01
0 

41
. C

ab
in

et
 O

ffi
ce

, 1
8t

h 
M

ay
 2

01
0 

42
. 2

5t
h 

M
ay

 2
01

0

43
. B

ud
ge

t 2
01

0,
 R

et
ur

n 
to

 a
n 

or
de

r o
f t

he
 H

ou
se

 o
f C

om
m

on
s,

 2
2n

d 
Ju

ne
20

10

44
. L

on
do

n 
Pl

an
 o

p.
ci

t.

45
. S

ee
: w

w
w

.s
ca

m
bs

.g
ov

.u
k/

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t/

Pl
an

ni
ng

/D
is

tri
ct

Pl
an

ni
ng

/L
oc

al
D

ev
el

op
m

en
tF

ra
m

ew
or

k/
SP

D
s/

Tr
ee

s_
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t_

SP
.h

tm
 

46
. I

sl
in

gt
on

 T
re

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 li

nk
:

w
w

w
.is

lin
gt

on
.g

ov
.u

k/
D

ow
nl

oa
da

bl
eD

oc
um

en
ts

/E
nv

iro
nm

en
t/

Pd
f/

gr
ee

ns
pa

ce
/a

_p
ol

ic
y_

fo
r_

tre
es

_i
n_

is
lin

gt
on

.p
df

47
. 1

A
PP

 li
nk

:
w

w
w

.p
la

nn
in

gp
or

ta
l.g

ov
.u

k/
Pp

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

/g
en

pu
b/

en
/E

ca
bi

ne
t

48
. T

PO
 li

nk
:

w
w

w
.c

om
m

un
iti

es
.g

ov
.u

k/
pu

bl
ic

at
io

ns
/p

la
nn

in
ga

nd
bu

ild
in

g/
tp

os
gu

id
e

49
. C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

as
 w

eb
 li

nk
:

w
w

w
.d

ire
ct

.g
ov

.u
k/

en
/H

om
eA

nd
Co

m
m

un
ity

/P
la

nn
in

g/
Pl

an
ni

ng
Pe

rm
is

si
on

/
D

G
_1

00
26

17
9

50
. T

re
e 

fe
lli

ng
 w

eb
 li

nk
: h

ttp
:/

/w
w

w
.fo

re
st

ry
.g

ov
.u

k/
fo

re
st

ry
/i

nf
d-

6d
fk

86

51
. B

S5
83

7 
w

eb
 li

nk
:

ht
tp

:/
/s

ho
p.

bs
ig

ro
up

.c
om

/e
n/

Pr
od

uc
tD

et
ai

l/
?p

id
=

00
00

00
00

00
30

13
94

94

52
. I

n 
'N

o 
tre

es
, n

o 
fu

tu
re

' p
ub

lis
he

d 
by

 T
re

es
 &

 D
es

ig
n 

A
ct

io
n 

G
ro

up
 (T

D
A

G
),

20
10

, i
t i

s 
ob

se
rv

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
co

nc
ep

t o
f v

al
ui

ng
 e

co
sy

st
em

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
by

 tr
ee

s 
is

 b
ec

om
in

g 
m

or
e 

w
id

el
y 

ap
pr

ec
ia

te
d 

an
d 

'A
n 

in
tro

du
ct

or
y 

gu
id

e 
to

va
lu

in
g 

ec
os

ys
te

m
 s

er
vi

ce
s'

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
by

 D
ef

ra
, 2

00
7,

 is
 c

ite
d 

as
 a

re
fe

re
nc

e.

53
. F

or
 a

 fu
lle

r a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f t
he

 fo
ur

 v
al

ua
tio

n 
m

et
ho

ds
 s

ee
 'A

pp
lic

at
io

n
an

d 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gi
es

: a
 re

vi
ew

', 
Va

di
m

s 
Sa

ra
je

vs
, F

or
es

t R
es

ea
rc

h,
 2

01
0.

 A
ls

o
no

te
 th

e 
'S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 T

re
e 

Va
lu

at
io

n 
Ba

se
d 

on
 C

TL
A

 A
pp

ro
ac

h'
 –

 C
ou

nc
il 

of
Tr

ee
 a

nd
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
pp

ra
is

er
s 

(C
TL

A
), 

20
03

.

54
. I

n 
A

pp
en

di
x 

2 
of

 C
A

BE
 S

pa
ce

's
 'M

ak
in

g 
th

e 
in

vi
si

bl
e 

vi
si

bl
e:

 th
e 

re
al

 v
al

ue
of

 p
ar

k 
as

se
ts

', 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

in
 2

00
9 

ar
e 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f t

re
e 

va
lu

at
io

ns
co

nd
uc

te
d 

in
 tw

o 
U

K 
pa

rk
s.

 A
t H

ig
hb

ur
y 

Fi
el

ds
 in

 Is
lin

gt
on

, u
si

ng
 th

e 
CA

VA
T

sy
st

em
, i

ts
 5

78
 tr

ee
s 

w
er

e 
va

lu
ed

 in
 2

00
8 

at
 £

44
,9

60
,8

86
. W

hi
le

 in
 th

e 
sa

m
e

ye
ar

 6
,7

56
 m

at
ur

e 
tre

es
 w

er
e 

va
lu

ed
, u

si
ng

 th
e 

H
el

liw
el

l s
ys

te
m

, a
t S

ef
to

n
Pa

rk
 in

 L
iv

er
po

ol
 a

t £
86

,6
45

,7
00

.

55
. F

or
es

t R
es

ea
rc

h 
is

 a
 w

or
ld

 le
ad

er
 in

 th
e 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

fo
re

st
ry

 a
nd

 B
rit

ai
n'

s 
pr

in
ci

pa
l o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

fo
r f

or
es

try
 a

nd
 tr

ee
re

la
te

d 
re

se
ar

ch
: w

w
w

.fo
re

st
re

se
ar

ch
.g

ov
.u

k

56
. w

w
w

.fo
re

st
ry

.g
ov

.u
k/

ew
gs

57
. V

ie
w

 th
is

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
 a

t: 
w

w
w

.fo
re

st
ry

.g
ov

.u
k/

G
I-e

as
t

58
. F

or
 a

 d
em

on
st

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
is

 c
ap

ab
ili

ty
 s

ee
: '

Tr
an

sf
or

m
in

g 
la

nd
sc

ap
es

 –
tra

ns
fo

rm
in

g 
liv

es
',F

or
es

try
 C

om
m

is
si

on
, 2

01
0

G
lo

ss
ar

y
A

nc
ie

nt
 W

oo
dl

an
d:

A
nc

ie
nt

 S
em

i-N
at

ur
al

 W
oo

dl
an

ds
 a

re
 w

oo
ds

 th
at

 h
av

e
be

en
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
si

nc
e 

th
e 

M
id

dl
e 

A
ge

s,
 i.

e.
 c

on
tin

uo
us

ly
 w

oo
de

d
si

nc
e 

at
 le

as
t 1

60
0 

A
D

. I
t i

s 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
th

at
 a

 w
oo

d 
pr

es
en

t i
n 

th
e

16
00

s 
w

as
 li

ke
ly

 to
 h

av
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
na

tu
ra

lly
 o

n 
un

di
st

ur
be

d 
so

ils
.

C
ar

bo
n 

si
nk

:A
 fo

re
st

 a
ct

s 
as

 a
 c

ar
bo

n 
si

nk
 a

s 
lo

ng
 a

s 
it 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 e
ffe

ct
 a

ne
t t

ra
ns

fe
r o

f c
ar

bo
n 

(in
 th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f C
O

2)
 fr

om
 th

e 
at

m
os

ph
er

e 
to

 th
e 

fo
re

st
. 

G
re

en
ho

us
e 

ga
se

s:
A

ny
 g

as
 in

 th
e 

at
m

os
ph

er
e 

th
at

 a
bs

or
bs

 a
nd

 e
m

its
ra

di
at

io
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
th

er
m

al
 in

fra
re

d 
ra

ng
e.

 T
hi

s 
pr

oc
es

s 
is

 th
e 

fu
nd

am
en

ta
l

ca
us

e 
of

 th
e 

'g
re

en
ho

us
e 

ef
fe

ct
'. 

Co
m

m
on

 e
xa

m
pl

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
w

at
er

 v
ap

ou
r,

ca
rb

on
 d

io
xi

de
, m

et
ha

ne
, n

itr
ou

s 
ox

id
e 

an
d 

oz
on

e.

G
re

en
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

: W
hi

le
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

m
an

y 
di

ffe
re

nt
 m

ea
ni

ng
s 

of
 th

is
 te

rm
in

 c
irc

ul
at

io
n,

 th
e 

Fo
re

st
ry

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 s
ub

sc
rib

es
 to

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
de

fin
iti

on
:

G
re

en
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

is
 a

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 m
ul

ti-
fu

nc
tio

na
l g

re
en

sp
ac

e,
 b

ot
h 

ne
w

an
d 

ex
is

tin
g,

 b
ot

h 
ur

ba
n 

an
d 

ru
ra

l, 
w

hi
ch

 s
up

po
rts

 n
at

ur
al

 a
nd

 e
co

lo
gi

ca
l

pr
oc

es
se

s 
an

d 
is

 in
te

gr
al

 to
 th

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
 o

f s
us

ta
in

ab
le

co
m

m
un

iti
es

.

La
nd

sc
ap

e-
sc

al
e:

A
 h

ol
is

tic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

pp
ro

ac
h 

ov
er

 la
rg

e 
ar

ea
s

po
te

nt
ia

lly
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

a 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

ro
je

ct
s.

 S
uc

h 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 a

re
 n

ot
co

nf
in

ed
 to

 s
in

gl
e 

is
su

es
 b

ut
 c

an
 e

m
br

ac
e 

a 
w

id
e 

ra
ng

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

, l
oc

al
 e

co
no

m
ie

s 
an

d 
ag

ric
ul

tu
re

.

Lo
w

-c
ar

bo
n 

op
tio

ns
:A

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 p

ro
du

ct
s,

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
pr

ac
tic

es
 th

at
of

fe
r r

ed
uc

ed
 c

ar
bo

n 
co

ns
um

pt
io

n 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s.
 

Pe
ri-

ur
ba

n:
Th

e 
ur

ba
n 

fri
ng

e 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

ed
ge

s 
of

 to
w

ns
 a

nd
 c

iti
es

 is
 a

pa
tc

hw
or

k 
of

 m
ul

tip
le

 la
nd

 u
se

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ho
us

in
g,

 u
nd

er
ut

ili
se

d,
 d

er
el

ic
t

an
d 

ag
ric

ul
tu

ra
l l

an
d 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

co
nv

er
te

d 
in

to
 p

ub
lic

ly
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
an

d
va

lu
ab

le
 g

re
en

sp
ac

e.

Pr
od

uc
tiv

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
es

:A
 te

rm
 in

di
ca

tin
g 

an
 in

te
nt

io
n 

to
 d

er
iv

e 
so

m
e 

fo
rm

of
 e

co
no

m
ic

 b
en

ef
it 

fro
m

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l/
so

ci
al

 la
nd

sc
ap

es
.

Se
qu

es
tr

at
io

n:
Th

e 
ac

t o
f r

em
ov

in
g 

CO
2

fro
m

 th
e 

at
m

os
ph

er
e 

an
d 

(in
 th

e
ca

se
 o

f t
re

es
) s

to
rin

g 
it 

in
 b

io
lo

gi
ca

l m
at

er
ia

l.

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

U
rb

an
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Sy
st

em
s 

(S
U

D
S)

:A
 s

eq
ue

nc
e 

of
 w

at
er

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
nd

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 d
ra

in
 s

ur
fa

ce
 w

at
er

 in
 a

w
ay

 th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

m
or

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 th

an
 th

e 
co

nv
en

tio
na

l
pr

ac
tic

e 
of

 ro
ut

in
g 

ru
n-

of
f t

hr
ou

gh
 a

 p
ip

e 
to

 a
 w

at
er

co
ur

se
.

‘U
rb

an
 h

ea
t-

is
la

nd
’:

A
 b

ui
lt-

up
 a

re
a 

th
at

 is
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 w

ar
m

er
 th

an
 le

ss
de

ns
el

y 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

or
 ru

ra
l a

re
as

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 it
.

26

Page 55



Th
e 

ca
se

 fo
r t

re
es

Fo
r m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n:

W
rit

e:
G

I &
 P

la
nn

in
g,

 T
he

 F
or

es
try

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 E
ng

la
nd

,
62

0 
Br

is
to

l B
us

in
es

s 
Pa

rk
, C

ol
d 

H
ar

bo
ur

 L
an

e,
 B

ris
to

l B
S1

6 
1E

J

Te
le

ph
on

e:
01

17
 9

06
00

00

Em
ai

l:
G

Ip
la

nn
in

g@
fo

re
st

ry
.g

si
.g

ov
.u

k

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
tio

n:
Te

xt
 b

y 
D

oc
um

en
t-

do
ct

or
 P

lu
s:

 w
w

w
.d

oc
-d

oc
.c

om
D

es
ig

n:
 w

w
w

.d
yn

am
ic

cr
ea

tiv
e.

co
.u

k
Ph

ot
og

ra
ph

ic
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
em

en
ts

:D
yn

am
ic

 C
re

at
iv

e,
 T

he
 F

or
es

try
 C

om
m

is
si

on
.

07
/2

01
0-

2K

Fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pl
ea

se
 v

is
it:

w
w

w
.fo

re
st

ry
.g

ov
.u

k/
th

ec
as

ef
or

tre
es

If 
yo

u 
ne

ed
 th

is
 p

ub
lic

at
io

n 
in

 a
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

fo
rm

at
, s

uc
h 

as
 la

rg
e 

pr
in

t
or

 in
 a

no
th

er
 la

ng
ua

ge
, p

le
as

e 
co

nt
ac

t:

Th
e 

D
iv

er
si

ty
 T

ea
m

, S
ilv

an
 H

ou
se

, 2
31

 C
or

st
or

ph
in

e 
Ro

ad
,

Ed
in

bu
rg

h 
EH

12
 7

AT
.

Em
ai

l: 
di

ve
rs

ity
@

fo
re

st
ry

.g
ov

.u
k

A
dd

iti
on

al
 li

nk
s

Fo
re

st
 R

es
ea

rc
h

– 
w

w
w

.fo
re

st
ry

.g
ov

.u
k/

la
nd

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

Ci
tie

s
– 

w
w

w
.s

us
ta

in
ab

le
ci

tie
s.

or
g.

uk
/p

ub
lic

-s
pa

ce

TC
PA

 –
 w

w
w

.tc
pa

.o
rg

.u
k

Th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 P

la
n,

 'T
re

es
 a

nd
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

ite
s 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g'

 –
w

w
w

.lo
nd

on
.g

ov
.u

k/
th

el
on

do
np

la
n/

sp
g-

bp
g.

js
p

Fu
rth

er
 R

ea
di

ng
'A

 S
tra

te
gy

 fo
r E

ng
la

nd
's

 T
re

es
, W

oo
ds

 a
nd

 F
or

es
ts

', 
D

ef
ra

, 2
00

7

'D
el

iv
er

y 
Pl

an
 2

00
8-

20
12

 –
En

gl
an

d'
s 

tre
es

, w
oo

ds
 a

nd
 fo

re
st

s'
,

Fo
re

st
ry

 C
om

m
is

si
on

, 2
00

8

'C
om

ba
tin

g 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 –
a 

ro
le

 fo
r U

K 
fo

re
st

s'
,T

SO
, 2

00
9

'A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

an
d 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gi

es
: a

 re
vi

ew
', 

Va
di

m
s 

Sa
ra

je
vs

,
Fo

re
st

 R
es

ea
rc

h,
 2

01
0

'G
re

en
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

G
ui

da
nc

e'
, N

at
ur

al
 E

ng
la

nd
, 2

00
9 

Page 56



 
Corporate Services & Partnerships POC  12 November 2013 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

Contact Officer: Khalid Ahmed 
Telephone: 01895 250833 

 
 
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
This report is to enable the Committee to review meeting dates and forward plans. This 
is a standard item at the end of the agenda. 
 
 
OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

1. To confirm dates for meetings  
 

2. To make suggestions for future working practices and/or reviews.  
 
 
 
INFORMATION 
 
 
All meetings to start at 7.30pm 
 
 

Meetings  Room 
10 June 2013 CR 2 
23 July 2013 CR 5 
17 September 2013 CR 5 
15 October 2013 CR 5 
12 November 2013 CR 5 
14 January 2014 CR 5 
12 February 2014 CR 5 
13 March 2014 CR 5 
29 April 2014 CR 5 

 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 57



 
Corporate Services & Partnerships POC  12 November 2013 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

 

Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview Committee 
 
2013/14 DRAFT Work Programme 
 
Meeting Date Item 

Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview 
Committee Possible Review Topics 2013/14 

Crime Prevention Resources provided for 
Hillingdon Police by London Borough of Hillingdon– 
Witness Session   
 
Work programme for 2013/14 

10 June 2013  

Cabinet Forward Plan 

 
 

Budget Planning Report for Administration and 
Finance Directorates  

Consideration of recommendations for the Crime 
Prevention Resources Review  

Consideration of topic for Major Review 

Work Programme 

23 July 2013 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

 
 

Major Review -   Reduction of the Council’s Carbon 
Footprint - officer presentation 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

17 September 2013 

Work Programme 

 
 

Major Review  - Reduction of the Council’s Carbon 
Footprint – 1st Witness Session   

Cabinet Forward Plan 

15  October 2013 
 
 

Work Programme 

  
Major Review  - Reduction of the Council’s Carbon 
Footprint – 2nd Witness Session 

12  November 2013 
 

Single Meeting Review – Annual Holiday for Council 
Employees 

Page 58



 
Corporate Services & Partnerships POC  12 November 2013 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

Work Programme 

 
 

Budget Proposals Report for 2014/15 

Major Review  - Reduction of the Council’s Carbon 
Footprint – 3nd Witness Session 

Consideration of Mini Review Topics 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

14 January 2014 

Work Programme 

 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

Consideration of draft recommendations and final 
report. 

12  February 2014 

Work Programme 

 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan 13  March 2014 

Work Programme 

 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan 29  April 2014 

Work Programme 

 
 
 

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Corporate Services & Partnerships POC         12 November 2013 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan 
 

Contact Officer: Khalid Ahmed 
Telephone: 01895 250833 

 
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
The Committee is required to consider the Forward Plan and provide Cabinet with any 
comments it wishes to make before the decision is taken. 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
1. Decide to comment on any items coming before Cabinet 

 
2. Decide not to comment on any items coming before Cabinet 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1. The Forward Plan is updated on the 15th of each month. An edited version to include 

only items relevant to the Committee’s remit is attached below. The full version can 
be found on the front page of the ‘Members’ Desk’ under ‘Useful Links’. 

 
SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
 

1. Members decide whether to examine any of the reports listed on the Forward 
Plan at a future meeting. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



Cabinet Forward Plan
& notice of meetings and decisions

P
age 63



Notice of intention to conduct business in private
Whilst the majority of the business at Cabinet meetings will be open to the public and media to attend, there will inevitably be some business to 
be considered that contains, for example, confidential, commercially sensitive or personal information. This is formal notice under The Local 
Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012 that the Cabinet meetings shown on this 
Forward Plan will be held partly in private because some of the reports for the meeting will contain either confidential information or exempt 

P
age 64



Notice of forthcoming key decisions
Forthcoming Decisions

This is formal notice under The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012 of 
key decisions to be made on behalf of the Council. As far as possible and in the interests of transparency, the Council will seek to provide at least 
28 clear days notice of new key decisions (and many new non-key decisions) that are listed on this document. Where this is not practicable, such 
key decisions will be taken under urgency procedures. Decisions which are expected to be taken in private (at a meeting of the Cabinet or by an 
individual Cabinet Member) are marked "private".

P
age 65



Ref Decision Further information Ward(s) R
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 F
u
ll 

C
o
u
n
ci
l

C
ab
in
et
 

M
em

b
er
(s
) 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
le

O
ff
ic
er
 

C
o
n
ta
ct
 f
o
r 

fu
rt
h
er
 

in
fo
rm

at
io
n

C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

o
n
 t
h
e 

d
ec
is
io
n

N
E
W
 IT
E
M

P
ri
va
te
 

d
ec
is
io
n
?

SI Voluntary Sector 
Leases Report 

Regular report on discounted leases to voluntary 
sector organisations that benefit residents and the 
wider community

All Cllr 
Jonathan 
Bianco

RS - Michael 
Patterson / 
Michele 
Henington

Private 
(3)

Council Departments:  RS = Residents Services     CYPS =Children and Young People's Services    ASCS= Adult Social Care Services     AD = Administration    FD= Finance 

Cabinet meeting - 21 November 2013

Democratic Services - Tel: 01895 250470 or email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk                                           Page 4 This edition supersedes ALL previous editions

P
age 66



Ref Decision Further information Ward(s) R
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 F
u
ll 

C
o
u
n
ci
l

C
ab
in
et
 

M
em

b
er
(s
) 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
le

O
ff
ic
er
 

C
o
n
ta
ct
 f
o
r 

fu
rt
h
er
 

in
fo
rm

at
io
n

C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

o
n
 t
h
e 

d
ec
is
io
n

N
E
W
 IT
E
M

P
ri
va
te
 

d
ec
is
io
n
?

Council Departments:  RS = Residents Services     CYPS =Children and Young People's Services    ASCS= Adult Social Care Services     AD = Administration    FD= Finance 

993 Irrecoverable 
Business Rates

Cabinet will be asked to approve the writing off of 
business rates that cannot be recovered, in order to 
bring records up-to-date. There is no financial cost to 
the Council as the Government has already allowed for 
the cost in their general provision.

N/A Cllr 
Jonathan 
Bianco

FD - Rob 
Smith

NEW Private 
(1,2,3)

968a The Council's Budget 
- Medium Term 
Financial Forecast 
2014/15 - 2017/18             
BUDGET & POLICY 
FRAMEWORK

This report will set out the Medium Term Financial 
Forecast (MTFF), which includes the draft General 
Fund reserve budget and capital programme for 
2014/15 for consultation, along with indicative 
projections for the following three years.

All 20-Feb-14 Cllr 
Jonathan 
Bianco & 
Cllr Ray 
Puddifoot

FD - Paul 
Whaymand 

Public 
consultation 
through the 
Policy 
Overview 
Committee 
process and 
statutory 
consultation 
with 
businesses & 
ratepayers

969a Financial Support to 
Voluntary 
Organisations 

The report to Cabinet will make recommendations on 
the level of financial support to voluntary organisations 
for the 2014/15 financial year.

All Councillor 
Douglas 
Mills

AD - Nigel 
Cramb 

Corporate 
Services & 
Partnerships 
POC

967 Tender for Council 
Leaseholder 
Buildings Insurance

The Council has an obligation under lease to provide 
Buildings Insurance for Right to Buy Leasehold; Equity 
Share and a diminishing number of Council mortgaged 
properties. The costs are recharged to the Leaseholder 
/ Mortgagee. Cabinet approval is requested to award 
the necessary tender.

All Cllr 
Jonathan 
Bianco 

FD - Simone 
Batchelor

Corporate 
Teams

Private 
(3)

Cabinet meeting - 19 December 2013

Democratic Services - Tel: 01895 250470 or email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk                                           Page 5 This edition supersedes ALL previous editions

P
age 67



Ref Decision Further information Ward(s) R
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 F
u
ll 

C
o
u
n
ci
l

C
ab
in
et
 

M
em

b
er
(s
) 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
le

O
ff
ic
er
 

C
o
n
ta
ct
 f
o
r 

fu
rt
h
er
 

in
fo
rm

at
io
n

C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

o
n
 t
h
e 

d
ec
is
io
n

N
E
W
 IT
E
M

P
ri
va
te
 

d
ec
is
io
n
?

Council Departments:  RS = Residents Services     CYPS =Children and Young People's Services    ASCS= Adult Social Care Services     AD = Administration    FD= Finance 

SI Voluntary Sector 
Leases Report 

Regular report on discounted leases to voluntary 
sector organisations that benefit residents and the 
wider community

All Cllr 
Jonathan 
Bianco

RS - Michael 
Patterson / 
Michele 
Henington

Private 
(3)

Democratic Services - Tel: 01895 250470 or email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk                                           Page 6 This edition supersedes ALL previous editions

P
age 68



Ref Decision Further information Ward(s) R
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 F
u
ll 

C
o
u
n
ci
l

C
ab
in
et
 

M
em

b
er
(s
) 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
le

O
ff
ic
er
 

C
o
n
ta
ct
 f
o
r 

fu
rt
h
er
 

in
fo
rm

at
io
n

C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

o
n
 t
h
e 

d
ec
is
io
n

N
E
W
 IT
E
M

P
ri
va
te
 

d
ec
is
io
n
?

Council Departments:  RS = Residents Services     CYPS =Children and Young People's Services    ASCS= Adult Social Care Services     AD = Administration    FD= Finance 

995 Promoting Economic 
Development and 
Regeneration in 
Hillingdon - Update

An update to Cabinet on progress since the Cabinet's 
report in December 2012 setting out six workstreams 
under a new approach to economic development and 
regeneration. The report will describe progress against 
the workstreams and set out a refreshed plan for 
further work.

All Cllr 
Douglas 
Mills

FD - Kevin 
Byrne / John 
Wheatley

NEW

982 Civic Centre Air 
Handling Units 
Replacement

The office accommodation of the Civic Centre is 
currently air-conditioned by four air handling units 
(AHUs). The existing original units are now in a poor 
condition, suffering high levels of corrosion, seized 
valves and controls having to be regularly overridden. 
These units are also outmoded and un-economical in 
operation and therefore a comprehensive replacement 
and overhaul is required to provide the Civic Centre a 
modern, effective and efficient air conditioning system.

Uxbridge 
South

Cllr 
Jonathan 
Bianco

RS - Nish 
Parmar / 
Anthony 
Payne

Corporate 
consultees

Private 
(3)

Cabinet meeting - 23 January 2014

Democratic Services - Tel: 01895 250470 or email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk                                           Page 7 This edition supersedes ALL previous editions

P
age 69



Ref Decision Further information Ward(s) R
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 F
u
ll 

C
o
u
n
ci
l

C
ab
in
et
 

M
em

b
er
(s
) 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
le

O
ff
ic
er
 

C
o
n
ta
ct
 f
o
r 

fu
rt
h
er
 

in
fo
rm

at
io
n

C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

o
n
 t
h
e 

d
ec
is
io
n

N
E
W
 IT
E
M

P
ri
va
te
 

d
ec
is
io
n
?

Council Departments:  RS = Residents Services     CYPS =Children and Young People's Services    ASCS= Adult Social Care Services     AD = Administration    FD= Finance 

968b The Council's Budget 
- Medium Term 
Financial Forecast 
2014/15 - 2017/18             
BUDGET & POLICY 
FRAMEWORK

Following consultation, this report will set out the 
Cabinet's budget proposals to Council, including the 
Medium Term Financial Forecast (MTFF), which 
includes the draft General Fund reserve budget and 
capital programme for 2014/15 and Housing Revenue 
Account proposals.

All 20-Feb-14 Cllr 
Jonathan 
Bianco & 
Cllr Ray 
Puddifoot

FD - Paul 
Whaymand 

Public 
consultation 
through the 
Policy 
Overview 
Committee 
process and 
statutory 
consultation 
with 
businesses & 
ratepayers

Cabinet meeting - 13 February 2014

Democratic Services - Tel: 01895 250470 or email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk                                           Page 8 This edition supersedes ALL previous editions

P
age 70


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Meeting held on 15 October 2013
	5 Single Meeting Review - Annual Holiday for Council Employees
	6 Major Review 2013/14 - Reducing our Carbon Footprint
	scoping report
	eng-casefortrees (1)

	7 Work Programme 2013/14
	8 Forward Plan
	FP


